
City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 338 of 813



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 339 of 813

to issue 

AN OFFICIAL 
APOLOGY 
TO THE CHIN ESE 
COMMUNITY 

Sunday, April 22, 2018 
Arrive by 1:45pm, Council Meeting from 2-3:30 pm 

Chinese Cultural Centre of Greater Vancouver 
50 East Pender Street, David Lam Hall 
Vancouver, British Columbia 

RSVP by April 12 to: ProtocoiEvents@vancouver.ca 

This invite is not transferrable. 



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 340 of 813

From: "Ayres. Elaine" <elaine.ayres@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.c~> 

Date: 3/21/2018 5:02:34 PM 
Subject: please approve this lobby poster 

Attachments: chinese-lobbyposter-draft1 .pdf 
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From: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Marcus Richter \(mrichter@brandlivegroup.com\)" <mrichter@brandlivegroup.com: 

Date: 3/23/2018 4:49:20 PM 
Subject: please approve this lobby poster 

Attachments: chinese-lobbyposter-draft1 .pdf 

we will have three 24X36 posters for the Chinatown Cultural Day that you can use. 

wendy 
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From: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Sulistio, Angela" <angela.sulistio@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/21/2018 3:16:38 PM 
Subject: please sign letters before I send out 

Attachments: Chinatown- April22 ChinatownCultural Day Letter to Cultural Groups March 
22.docx 
Chinatown - April 22 ChinatownCultural Day Letter to Restaurants - Chinese.docx 
awning letter to property owners - Chinese.docx. 
awning letter to storefront owners March 22 Chinese.docx 

Hi Angie: can you get Wendy to sign all letters asap, then scan them and return to me? 
Also, ask Wendy if I should just send the awning letters to Daniel Ho. 
Thanks 
Baldwin 

Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
Woodwards Heritage Building 
#501-111 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1H4 
604.871.6637 
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OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 

March 19, 2018 

Dear Chinatown Arts and Cultural Groups: 

RE: Invitation to participate in Chinatown Cultural Day on April 22 

In recognition of Vancouver Chinatown's significant legacies in the city, City Council recently approved 
an initiative for Chinatown to be nominated as a UNESCO World Heritage site. 

The City, in partnership with community groups, is organizing a Chinatown Cultural Day on Sunday, 
April 22,· 2018, 1-4 pm, with the goal of engaging Vancouverites to visit, learn, enjoy and experience 
the multi-faceted cultural programs and activities in Chinatown. 

There will be community-led activities including outdoor mah-jong, Tai Chi and Kung Fu demonstrations 
at Andy Livingstone Park, temporary food stalls on the streets and walking tours offered on the day. The 
Dr. Sun Yet-Sen Classical Chinese Garden and the museum at the Chinese Cultural Centre will also offer 
free admission. 

To facilitate this event, there will be street closures in order to set up food and activity booths for the 
public. Further details on the street closures will be released shortly. 

As a practitioner of arts and culture, your participation at the event will be greatly appreciated. Please 
consider joining the event and provide a demonstration as part of the public program. Volunteer 
assistance can be provided if necessary. 

Our event coordinator, Joey Cheung, will be in touch with you to discuss more details for the event. If 
you have questions, you can also reach her at joey®joeycheung.ca. 

Thank you for your support and we hope to see you at this exciting event. 

Yours truly, 
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Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4 
tel: 604.871.6639 
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453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, BC VSY IV4 
tel: 604.871.6639 

WA/hm 
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OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 

March 19, 2018 

Dear Chinatown Businesses: 

RE: Invitation to participate in Chinatown Cultural Day on April 22 

ln recognition of Vancouver Chinatown's significant legacies in the city, City Council recently approved an initiative 
for Chinatown to be nominated as a UNESCO World Heritage site. 

The City, in partnership with community groups, is organizing a Chinatown Cultural Day on Sunday, April 22, 
2018, 1-4 pm, with the goal of engaging Vancouverites to visit, learn, enjoy and experience the multi-faceted 
cultural programs and activities in Chinatown. 

There will be community-led activities including outdoor mah-jong, Tai Chi and Kung Fu demonstrations at Andy 
Livingstone Park, temporary food stalls on the streets and walking tours offered on the day. The Dr. Sun Yet-Sen 
Classical Chinese Garden and the museum at the Chinese Cultural Centre will also offer free admission. 

To facilitate this event, there will be street closures in order to set up food and activity booths for the public. 
Further details on the street closures will be released shortly. 

We are inviting you to participate in the day's activities. Ideas for restaurants include a special menu, or 
highlighting your specialty items, to sampling. We hope that you will participate in welcoming the expected 1 ,000+ 
people in the neighbourhood that day and help us showcase the best culinary experiences of the neighbourhood. 

Hua Foundation, a community part;ner, will be coordinating the restaurant participation of the day's events. For 
more information, please contact Kevin Huang, Executive Director of hua foundation at: kevin®huafounation.org or 
directly at 604-868-2001. 

Thank you for your support and we hope to see you at this exciting event. 

Yours truly, 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4 
tel: 604.871.6639 

WA!hm 

OFFICE Of THE CITY MANAGER I 
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March 21, 2018 

Dear Chinatown Property Owners: 

Re: Storefront Awning 

In recognition of Vancouver Chinatown's significant role and legacies, City Council has recently 
approved the initiative for Chinatown to be nominated as a UNESCO World Heritage Site. The City, in 
partnership with community groups, is also organizing the upcoming Chinatown Cultural Day event on 
Sunday, April 22, with the goal of engaging Vancouverites to visit, learn, enjoy and experience the 
multi-faceted cultural programs and activities of Chinatown. 

As the City begins work with the Chinatown Merchants Association and the Chinatown Business 
Improvement Association on the transformation of Chinatown we would like to advise you of a service 
we will be offering to merchants and owners of storefront property. 

Working with the VCMA, the City has contracted Goodbye Graffiti to clean storefront awnings in the 
Chinatown district prior to the Official apology for the Historical Discrimination of Chinese Residents 
April22, which takes place in Chinatown. 

Your property has been identified as vacant storefront with a remaining awning that requires 
cleaning. 

Owner cost for this service will be $72.00 (incl GST) per awning. It should be noted this service will not 
remove graffiti nor will it be considered for damaged awnings. In order to have graffiti removed from 
the awning, the storefront owner will need to hire Goodbye Graffiti or another contractor to repair the 
damaged awning. Damaged awnings will need to be replaced at owner's expense. 

It is hoped the majority of storefront owners will participate in the awning program. If you would like 
to participate in the awning program, please contact Daniel Ho at the Vancouver Chinatown Merchants 
Association. Daniel can be reached at vcmacanada@gmail.com or 604 682-8998. Please respond no later 
than March 30, 2018. This will allow enough time to have your awning cleaned prior to the official 
apology. You can also contact Cael Hopwood at cael.hopwood®vancouver.ca if you are interested in 
participating. 

Regards, 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
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March 21, 2018 

Dear Chinatown Businesses : 

RE: Storefront Awnings 

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
April 22, which takes place in Chinatown. 

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
Association. Daniel can be reached at vcmacanada®gmail.com or 604 682-8998. Please respond no later 
than March 30, 2018. This will allow enough time to have your awning cleaned prior to the official 
apology. 

Regards, 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
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From: "Stasi Ia. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/18/201811:52:05AM 
Subject: Pis approve: Apology news release 

Hi Wendy, 

Please see below for a draft of the news release that will be sent out after the Apology. 

Can you please let me know if you're ok with it or any changes? Baldwin has already reviewed. 

Thanks, 
Lauren 

DRAFT 
City of Vancouver 
Information Bulletin 
April 22, 2018 

City Council apologizes to Chinese Community for past discrimination 
More than 500 people attend special council meeting for formal apology 

Today, Vancouver City Council delivered a formal apology for historical discrimination of Chinese residents in Vancouver to 
an audience of more than 500 people at the Chinese Cultural Centre, and hundreds more viewing on screens along Keefer St. 
The apology publically acknowledged past legislation, regulations and policies of previous Vancouver City Councils that 
discriminated against residents of Chinese descent, along with clear references to key past events and actions of 
discrimination. 

Mayor Gregor Robertson read the apology in English, and former Vancouver City Councillors Maggie lp and Bill Yee read the 
apology in Cantonese and Sze Yup dialect. Three community members; war veteran George lng, Chinese Benevolent 
Association Chair, Hilbert Yiu, and youth speaker Melody Choi, also provided remarks about the importance of the apology to 
their community. 

The formal apology was part of a larger Chinatown Cultural Day event which saw hundreds of Vancouverites enjoying Chinese 
culture through a variety of activities including: tai chi demonstrations, calligraphy and brush painting demonstrations, lantern 
display, traditional lion dance lessons, street food stalls, free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and Chinese Cultural 
Centre museum, and much more. 

The formal apology and Chinatown Cultural Day event were guided by an Advisory Group of Chinese and non-Chinese experts 
and community leaders. The Advisory Group is comprised of retired judges, former City Councillors, community elders and 
advocates, historians, veterans and their descendants, who are active volunteers that share an interest in working with the 
City to move forward together. 

The formal apology for past discrimination reaffirms Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation in which diverse communities can 
share and learn from the past, collectively address current challenges and plan for a better future for all. 

Media Contact: 
Corporate Communications 
604.871.6336 
media®vancouver. ca 

, Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
, Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 

t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren .stasila®vancouver .ca 

-30-
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Hi Mary Clare, 

From: "stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Zak. MaryCiare" <MaryCiare.Zak@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/18/2018 11:52:43 AM 
Subject: Pis approve: Apology news release 

Please see below for a draft of the news release that will be sent out after the Apology. 

Can you please let me know if you're ok with it or any changes? Baldwin has already reviewed and Wendy is also reviewing. 

Thanks, 
Lauren 

DRAFT 
City of Vancouver 
Information Bulletin 
April ZZ, 2018 

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

· their·community. 

The formal apology was part of a larger Chinatown Cultural Day event which saw hundreds of Vancouverites enjoying Chinese . 
culture through a variety of activities including: tai chi demonstrations, calligraphy and brush painting demonstrations, lantern 
display, traditional lion dance lessons, street food stalls, free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and Chinese Cultural 

· Centre museum, and much more. 

The formal apology and Chinatown Cultural Day event were guided by an Advisory Group of Chinese and non-Chinese experts 
. and community leaders. The Advisory Group is comprised of retired judges, former City Councillors, community elders and 
advocates, historians, veterans and their descendants, who are active volunteers that share an interest in working with the 

. City to move forward together. 

The formal apology for past discrimination reaffirms Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation in which diverse communities can 
share and learn from the past, collectively address current challenges and plan for a better future for all. 

Media Contact: 
; Corporate Communications 
. 604.871.6336 
: media®vancouver.ca 

: Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 

' t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila®vancouver. ca 
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Hello Baldwin, 

From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/9/2018 4:08:35 PM 
Subject: Pis approve: social media posts for apology 

Attachments: Chinese Apology (Social).docx 

Please see attached for the translated social media posts. If you can take a scan and let me know these are ok then we 
can post them asap! 

Thank you, 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager . 

Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila®vancouver .ca 
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First thread: 
Join the City in Chinatown on April 22 at 2PM at the Chinese Cultural Centre where Council will 
deliver a formal apology for the past discrimination of Chinese people in Vancouver 1;.1 

In order to move forward, we must first acknowledge the harm that was committed and how 
this unfortunate chapter in Vancouver's history continues to impact the lives of Chinese 
Canadians 2/4 

The formal apology will be part of a larger Chinatown Culture Day event, which will take place 
between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m. throughout Chinatown 3/4 

The community can learn and experience Chinese culture through a variety of activities 
including walking tours, crafts, tai chi, and much more 4/4 
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~1i$;~;&~SJ9=J003Z1t! 

Additional tweets: 
Join the City in Chinatown on April 22 at 2PM at the Chinese Cultural Centre where Council will 
deliver a formal apology for the past discrimination of Chinese people in Vancouver 
JkJID** r4 Fl22 8 irltt~1Jo51i!m~~t¥ )z:-!c T1 - mmrw f.;f.;r~ 8 wxffi_se_tJf'~J&miEJ:t¥xtJ: , 

Join the City for a Chinatown Culture Day event, which will take place between 1 p.m. and 4 
p.m. on Keefer St. Learn Et experience Chinese culture through a variety of activities including 
walking tours, crafts, tai chi, and much more 

FACEBOOK 

As City of Reconciliation where diverse communities can share and learn from the past, 
collectively address current challenges and plan for a better future for all, the City of 
Vancouver will be issuing a formal apology for past discrimination of Chinese people in 
Vancouver. Council will hold a special meeting on April 22"d at 2 p.m. at the Chinese Cultural 
Centre (50 East Pender St.) to delivery the apology. 

The formal apology will be part of a larger Chinatown Culture Day event, which will take place 
between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m. throughout Chinatown. 
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The entire Vancouver community is invited to Chinatown to enjoy, learn and experience 
Chinese culture through a variety of activities including: historical walking tours, tai chi 
demonstrations, calligraphy demonstrations, traditional lion dance lessons, street food stalls, 
free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and Chinese Cultural Centre museum, and much 
more. 

51iii~4±f'F/J-~"/F!Olt±JZ:PJJJ,~>JY':5J1t:X:-fcffi~ , ~!OJOO;~'ft±~~IEJtlli , R~!OJ~TI:~:ff:Rf*l'l';; ";fO 
fl)~_Lf)jlf , ffi~J::i¥J'f~i¥!:Rf~1l!ilEf1Xl o r4FI22851iii~$4±t¥X:ft.l'f~B~l:f2Bt, 51iiir1H'X~:Rf=frp 
$X:1t.rp,t,, (50 East Pender St)"~fr-1-'f-'fijjU~i)l. ' /J:J:Jf:4±iBCf'~ffi5l:f'Fi±l01fm*X o 

4±±¥l'f:Rfr~ s 1Bt¥4Btr4±t¥zt;f=r , mtxf'XJ:t:Rf~:l'l':>ll!{';f4±4±t¥l'fs"J.m:~-B'~7t , 4±±¥l'f~ a V'F 
~~Jfj!Ilf056iJJ, B116ffi~~~1!Eti71=rJE:, m~~Nz:, ~nm, ::t:t&~, ~>!~>~~~, iJJ±IK~i'M~ 
~>J;f0f*S:ft'POOX:1t., 51fil.{';f$'PLIJ0Jm;fO'POOX:-ft.'P,t,,ff!fmit~~tli':f~~~J.J=m o -
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From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/19/2018 12:49:12 PM 
Subject: Pis translate: media advisory- see the Chinese file attached 

Attachments: Media Advisory- Chinese.docx 

Hello Baldwin, 
Please find attached the translated media advisory in Chinese. Note that I 
have kept both George lng & Melody Choi in English since we don't have their 
Chinese name. 
Kindly confirm receipt. Many thanks! 
Fenella 

On Thu, 19 Apr 2018 10:32:31 -0700 
fenella@dscomgroup.ca wrote: 
> BTW, do you have the Chinese name of George lng and 
>Melody Choi? Many thanks! 
> 

>Fenella 
> 
> On Thu, 19 Apr 2018 10:27:17 -0700 
> fenella@dscomgroup.ca wrote: 
>> Sure, Baldwin! 
>> Also just to confirm that you would need me for the 
>>afternoon on Sunday, April 22 because I might have some 

· >>other things come up. Sorry to bug you because I know you 
>>are up to your eyes these days. 
>> Many thanks! 
>> 

·>>Fenella 
>> 

>> On Thu, 19 Apr 2018 16:01 :35 +0000 
>> "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
>>>Fenella: can you please translate the media advisory 
>>>below? Thanks 
>>>Following this, I've a few other items for translation: 

' >>>bios of Bill Yee and Maggie lp (very short) , 3 
>>>community speakers bios, 2 short speeches. Also, an 
>>>information bulletin for media. 
>>> Also, I'll provide you with a detailed program rundown 

· >>>of the day. We should have a phone conference about the 
>>>meeting 
> soon, to answer any questions you may have. 
>>> Thanks for all the support! 

' >>> Baldwin 

'>>> 
>>> 
>>> City of Vancouver 
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>>> Media advisory 
>>> April 20, 2018 
>>> 
>>>Formal apology for historical 
>> discrimination of Chinese 
>>>community in Vancouver 
>>> 
>>> Media are invited to attend a special council meeting 
>>>this Sunday, April 22 at the Chinese Cultural Centre as 
>>>Mayor Gregor Robertson delivers an official apology on 
>>>behalf of the City of Vancouver to Chinf:3se people for 
>>>past discrimination. 
>>> 
>>>Date: 
>>> 
>>> Sunday, April 22 
>>> 

>>> Doors open 
>>> 
>>> 1:15 p.m. 
>>> 
>>> Event start 
>>> 
>>> 2:00 p.m. 
>>> 
>>> Event end 
>>> 
>>>3:45p.m. 
>>> 
>>> Media serum 
>>> 
>>>4:00p.m. 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> * Mayor Gregor Robertson 
>>> 
>>> * Councillor Raymond Louie 
>>> 
>>>*George lng, war veteran 
>>> 
>>> * Hilbert Yiu, Chinese Benevolent Association 
>>>President 
>>> 
>>> * 
> 
>Melody P. Choi, youth speaker 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> Location 
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>>> 
>>> Chinese Cultural Center, 50 E Pender St. 
>>> 
>>> 
>>>Parking 
>>> 
>>> Parking is available on surrounding streets. Please be 
>>>aware of the Keefer and Columbia St. closures. 
>>> 
>>> 
>>>Notes 
>> 
>>to media: 
>>> 
>>> * Media must check in at the media sign in desk 
>>>to receive a media pass 
>>> 
>>> * Media passes will be needed to access the 
>>>serum following the event 
>>> 
>>> * Seating will be reserved for media on a 

first 
>>>come, first serVed basis 
>>> 
>>> * Filming can be done from the risers at the 
>>>back of the room, an audio feed plug in is available 
>>> 
>>> 30-
>>> 
>>> Media contact: 
>>> Corporate Communications 
>>> 604.871.6336 
>>> media@vancouver.ca<mailto:media@vancouver.ca> 
>>> 
>>> 
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From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/27/2018 3:38:30 PM 
Subject: Quick check please 

, Hi Baldwin- is this ok to say at the bottom of the release? 

Media availability: Baldwin Wong, Social Planner, will be available for interviews at 1:30 p.m. 
in English and Chinese at City Hall, Main Floor Town Hall 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila®vancouver. ca 
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They are working on it! 

From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin. wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/23/2018 1:00:14 PM 
Subject: RE: 250: Chinese apology text added to web 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila®vancouver .ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 1:00 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: 250: Chinese apology text added to web 

Thanks it's added now. 
I still need to update the page! 
Baldwin 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Monday, April23, 2018 8:50 AM 
To: IT Help Centre e-help 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: 250: Chinese apology text added to web 

Hello, 

Could we please have the English and Chinese versions of the apology text added to this website: 
http://vancouver.ca/people-programs/historical-discrimination-against-chinese-people.aspx 

thank you! 
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

Date: 4/23/2018 1:01:05 PM 
Subject: RE: 250: Chinese apology text added to web 

Oh wait, I see. I updated the text at the top for now but it does need some more work. it will be ok until you can get to it 
j 

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
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:50 AM 
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

. thank you! 
Lauren 

· Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 

· Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 

t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
. lauren. stasila®yancouver .ca 
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Thanks! 

From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/9/2018 4:29:47 PM 
Subject: RE: A few quick things 

Re: traffic advisory that's handled by our engineering team but I'll be sure it's included. 

I've sent brandlive what we need and will finalize tomorrow. 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.98ZZ 
lauren. stasila®vancouver .ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 4:29 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: A few quick things 

Please see responses below. 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 3:24 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: A few quick things 

Hi Baldwin, 

Just a few quick questions on my mind that I want to follow up on: 

THamls! 

Ads- did you confirm these with Nancy? Yes, we're placing ads in Georgia Strait, Vancouver Courier, Sing Tao 
and Ming Pao. Once only each. 

Photograph- did you mention Brand live was coordinating this or do you still need me to book someone? 
think Wendy has confirmed Thomas Donovan but we may need one more. I will also talk to UBC to see if they 
can help. 

New public art exhibit- we are going to announce with Dr. Sun Yat-sed gardens their new artist in residence 
ahead of the apology, this is just FYI on the timing I heard of this from Eric and team, and am including that as 
program info 

Anything else you need from me right now? Please make sure to issue traffic advisory for road closures and 
limited parking. Is that also picked up by Chinese media? Also, you need to let Brandlive know what's needed 
for media set up. I'm not at site visit tomorrow. 

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

Date: 4/4/2018 4:32:51 PM 
Subject: RE: Apology event on site visit to Chinese Cultural Centre 

Attachments: COM- ACCS- Comms plan- HDC.docx 

Hi Baldwin, 

This is just a slightly cleaned up version of the plan that you can share with the team confidentially. Let me know if they 
have any questions. 

Separately, we will need a media plan for the event day which I will put together after the site visit tomorrow and in 
coordination with the Mayor's office re: the Mayor and media. 

Thanks! 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren .stasila@yancouver .ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 1:42 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: Apology event on site visit to Chinese Cultural Centre 

Thanks Lauren! A media plan will be great if you've time, or we can use what you already put together for staff. 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 1:34 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Re: Apology event on site visit to Chinese Cultural Centre 

Hi Baldwin, 

Yes I will join the site visit . 

• Yes as per the media plan that we discussed we will handle media. If helpful, I can create a version of the plan for you to 
share with advisory committee. 

· Lauren Stasi Ia 
Communications Manager 

• e: lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 
m: 604-356-9822 

· Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 4, 2018, at 1:31PM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Lauren: did Brand live send you invite to this on site visit? It's useful if you can come. They changed 

the meeting from Monday to Tuesday. 

Also, the planning group discussed media reception for the day, and we assume the City (corporate 

communications) will prepare: 1) press release; 2) media package, on the day. Please confirm! 

Baldwin 
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<mime-attaclnnent> 
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DRAFT Communications Plan 
HOC Apology and Chinatown Culture Days 

Spokespeople: Baldwin Wong, Mary Clare Zak 
Program Area Lead: Baldwin Wong 

OVERVIEW 
In November 2017, Vancouver City Council approved a number of recommendations set forward by City 
Staff, based on extensive research, public consultation, and input from an Advisory Group. One 
of the recommendations was for the City to issue a formal apology to acknowledge the past 
wrongdoing towards Chinese residents and moving towards a future of reconciliation. 

The formal apology will be presented at the Chinatown Cultural Centre on April 22 and will be 

1 of 2 

Last Updated: April4, 2018 
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followed by a Culture Day which will see (insert details of event). 

COMMUNICATION OBJECTIVES 

Raise awareness of Vancouver's commitment to being a City of Reconciliation through actions that 
address past discrimination and move towards a more inclusive future 
Promote Chinatown Culture Day event and the formal apology to the general public to support strong 
attendance 

KEY AUDIENCES 

Vancouver's Chinese community who will be directly impacted by the apology 
• General public to share in Chinatown Culture Days and moving forward from the apology 

Media · 

1 of Z 

Last Updated: April4, 2018 



Last Updated: April 4, 2018 

COMMUNICATION TACTICS 

Type What When Who 

1 of 2 
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Key messaging 

1 of 2 

Last Updated: April 4, 2018 
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Additional background information 

1 of 2 

Last Updated: April 4, 2018 
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From: "Stasila Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/4/2018 5:00:42 PM 
Subject: Re: Apology event on site visit to Chinese Cultural Centre 

Yes sorry it's next week. Thanks. 

Lauren Stasila 
Communications Manager 
e: lauren.stasila@vancouver ca 
m: 604-356-9822 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 4, 2018, at 5:00 PM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Lauren: I thought the site visit is next Tuesday April10 at 2 p.m.! 
Thanks for the update too! 
Baldwin 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 4:33 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: Apology event on site visit to Chinese Cultural Centre 

Hi Baldwin, 

This is just a slightly cleaned up version of the plan that you can share with the team confidentially. Let me know if they have any questions. 

Separately, we will need a media plan for the event day which I will put together after the site visit tomorrow and in coordination with the Mayor's office re: the 
Mayor and media. 

Thanks! 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasi! a I Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren stasjla@yancouyer ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Wednesday, Aprii.04, 2018 1:42 PM 
To: stasila, Lauren 
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

Yes I will join the site visit. 

Yes as per the media plan that we discussed we will handle media. If helpful, I can create a version of the plan for you to share with advisory committee. 

Lauren Stasila 
Communications Manager 
e: lauren.stasila@vancouver ca 
m: 604-356-9822 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 4, 2018, at 1:31PM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwjn.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Lauren: did Brandlive send you invite to this on site visit? It's useful if you can come. They changed the meeting from Monday to Tuesday. 

Also, the planning group discussed media reception for the day, and we assume the City (corporate communications) will prepare: 1) press release; 2) 

media package, on the day. Please confirm! 
Baldwin 

<mime-attachment> 



From: "Stasila, Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Baldwin Wong"  

Date: 4/22/2018 5:58:03 PM 
Subject: Re: Apology text 

Hi Baldwin, 

Great job today!!! 

We've already sent out the news release but we can get it posted tomorrow. I don't have access to 
post things to the web but I'll send it as urgent to the web team so they can get it up tomorrow 
morning. 

Lauren Stasila 
Communications Manager 
e: lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 
m: 604-356-9822 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Apr 22, 2018, at 5:55 PM, Baldwin Wong < > wrote: 
> 
> Lauren: thanks for organizing the media today! Everything went so smoothly! 
> Can you post the Apology text, English and Chinese, on the City website ASAP? Quite a few 
groups asked for that afterwards, including media who didn't go to the scrum. 
> You can simply attach itto the media release for today? 
> Thanks for all your help with the event! 
>Baldwin 
> 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
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Wendy: 

From: "Joey Cheung" <joey@joeycheung.ca> 
To: "Au, Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/20/2018 10:51 :20 PM 
Subject: Re: Apr 22 Apology - Lion Dance 

Attachments: Simplified - Booth Activities Summary-3.22.pdf 

' I have now added "Experience lion dance" in the booth activities summary attached - will wait for 
the Ma's to advise which group should lead the demo and contact the corresponding group. 

Joey 

On Mar 20, 2018, at 10:41 PM, Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

I am not oppose to this idea at all, we can map out an area for interested folks to learn and try lion 
dance ... maybe on Keefer St, towards Carrall St ?? who will be responsible for this program ? Michael 
Tan?? we can put up a sign, Come and learn to dance with the lion .... 

wendy 
From: Edmund Ma [mailto: ] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 9:44 PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Cc: Ma, Helen; William Ma; Mike Tan; Kev Huang 
Subject: Apr 22 Apology - Lion Dance 

Hi everyone, 

I wanted to bring forward a point that Mike, Kevin, and I had discussed. Although this is somewhat of a 
celebration. We felt that only performing lion dance does not feel completely appropriate at this event. If 
the purpose of this event after the apology is to also share our culture, I strongly feel that we really need to 
have our community participate with us and not just watch us dance for them. 

lit is an opportunity to bring people into the lion dance experience and teach them. We can engage with the 
community and show them the experience and training so they grow an appreciation for it. This might get 
more people interested rather that just to see the spectacle. I bet every single person has wondered what its 
like under a lion head. 

I am not opposed to a perf01mance at all but feel we should not waste this opp01tunity to draw people in 
further. 

Edmund Ma 
T: 604.809.6328 
E:  

the future is so bright ..... .! gotta wear shades 
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2018 Chinatown Cultural Day Activities Summary 
(updated as of March 20 @ 20:52) 

Arts & Crafts Activity Booths 

Status Coun Organizer Activity 

Confirmed 1 Brand live Info Booth 
Confirmed 2 City of Vancouver Voter Registration 
Not Started 3 Kite making 
Not Started 4 Paper Cutting 
In Progress 5 ~*18~ Stamps Engraving 
Not Started 6 Vu~l¥i Chinese Calligraphy 
Not Started 7 1~¥i~/Tina •1tliD/Chinese Face Painting 
Not Started 8 Cantonese Opera Performers Photo Booth 
Not Started 9 Dough People ~~-0f:F 
Not Started 10 ~-*~lfi~:t::t: Chinese origami {with paper or bamboo) 
Not Started 11 Chinese Lantern Making 
To be confir 12 SVS Garden Booth 1 
To be confir 13 SVS Garden Booth 2 
Not Started 14 vee Children's Activity {coloring; craft making} 
Not Started 15 vee Children's Activity {coloring} craft making} 
Not Started 16 Vancouver Xianqi Association Chinese Chess {teaching booth) 
To be confir 17 Hua Foundation Chinese Story Telling 
To be confir 18 Hua Foundation Chinatown Tour 
to be confin 19 Artifacts Display {Historical objects) 

Displays + Activities 

Confirmed vee Mahjong Demo {12 tables and tile sets) 
Confirmed vee 8 red patio sets {for disp_la_\') 
Confirmed vee four 6' wood benches lfor dis[!la_y) 
To be confirmed To be confirmed Experience Lion Dancellearn to Lion Dance) 

Food Stalls 

Status Coun Organizer Food Stalls 

Not Started 1 m~?'~ (fresh fish meat souJ>l 
Not Started 2 m~Jl(BBQ Chicken Wing_s}_ and other items 
Not Started 3 mf.ttm{BBQ squidj· 
Not Started 4 ~]OPll-Lw,3icurry Fish balls 
Not Started 5 1\m{-f~{lmitated Shark Fin SouQ)_ 
Not Started 6 mJ((dim sum) 
Not Started 7 ~l1i{-f{Egg Bubble Wafflel 
Not Started 8 ¥.M.i~JJ~ Hosiery_ Milk Tea 

Dr Sun Vat Sen Courtyard 

Status Organizer Activity 

Confirmed vee Giant Chess Sets x 4 
Confirmed vee Chess Games at concrete tables 

Source 

Wendy 

Wendy 

William 

William 

William 

William 

William 

William 

William 

William 

William 

Vincent 

Vincent 

Joey to 

Joey to 

Joey to 

Kevin 

Kevin 

William 

June Chow 

June Chow 

June Chow 

William 

Source 

William 

William 

William 

William 

William 

William 

William 

William 

Source 

June chow 

June Chow 

1 
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Hi Wendy, 

From: "Marcus Richter" <mrichter@brandlivegroup.com> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/22/2018 12:55:32 PM 
Subject: Re: Apr 22 Apology- Lion Dance 

Attachments: COV CCD 2018 Playbook- Contact Sheet.pdf 

Please find attached the contact list. Please note that this is a working document. We are adding 
contacts along the way. 
Cheers, 

Marcus 

Am 21.03.2018 um 19:03 schrieb Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>: 

this activity summary is put together by Joey, fyi 

I have given you contact list from this end, are you able to put together a complete list including BL staff? 

wendy 

<Simplified - Booth Activities Summary-3.22.pdf> 
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From: "Son of James" <sonofjamesmusic@gmail.com> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/23/2018·7:17:47 PM 
Subject: Re: April 22 Chinatown Cultural Day 

Attachments: City of Vancouve Invoice 1 .pdf 

On Man, Apr 23, 2018 at 3:51 PM, Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
Hi Shan can you resend it as PDF format. Thanks 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
Cel: 604-351-5843 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Sulistio, Angela" <angela.sulistio@vancouver.ca> 
Date: April23, 2018 at 3:30:42 PM PDT 
To: "Au, Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: RE: April 22 Chinatown Cultural Day 

I can't revert this invoice to PDF- it's said "protected document." Could you email the vendor to revert this 
invoice to PDF. 

From: Au1 Wendy 
Sent: Monday1 April 23 1 2018 3:25 PM 
To: Sulistio1 Angela 
Subject: Fwd: April 22 Chinatown Cultural Day 

Pis process payment from Apology event 

Wendy Au 

Assistant City Manager 

Cel: 604-351-5843 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Son of James <sonofjamesmusic@gmail.com> 
Date: April22, 2018 at 10:02:49 AM PDT 
To: "Au, Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: Re: April 22 Chinatown Cultural Day 
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On Sun, Apr 22, 2018 at 8:38AM, Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Hi Shan, sorry I can't open your invoice, can you please send it in pdf or Words doc 

Thanks 

Wendy Au 

Assistant City Manager 

Gel: 604-351-5843 

On Apr 22, 2018, at 8:05 AM, Son of James <sonofjamesmusic@gmail.com> wrote: 

Here is the invoice. See you later! 

Shan 

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 7:42 PM, Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Hi Shan, you email me an invoice for $300 honorarium plus $66 rental fee. I will get a cheque 
ready for you. 

thanks 

wendy 

*************** 

Wendy Au, Assistant City Manager 

City of Vancouver 

453 West 12th Ave. 

Vancouver, BC V5Y 1 V4 
Phone: 604-871-6639 Cell: 604-351-5843 
Email : wendy.au@vancouver.ca 

"Learning is experience. Everything else is just information." 

-Albert Einstein 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 7:37 PM 

· To: 'Son of James' 
Cc: Joey Cheung; a..------. 
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Subject: April 22 Chinatown Cultural Day 

Hello Shan, thanks for agreeing to perform on April 22 Chinatown Cultural Day. 

your group will be placed on the Memorial Plaza area, we will supply you with a 1 OX1 0 tent with 
no sides. You will bring all equipment needed for your performance, including microphones and , 
PA system. 

your group will play app. 40 minutes starting around 1 pm. 

Please also bring along a sign about your group, info and history of your connection to 
Chinatown will be interesting for the audience. 

Joey Cheung and Tony May will be your contact on the day. Shon's contact number is 778-
840-8882. 

I look forward to meet your group on the 22nd. 

Best, 

wendy 

<City of Vancouve lnvoice.odt> 
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Shaun Wong 
1225 Hatwood St. 
Vancouver BC V6E 1S5 
Telephone: 778 8408882 
Website: www.sonofjamesrrmsic.com 
Email: sonofjamesmusic@gmail.com 

Invoice 

City of Vancouver "Chinatown Cultural Day" 

Son of James Performance 

Equipment Rental 

Total: 

Make cheque payable to Shau,n Wong 

$300 

$66 
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Hi Wendy, 

From: "Marcus Richter" <mrichter@brandlivegroup.com> 

To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/20/2018 11 :34:42 AM 

Subject: Re: April 22 council meeting 
Attachments: CCD_Stage_Piatform.pdf 

: Quick question on that topic. Is the reason why the responders speak from the floor due to 
· protocol? Or does it have a logistical reason? 
If we place a platform, should it face the stage or should it face the audience? Or both? See 
attached scribble. 

Thank you! 
Cheers, 

Marcus 

· Am 15.03.2018 urn 17:50 schrieb Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>: 

Hi Marcus,·Rosemary and I discussed about the three responders after Mayor made the apology. The 
three responders will be speaking on the floor, given the stage is fairly high we will 
need to have a small platform with a stand up microphone for the speaker to stand on and make the 
respond to the apology. 
thanks 
wendy 

*************** 
Wendy Au, Assistant City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
453 West 12th Ave. 
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4 
Phone: 604-871-6639 Cell: 604-351-5843 
Email : wendy.au@vancouver.ca 
"Learning is experience. Everything else is just information." 
- Albert Einstein 

<Apology Reconciliation Event- Draft Program Outline Feb 22.docx> 
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From: "Stasila Lauren" <Lauren Stasiia@vancouver ca> 
To: "Wong Baldwin" <baidwin.wong@vancouver ca> 

Date: 4/19/2018 1:59:57 PM 
Subject: RE: April 22 event 

· Thank you :) we are going to have a LOOOT of media there! 

Would you mind standing in the room during the scrum in case anything comes up the mayor needs back up on? 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
' Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 

t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 

. -----Original Message----­
From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 1 :51 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: April 22 event 

I did. Thanks 

-----Original Message----­
From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:22 AM 

· To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: April 22 event 

Thanks Baldwin, please let Hilbert know we are NOT preparing media passes for specific outlets, they just need to sign in at the media desk. 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 

-----Original Message-----
: From: Wong, Baldwin 

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:21 AM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: FW: April 22 event 

: More media! This is the official China News ( or Xinhua) which reports out in China! 

-----Original Message-----
. From: Hilbert Yiu [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11 :15 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 

· Subject: April 22 event 

Hi Baldwin, 

: Here's the name list from Xinhua news agency. Please prepare the pass for them. 

Thank you for your attention. 

Xinhua news agency 

, Robin Wanbin, Photographer 
' Evan Duggan, Journalist 
Baodong Li, Journalist 

Best regards, 
• Hilbert Yiu 
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From: "Vincent Kwan" <director@vancouverchinesegarden.com> 
To: "Marcus Richter" <mrichter@brandlivegroup.com> 

"Renita Manj" <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com> 
Date: 3/20/2018 5:14:37 PM 

Subject: RE: April 22 Volunteers Recruitment 
Attachments: Chinatown Cultural Day Volunteers Recruitment_v1 .docx 

Hi Marcus and Renita, 

It was great meeting you both. Please find the attached original version of the volunteers estimation corresponding to 
the activities. This was the first version before we confirmed on the activities, but we feel that it is still valid if we target 
at about 100 volunteers in total. I couldn't find the hand written version with all the time correction made by Renita in 
our meeting today. Can you help to go through this version an_d make the updates on the time of the activities? 

Thanks, 
Vincent 

From: Vincent Kwan 
Sent: March-19-18 4:46 PM 
To: 'Marcus Richter' <mrichter@brandlivegroup.com> 
Cc: Ulduz Maschaykh <ulduz.maschaykh@vancouverchinesegarden.com>; Alvin Tang 
<alvin.tang@vancouverchinesegarden.com>; Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>; Joey Cheung 
<j ; Renita Manj <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com> 
Subject: RE: April 22 Volunteers Recruitment 

Hi Marcus, 

Wonderful. Yes. Both Ulduz and Alvin will join the discussion. 

Best Regards, 
Vincent 

From: Marcus Richter [mailto:mrichter@brandlivegroup.com] 
Sent: March-19-18 4:42 PM 

. To: Vincent Kwan <director@vancouverchinesegarden.com> 
Cc: Ulduz Maschaykh <ulduz.maschaykh@vancouverchinesegarden.com>; Alvin Tang 
<alvin.tang@vancouverchinesegarden.com>; Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>; Joey Cheung 

; Renita Manj <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com> 
Subject: Re: April 22 Volunteers Recruitment 

Hi Vincent, 

I just sent out the invitation for tomoTI'ow. Yes, we will come to the garden. 
Should I invite Ulduz and Alvin as well? 

Thank you! 
Cheers, 

Marcus 

Am 19.03.2018 um 16:00 schrieb Vincent Kwan <director@vancouverchinesegarden.com>: 
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Hi Marcus, 

That's great: Tomorrow 12pm works for us. If it is ok, how about we meet at the garden (578 Carrall Street)? 

Best Regards, 
Vincent 

From: Marcus Richter [mailto:mrichter@brandlivegroup.com] 
Sent: March-19-18 3:47 PM 
To: Vincent Kwan <director@vancouverchinesegarden.com> 
Cc: Ulduz Maschaykh <ulduz.maschaykh@vancouverchinesegarden:com>; Alvin Tang 
<alvin.tang@vancouverchinesegarden.com>; Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>; Joey Cheung 

>; Renita Manj <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com> 
.Subject: Re: April 22 Volunteers Recruitment 

Hi Vincent, 

Thank you for reaching out to us for that. I was actually about to email you as well. 
Are you available this week for a meeting regarding the volunteers, so we can touch base on the 
processes? 

What about tommrnw 12pm to 1 pm? Or Wednesday after 3. 3 Opm? 

We can either come to your office, or we can meet in our office, which is in Olympic Village, so not far 
from you. 

Please let me know what works best for you. 

Thank you. 
Cheers, 

Marcus 

Marcus Richter 
Producer 

E mrichter@brandlivegroup.com 
P 604.733.7171 
C 604.725.9282 

201-120 W 3rd Ave. 
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
brandlivegroup.com 

Check out our PCMA video to see WHY WE LOVE VANCOUVER 

BRAN OLIVE 
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Am 19.03.2018 urn 15:09 schrieb Vincent K wan <director@vancouverchinesegarden.com>: 

Hi Marcus, 

I am starting a separate conversation thread specifically about recruitment for volunteers, a process that we 
have started. I am including my colleagues Ulduz Maschaykh and Alvin Tang in this conversation as they are 
helping with the recruitment and may have on-going questions about the requirements and expectation of 
volunteers related to the actual production of the event. 

Best Regards, 
Vincent 

<image001.jpg> Vincent Kwan 
Executive Director 

T: 604-662-3207 X 201 I F: 604-682-4008 

www.vancouverchinesegarden.com 
www.facebook.com/vancouverchinesegarden 

www.twitter.com/vangarden 

578 Carrall Street, Vancouver, BC 
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Chinatown Cultural Day- Volunteers .Requirement 

Location Time Activity #of Volunteers 
Needed 

Soccer Field 12pm-3pm Tai Chi, Kung Fu and Dance- 4 
Entrance greeting and setup 
support 

Soccer Field 12pm-3pm Tai Chi, Kung Fu and Dance- 10 volunteers+ 1 
Group placement in field (est. location lead 
10 groups) volunteer 

Keefer Street (Carra II to 12pm-4:30pm Food trucks, Arts and Crafts 5 volunteers + 1 
Columbia) booths (est. 10 booths) location lead 

volunteer 
Keefer Street (Columbia 12pm-4:30pm Arts and Crafts, Storytelling 6 volunteers for 
to Main) booths (est. 10 booths) booths+ 2 

volunteers for 
memorial square+ 
1location lead 
volunteer 

Columbia Street 12pm-4:30pm Arts and Crafts booths (est. 5 3 volunteers + 1 
(Pender to Keefer) booths) volunteer location 

lead 
SYS Courtyard 12:30pm-4:30pm Chess (Large) and Chess 4 volunteers 

booths (Small) greeting+2 
volunteers for 
Chess (Large)+4 
volunteers for 
Chess booths+ 1 
location lead 
volunteers 

CCC Auditorium 11am-5pm Setup, Apology Reading and 4 volunteers 
Performance entrance & exit + 

10 volunteers for 
guiding VIPs to 
seats+ 5 
volunteers for 
stage and 
performers 
support+ 1 
location lead 

Total 100 
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From: "Joey Cheung" <joey@joeycheung.ca> 

To: "Alvin Tang" <alvin.tang@vancouverchinesegarden.com> 

Date: 3/25/2018 10:47:05 PM 

Subject: Re: Aprit 22 volunteers 

Hi Alvin/Uiduz, 

Attached is a header you can use for.the volunteer Google Form. 

Thanks, 

Joey 

t;"IIIS.\fOWN 
\'ANCOUVtK 

On Mar 22, 2018, at 10:20 AM, Alvin Tang <alvin.tang@vancouverchinesegarden.com> wrote: 

It's good to hear that, thanks Wendy. 

<Outlook-
1488222816.jpg> 

Alvin Tang 
Events and Operations Assistant Manager 
T: 604-662-3207 X 211 I F: 604-682-4008 
www.vancouverchinesegarden.com 
www.facebook.com/vancouverchinesegarden 
www.twitter.com/vangarden 

578 Carrall Street, Vancouver, BC V6B 5K2 

From: Au, Wendy <Wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: March 21, 2018 5:37:17 PM 
To: Marcus Richter (mrichter@brandlivegroup.com); Renita Manj; Ulduz Maschaykh; Joey Cheung (ioey@joeycheung.ca); Alvin Tang 
Cc: King Wan · 
Subject: April22 volunteers 

Hi all, other than engaging the boy scout and girl guide groups to help out on that day, King Wan can also get St. John Ambulance Cadets 
to attend April 22 event to help out, especially they have 
First Aid training. 

I have copied King on this email. His mobile no. is 778 887 0038 

*************** 
Wendy Au, Assistant City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
453 West 121h Ave. 
Vancouver, BC V5Y1V4 
Phone: 604-871-6639 Cell: 604-351-5843 
Email: wendv.au@vancouver.ca 
"Learning is experience. Everything else is just information." 
- Albert Einstein 
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From: "Fenella Sung. OS Communications" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/4/2018 9:49:49 AM 
Subject: Re: CCD- Neighborhood Letter 

Sure will work on it later today, Baldwin. 

Sent from my mobile device 

On Apr 4, 2018, at 9:36 AM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Fenella: can you translate this for us asap? 
I have other materials for translation for the Chinatown Cultural Day being lined up too. 
Call me if you've questions/concerns! 
Much thanks 
Baldwin 

Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
Woodwards Heritage Building 
#501-111 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1H4 
604.871.6637 

From: Renita Manj [mailto:rmanj@brandlivegroup.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 4:41PM 
To: Hopwood, Cael; Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: CCD - Neighborhood Letter 

Hi Baldwin, 

This neighborhood letter is attached. It requires translation as soon as possible so we can send it out to 
notifY the local businesses and residents. 

Renita Manj 
Event Operations Manager 

E rmanj@brandlivegroup.com 
c 604.783,7134 
T 604.733.7171 

201-120 West 3rd Ave 
Vancouver, BC, VSY 1 E9 
brandlivegroup.com 

Click here to discover where fields become festivals. 

BRAN OLIVE 

<Draft Chinatown Cultural Day Event Notice 2018.docx> 
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From: "Au, Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Marlee Eheler" <meheler@brandlivegroup.com> 

Date: 4/10/2018 2:50:13 PM 
Subject: Re: CCD- Volunteer Tshirts 

Design looks good , Vincent would like to get 130 if possible. 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
Gel: 604-351-5843 

> On Apr 10, 2018, at 2:41 PM, Marlee Eheler <meheler@brandlivegroup.com> wrote: 
,> 
, >Hi Both, 

> 
> Please see the volunteer tshirt proof below for your approval. Please be aware I need to confirm this is 
approved to move ahead to print today! 

: > 

> 
> <City of Vancouver - Chinatown Seal.jpg> 
> 

, >Thank you, 

> Marlee 

3" 
II 
d'r.,, 

OI,No;'"~!fofl, 

·Till> mod:·up I$ vpproximate pr/III pl<rcement oflly. Arh'tork scaling may not be .t~acr. Please refer to size dimensions glvlin. 
• Co/our> may not display onypur mon/toraccurote/y.foron exact Pantone co/o!Jrmatch pleme refer To the f'ahtone formula guide, 
·Please carefully ched all spellirlg. We are nor iespomlb/e for typos. etfcrs or ornrnlsiom a fret rrioek-ups have beerl approved. 
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From: "Marlee Eheler" <meheler@brandlivegroup.com> 
To: "Munro. Tess" <Tess.Munro@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/10/2018 5:53:37 PM 
Subject: Re: CCD 18'- Coupons for Food Vendors 

Attachments: coupon-1 (1).pdf 

Hi Tess, 

Please see the attached food coupons to be printed on cardstock and given to Wendy Au by 
Thursday, April 12th. These prints are setup to fit 6 per each 8.5"x11" page. Please let me know 
if you have any questions! 

Thank you so much, 
Marlee Eheler 
Production Assistant 

E meheler@brandlivegroup.com 
c 604.910.6996 
T 604.733.7171 

201-120 West 3rd Avenue 
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
brandlivegroup.com 

BRAND LIVE 
Click here to discover where fields become festivals 

On Tue, Apr 10, 2018 at 11:50 AM, Munro, Tess <Tess.Munro@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
Hi Marlee 

We just heard back from our printer. 

Are you able to make the final pdf of for the coupons into one document at the final cut size with however many 
tickets there are .. like a 300 page document, rather than adding multiple tickets to each page? The printer cah then 
print each and cut to size. You do not have to add cut marks. 

Thank you, 

Tess 

From: Joer Wesley 
Sent: Tuesday, April101 2018 11:45 AM 
To: Marlee Eheler; Au1 Wendy 
Cc: Renita Manj; Wong, Baldwin; Munro1 Tess 
Subject: RE: CCD 18' - Coupons for Food Vendors 

Hi Marlee, 

Tess will be coordinate the printing of the food coupons as well as the tent headers so please loop her in. 
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Thanks 

Wesley Joe 

Planner I DTES Neighbourhoods Group 
· Planning, Urban Design And Sustainability 1 Downtown Division-East 

CITY OF VANCOUVER I 604.873.7736 

vancouver. cal dtesplan 

From: Marlee Eheler [mailto:meheler@brandlivegroup.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:57 AM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Cc: Joe, Wesley; Renita Manj; Wong,.Baldwin 
Subject: Re: CCD 18' - Coupons for Food Vendors 

Hi Wesley, 

Sorry for the confusion! I will have the coupons updated to $5 and I will send you a new file to 
print this afternoon. 

Thank you, 

Marlee 

On Man, Apr 9, 2018 at 5:49 PM Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

you meant April ... not March! 

From: Marlee Eheler [mailto:meheler@brandlivegroup.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 5:24PM 
To: Joe, Wesley 
Cc: Renita Manj; Wong, Baldwin; Au, Wendy 
Subject: CCD 18' - Coupons for Food Vendors 

Hi Wesley, 

Attached are the food vendor coupons to be printed and given to Wendy Au by Thursday 
March 12th. 

Please print to the following specs: 

o cardstock paper 8.5"x11" (these are setup to print 6 to 1 page) 
o full colour 
o single sided 



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 399 of 813

• cut to size 
Wendy, these coupons are labelled 1-400 for internal reference and tracking. 

Please let me know if you have any questions! 

Thank you so much, 

Marlee Eheler 
Production Assistant 

E meheler@brandlivegroup.com 
c 604.910.6996 
T 604.733.7171 

201-120 West 3rd Avenue 
Vancouver. BC, V5Y 1 E9 
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
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Hi Eric: 

From: "Email Sender" <f > 
To: "Eric Chan" > 

Date: 3/28/2018 1 :59:1 O PM 
Subject: Re: Chinatown music show on April 22 

Sorry, Wndy's eel number should be 604-351-5843. 

Wendy, Eric's contact info is in the e-mail he sent to me. Sorry that I had good intentions but forgot to include you in the 
e-mail. 

Thanks 

Fred. 

From: "Eric Chan" < > 
To: "fredmah"  
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 6:04: 10 PM 
Subject: Re: Chinatown music show on April 22 

Thanks! 

On Monday, March 26, 2018, 1:24:22 PM PDT, Email Sender > wrote: 

H1 Eric: 
Thanks for the confirmation. By forwarding this e-mail to Wendy Au, Assistant City Manager you can communicate with 
her directly on the honorarium. From what I understand Wendy would need an invoice in order for the city to make out 
the payment. Wendy's office phone number is 604-871-6639 and her eel number is 604-451-5843. 
Thanks. 
Fred 

From: "ve7cel" > 
To: "fredmah" > 
Cc: "BCCMA" <mail@bccma.net> 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:19:46 AM 
Subject: Re: Chinatown music show on April 22 

Hello Fred, 

Thanks for your invitation to this important event. As our phone conversation, we would like to have $500 lucky money to 
cover up transportation and expanse if possible. 

You can contact me via  or 778-549-4488,BC Chinese Music Association is mail@bccma.net or 604-
327-8807. 

Best Regards 
Eric Chan 
BC Chinese Music Association 
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From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/20/2018 8:43:47 AM 
Subject: RE: Chinese name of Melody- finalized Chinese media advisory attached 

Perfect thanks! 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
' Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871 .6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 

. -----Original Message----­
From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 8:42AM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: Chinese name of Melody- finalized Chinese media advisory attached 

I can send that to Hilbert for him to distribute . 

. From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 8:41 AM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: Chinese name of Melody - finalized Chinese media advisory attached 

Baldwin - would you like to send the Chinese version to the non mainstream Chinese media? I 
don't have a list of those folks :) 

Lauren Stasi Ia I Communications Manager Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver t. 
604.871 .6119 m. 604.356.9822 lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 

-----Original Message----­
From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 8:40AM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Fenella Sung, OS Communications Group Ltd. (fenella@dscomgroup.ca) 
Subject: RE: Chinese name of Melody- finalized Chinese media advisory attached 

. I see, so ti's referring to those in the scrum.Thx ----------------'------­

. From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 8:36AM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 

, Cc: Fenella Sung, OS Communications Group Ltd. (fenella@dscomgroup.ca) 
• Subject: RE: Chinese name of Melody - finalized Chinese media advisory attached 

Thank you!! Council isn't speaking at the media serum so we don't need their names on this list. 



Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver t. 
604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 

-----Original Message----­
From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 8: 19 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Fenelia Sung, OS Communications Group Ltd. (fenella@dscomgroup.ca) 
Subject: FW: Chinese name of Melody - finalized Chinese media advisory attached 
Importance: High 

Lauren: attached is translation of the media advisory. 
We didn't mention council members as speakers on the list, although they will most likely be 
speaking ( each a minute and with translation) during the meeting. 
Baldwin 

-----Original Message-----
From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca [mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:03 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Cc: b  
Subject: Chinese name of Melody - finalized Chinese media advisory attached 
Importance: High 

Done, Baldwin. Please find attached the finalized Chinese media advisory. I have saved it in both 
Word & PDF for your easier action. Kindly confirm receipt. Many thanks! 
Fenelia 

On Thu, 19 Apr 2018 21 :48:51 +0000 
"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
> 
>From: Barbara [mailto:b ] 
> Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:47 PM 
> To: Wong, Baldwin 
> Cc:  
> Subject: Re: Chinese name of Melody and opoprtunity to update speech 
> 
> [image1 .jpeg] 
> Here's Melody's Chinese name - see photo. 
> She has a late rehearsal at school and other commitments tonight. 
> Melody can call you at 9:30pm if that's ok with you. 
> Also, have you kept her bio as is? 
> 
> Thanks for saving us 3 seats. 
> 
>For food vouchers, I presume they can provide for all 3 of us? Thanks 
>Baldwin. 
> 
> Best, 
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>Barb 
> 
> 
> On Apr 19, 2018, at 2:02 PM, Wong, Baldwin 

><baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca<mailto:baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>> 
>wrote: 
> Hi Barbara: I've two requests! 
> One, can you send me Melody's Chinese name? 
> Second, I've some suggestions for her speech. Can I speak with Melody 
>about that? I really her first version of speech and there's potential 
>for using more of it in the current version, but the length has to be 
>adjusted too. 
> I've a meeting today till 7 pm, but can talk after 8 pm. 
> Is that possible? 
> My cell is 604-817-3569. 
> Here is a detailed program rundown for the council meeting. Please 
>review with Melody and if any questions, please let me know. 
> Also, we'll be reserving three seats for you in the front row and you 
>can accompany Melody for the media serum too. 
> Much thanks! 
>Baldwin 
> 
> P.S. please reply to both emails 
> 
> Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
> Woodwards Heritage Building 
> #501-111 West 

Hastings Street 
> Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1 H4 
> 604.871.6637 
> 
> 
> <April 22 special council meeting program run down (April 19 BW 
>edits).docx> 



From: "Fenelia Sung. DS Communications" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/22/201811:17:58AM 
Subject: Re: Chinese text for your content review 

Got it. Pis send the English text ASAP. Baldwin. Thx! 

Sent from my mobile device 

On Mar 22, 2018. at 10:52 AM. Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Fenelia: please proof read the Chinese version I the opening bilingual chapter is only a sample. The complete text follows ... you also need 
your Chinese name in acknowledgement. 
I'll also send you the English text. 
Thanks 
For the apology, it'll be later today 
Baldwin 

From: Ling, Sarah [mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:42 AM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: FW: Chinese text for your content review 
Importance: High 

Here with the Chinese in Word doc. 

Please have Fenelia read by end of day/eary evening. 

Thank you! 

From: "Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> 
Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 at 2:42 PM 
To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
Cc: Szu Shen < > 

Subject: Re: Chinese text for your content review 

Hi Baldwin, 

Here with the same text but in a Word Document. Hopefully it all copied over from the Google Doc (ignore the highlights). 

We'll have to remember to check that the Chinese/ English is not broken up in odd places in the final design too .... 

Thanks, 
Sarah 

From: "Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> 

Date: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 at 11:04 AM 
To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
Cc: Szu Shen > 
Subject: Chinese text for your content review 

Hi Baldwin, 

For your content review purposes in Chinese, please used the updated existing team document -this includes edits discussed yesterday: 
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1-Y8dZELoj63w8K9eo2o aPpiey6fUgzwPy9F1wK4bvM/edit?ts=Sab1faea 

Like before, make sure the doc is on "Suggesting" mode so we can see any changes you suggest. Some of the phrasing was pulled from 
"Chinese Canadian Stories." 

I will create a new link the copyeditor will be going through the Chiense text for us tomorrow. 

Many thanks, 
Sarah 

<Journeys of Hope_Chinese Copy_03-21-28.doc> 
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From: "Fenelia Sung, OS Communications" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/22/2018 5:48:11 PM 
Subject: Re: Chinese version proofreading - FS reply 2 

NP! 

Sent from my mobile device 

> On Mar 22, 2018, at 5:35 PM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
> 

> Good, thanks! 
> 

> -----Original Message-----
> From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca [mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca] 
> Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 3:27 PM 
> To: Ling, Sarah; Wong, Baldwin 
> Cc: Szu Shen ) 
> Subject: Re: Chinese version proofreading - FS reply 2 
> 

> FYI - not much heavy editing, just want to make it consistent with what the local media & the 
Chinese community has been used to reading. Should I spot anything in the English version, I will 
put them down as comments for your consideration. 
> 

> Thanks! 
> 
> Fenelia 
> 
> 
> 
> On Thu, 22 Mar 2018 22:14:42 +0000 
> "Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> wrote: 
>> Works well for us - thanks so much! 
>> 
>> Copying Szu Shen, the translator. 
>> 

>> Sarah 
>> 

>> On 2018-03-22, 3:12 PM, "Wong, Baldwin" 
>> <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
>> 

>> Great, thanks 
>> 

> > -----Orig in al Message-----
>> From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
>> [mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca] 
>> Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 2:42 PM 
>> To: Wong, Baldwin 
>> Cc: Ling, Sarah (sarah.ling@ubc.ca) 
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>> Subject: Re: Chinese version proofreading - FS reply 
>> 
>> What about sending it over the night so that you both can have it 
>> first thing 
> tomorrow morning? Many thanks! 
>> 
>> Fenelia 
>> 
>> On Thu, 22 Mar 2018 20:45:32 +0000 
>> "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
>>> Fenelia: will you be able to finish proofreading by end of today 
>> and 
>>> send back to Sarah? 
>>> Thanks! 
>>> Baldwin 
>>> 
>>> From: Ling, Sarah [mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca] 
>>> Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1 :29 PM 
>>> To: Wong, Baldwin; Yu, Henry; Szu Shen 
>>> ) 
>>> Cc: Au, Wendy 
>>> Subject: Re: INVITATION: April 22 Special Council meeting and 
>>> Chinatown Cultural Day 
>>> Importance: High 
>>> 
>>> Noted. We will share the revised design this afternoon. 
>>> 
>>> It we get the Apology by tomorrow afternoon that will be fine -
>> Szu 
>>> can also double check the translation once it's complete 
>> (remotely). 
>>> 
>>> Can you confirm that the Chinese copy 
> 

> editing by 
>> Fenelia/other 
>>> translator(?) will be 
>> completed today? I 
>>> would like Szu to review and implement any feedback/corrections 
>> that 
>>> are suggested this evening, before sending back to our book 
>> designer. · 
>>> 
>>> Thanks! 
>>> Sarah 
>>> 
>>> 
>> 
>> 

> 
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From: "Fenella Sung. OS Communications" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
To: "Ling. Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> 

Date: 3/22/2018 4:04:48 PM 
Subject: Re: Chinese version proofreading- FS reply 2 

BTW, My last name should be Sung, not Fung. 

Sent from my mobile device 

>On Mar 22, 2018, at 3:29PM, Ling, Sarah <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> wrote: 
> 

>Yes, that sounds good and we hope there's no heavy editing! 
> 

> Here's a summary of the English errors that were copy by the other copy editor, by the way 
(which we have incorporated): 
> 
> · Legacies, 2nd paragraph, .. To support ... "the City create" vs. "creates"? 
> · Book Title, George Eng, should be George lng 
> · Family Ties, 6th line, need a space between "family: sons" 
> · Canadian Pacific, 2nd para., 2nd line, "an" vs. "a" integrated 
>·Discrimination, ... We should "celebrate" ... how about "honour" .... 
> · Photo caption, last line "chinese" is that in the city document or meant to be "Chinese" 
> · Gold Mountain Dreams, 2nd para, 7th line, would ever- extra space 
> · Playing by the Same rules, 2nd para. Last sentence "under recognized" two words vs. one? 
> · Covered Roots, 1st p, 6th line, extra space "as Jim Koo" 
> ·The impact, 2nd p., 1st sentence, "region-wide" vs. "regionalwide"?. 
> 
> --

> Sarah W.Y. Ling I 1t~Jl 
> Academic Project Manager - Indigenous Focus, St. John's College 
> 2111 Lower Mall! Vancouver BC I V6T 1Z4 
> Project Manager- Indigenous Focus, Student Housing and Hospitality Services 
> SHHS Main Office, Marine Drive Bldg. 6 2205 Lower Mall! Vancouver BC 1 V6T 1Z4 
> 
> UBC Vancouver I xwme8kw8yem (Musqueam) <http://musqueam.bc.ca/> Traditional Territory 
> 604-837-0970 1 sarah.ling@ubc.ca 
> http://stjohns.ubc.ca <http://stjohns.ubc.ca/> I http://www.housing.ubc.ca 
<http://housing.ubc.ca/> 
> On 2018-03-22, 3:27 PM, "fenella@dscomgroup.ca" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> wrote: 
> 
> FYI -not much heavy editing, just want to make it consistent with what the 
> local media & the Chinese community has been used to reading. Should I spot 
> anything in the English version, I will put them down as comments for your 
>consideration. 
> 

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

·>> 
>> What about sending it over the night so that you both 
>> can have it first thing 
> tomorrow morning? Many thanks! 
>> 

>> Fenelia 
>> 

>> On Thu, 22 Mar 2018 20:45:32 +0000 
>> "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
>>> Fenelia: will you be able to finish proofreading by 
>> end of today and 
>>> send back to Sarah? 

· >>> Thanks! 
: >>> Baldwin 
. >>> 

>>> From: Ling, Sarah [mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca] 
· >>> Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1 :29 PM 
' >>> To: Wong, Baldwin; Yu, Henry; Szu Shen 
>>> ( ) 
>>> Cc: Au, Wendy 

. >>> Subject: Re: INVITATION: April 22 Special Council 
>> meeting and 
>>> Chinatown Cultural Day 

· >>> Importance: High 
i >>> 
• >>> Noted. We will share the revised design this 
>> afternoon. 

i >>> 
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>>> It we get the Apology by tomorrow afternoon that 
>> will be fine- Szu 
>>> can also double check the translation once it's 
>> complete (remotely). 
>>> 
>>> Can you confirm that the Chinese copy 
> 
>editing by 
>> Fenella/other 
>>> translator(?) will be 
>> completed today? I 
>>> would like Szu to review and implement any 
>> feedback/corrections that 
>>> are suggested this evening, before sending back to 
>> our book designer. 
>>> 
>>>Thanks! 
>>>Sarah 
>>> 
>>> 
>> 
>> 
> 
> 
> 
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Hi Sarah, 

From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
To: "Ling. Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> 

"Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
Date: 3/22/2018 8:36:10 PM 

Subject: Re: Chinese version proofreading- FS reply 2 

Under "Belonging", I couldn't find the translation of this sentence: 
"Cantonese carpenters that were picked up in Macau built that first fort, 
and the first local sloop so the British could trade along the coast." 

However, according to wiki, it was actually a vessel named "North West 
America" instead of a "fort" that the earliest group of 30 to 40 Chinese men 
had built in 
1788. https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Chinese_Canadians_in_British_Columbia 

Would you please double-check and advise if it should be a fort or a vessel 
so that I can translate the sentence and add it to the translated text? If 

. it is a fort, would you please also send me the reference link to see what 
kind of "fort" it is for the accurate translation? 

Many thanks! 

Fenella 

On Fri, 23 Mar 2018 03:28:41 +0000 
"Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> wrote: 
> Here with some captions that were added to the book. 

>Thanks! 
> 
> Canadian Pacific calendar from 1936 showing arrival 
>times of trans-Pacific ships. 

· > ;IJQ~** SJL}$0~ 1936~8'9 J3 ~~ff-. 7 ~*SJL}$J~H:§Ita'ili!£JiB~rs~o 
> 
> Lee family sitting down for dinner. 
> *~-*)..lE-jqlll,!~/~:o 
> 
> The Chinese Benevolent Association of Vancouver full of 
>people watching the Chinatown parade in 1961. 
> 7lal.:m¥~¥iff@m)m7llU~r1961 ~~A. iliwHra'il~l-Uix 

'> 
>Bamboo Terrace was a popular restaurant in Vancouver's 
>Chinatown. 
>B~~a'il~#~~~~:m¥~A.lli~~~S'94f@z-o 
> 
> Postcards of Vancouver's Chinatown. 
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> .~-::u¥r~r¥ ~A. m ~ :=E ~a's! aJ.I1§ J=!J 0 

> 

> Taishan Middle School was built in 1924 with the money 
>donated by overseas Chinese in Canada. 
> 1.JD:$::*:¥A.ffi~J:E1J~19241¥~!t.lra'sl i:Hll ~~~o 
> 

> Edmond Leong at his family's Lin On Farm on the Musqueam 
>reserve in 1964. 
> 1964i¥Edmond Leong tEflli*Ml,\!LitJT~]Jj{1il~d¥Millip.ff~~a'sllin On~~o 
> 

> 

>On 2018-03-22, 5:23PM, "Ling, Sarah" 
><sarah.ling@ubc.ca> wrote: 
> 

> Thanks! Apologies for the mix on your last name. 
> 

> On 2018-03-22, 

4:57 PM, "Fenella Sung, OS 
>Communications" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> wrote: 
> 

>It is $~~o 
> 
> Sent from my mobile device 
> 
> > On Mar 22, 2018, at 4:20 PM, Ling, Sarah 
><sarah.ling@ubc.ca> wrote: 
>> 

> > Also, what is your Chinese name? 
>> 

>>Thanks! 
>>Sarah 
>> 

>> 

>> 

> > On 2018-03-22, 3:29 PM, "Ling, Sarah" 
><sarah.ling@ubc.ca> wrote: 
>> 

>>Yes, that sounds good and we hope there's no 
>heavy editing! 
>> 

> > Here's a summary of the English errors that 
>were copy by the other copy editor, by the way (which we 
>have incorporated): 
>> 

> > · Legacies, 2nd paragraph, .. To 
>support ... "the City create" vs. "creates"? 
> > · Book Title, George Eng, should be 
>George lng 
> >. 



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 479 of 813

Family Ties, 6th line, need a 
>space between "family: sons" 
> > · Canadian Pacific, 2nd para., 2nd 
>line, "an" vs. "a" integrated 
> > · Discrimination, ... We should 
>"celebrate" ... how about "honour" ... 
> > · Photo caption, last line "chinese" 
>is that in the city document or meant to be "Chinese" 
> > · Gold Mountain Dreams, 2nd para, 
>7th line, would ever- extra space 
> > · Playing by the Same rules, 2nd 

. >para. Last sentence "under recognized" two words vs. 
>one? 
> > · Covered Roots, 1st p, 6th line, 
>extra space "as Jim Koo" 

, > > · The impact, 2nd p., 1st sentence, 
>"region-wide" vs. "regionalwide"?. 
>> 
> > --

>>Sarah W.Y. Ling I /~it~ 
> > Academic Project Manager- Indigenous Focus, 
>St. John's College 
>> 
2111 Lower Mall I Vancouver BC I V6T 1Z4 
> > Project Manager- Indigenous Focus, Student 
>Housing and Hospitality Services 
> > SHHS Main Office, Marine Drive Bldg. 6 2205 
>Lower Mall I Vancouver BC I V6T 1Z4 
>> 

> > UBC Vancouver I xwmaekwe'yem (Musqueam) 
><http://musqueam.bc.ca/> Traditional Territory 

. > > 604-837-0970 I sarah.ling@ubc.ca 

. > > http://stjohns.ubc.ca 
><http://stjohns.ubc.ca/> I http://www.housing.ubc.ca 
><http:/ /housing. u bc.ca/> 

• > >On 2018-03-22, 3:27 PM, 
• >"fenella@dscomgroup.ca" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> wrote: 
i > > 

> > FYI - not much heavy editing, just want 
: >to make it consistent with what the 
' > > local media & the Chinese community has 
· >been used to reading. Should I spot 
· > > anything in the English version, I will 
' >put them down as comments 
'for your 
> > consideration. 
>> 

'>>Thanks! 
>> 

>>Fenella 



>> 

>> 

>> 

>>On Thu, 22 Mar 2018 22:14:42 +0000 
> > "Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> 
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
> >> Subject: Re: Chinese version proofreading -

>FS reply 
> >> 
> >> What about sending it over the night so that 
>you both 
> >> can have it first thing 
> > tomorrow morning? Many thanks! 
> >> 
>>>Fenelia 
> >> 
> >> On Thu, 22 Mar 2018 20:45:32 +0000 
> >> "Wong, Baldwin" 
><baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
> >>> Fenelia: will you be able to finish 
>proofreading by 
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
>>>>Subject: Re: INVITATION: April 22 Special 
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>Council 
> >> meeting and 
> >>> Chinatown Cultural Day 
> >>> 
Importance: High 
> >>> 
> >>> Noted. We will share the revised design this 
> >> afternoon. 
> >>> 
> >>> It we get the Apology by tomorrow afternoon 
>that 
> >> will be fine - Szu 
> >>> can also double check the translation once 
>it's 
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
> >>> are suggested this evening, before sending 
>back to 
> >> our book designer. 
> >>> 
> >>> Thanks! 
>>>>Sarah 
> >>> 
> >>> 
> >> 
> >> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
> 
> 



From: "Fenelia Sung, OS Communications" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/22/2018 2:31:47 PM 
Subject: Re: Chinese version proofreading 

Perhaps send it over the night so you both have it first thing tomorrow morning? 

Sent from my mobile device 

On Mar 22, 2018, at 1 :45 PM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Fenelia: will you be able to finish proofreading by end of today and send back to Sarah? 
Thanks! 
Baldwin 

From: Ling, Sarah [mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:29 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin; Yu, Henry; Szu Shen (s ) 
Cc: Au, Wendy 
Subject: Re: INVITATION: April 22 Special Council meeting and Chinatown Cultural Day 
Importance: High 

Noted. We will share the revised design this afternoon. 

It we get the Apology by tomorrow afternoon that will be fine - S~u can also double check the translation once it's 
complete (remotely). 

Can you confirm that the Chinese copy editing by Fenelia/other translator(?) will be completed today? I would like 
Szu to review and implement any feedback/corrections that are suggested this evening, before sending back to our 
book designer. 

Thanks! 
Sarah 
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From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/19/2018 2:21 :44 PM 
Subject: Re: Confirming interpreting work for April 22, 1:30-4:30 pm 

OK, Baldwin. If that's the case, I can offer you $100 + GST per hour, 
meaning $300 + GST for a 3-hr booking or $400 for a 4-hr booking. Kindly 
advise what time you need me to arrive at the CCC. 
Many thanks! 
Fenella 

On Thu, 19 Apr 2018 20:51:13 +0000 
"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
>Yes, Fenella! 
> We'll like to confirm booking you for 3 hours ( unless 
>you have minimum charge of hours) of your time, from 
>1 :OOm to 5:00pm. That should cover your travel time 
>too. Please conofirm if this is ok, and your hourly rate 
>for translation. 
> Attached here is the detailed program rundown. As you 
>can see, not everything is to be translated on the day. 
> We're hoping to also get individual councilors comments 
>before the day, for your reference. 
> We should speak over phone tomorrow to confirm all 
>details and any questions you might have. 
>Thanks!! 
>Baldwin 
> 

> 
> -----Original Message----­
>From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
>[mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca] 
> Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:27 AM 
>To: Wong, Baldwin 
> Subject: Re: Pis translate: media advisory- reply 

. > Importance: High 
> 
> Sure, Baldwin! 
> Also just to confirm that you would need me for the 
>afternoon on Sunday, April 22 because I might have some 
>other things come up. Sorry to bug you because I know you 

, >are up to your eyes these days. 
> Many thanks! 
> 
>Fenella 
> 
> On Thu, 19 Apr 2018 16:01 :35 +0000 

·>"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
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>>Fenella: can you please translate the media advisory 
>>below? Thanks 
>>Following this, I've a few other items for translation: 
>>bios of Bill Yee and Maggie lp (very short), 3 
>>community speakers 
>>bios, 2 short speeches. Also, an information bulletin 
>>for media. 
>> Also, I'll provide you with a detailed 

program rundown 
>>of the day. We 
>>should have a phone conference about the meeting soon, to 
>>answer any 
>>questions you may have. 
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
>>this Sunday, 
>>April22 at the Chinese Cultural Centre as Mayor Gregor 
>>Robertson 
>>delivers an official apology on behalf of the City of 
>>Vancouver to 
>>Chinese people for past discrimination. 
>> 
>>Date: 
>> 
>> Sunday, April 22 
>> 
>> Doors open 
>> 
>> 1:15 p.m. 
>> 
>> Event start 
>> 
>>2:00p.m. 
>> 
>>Event end 
>> 
>>3:45p.m. 
>> 
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>> Media serum 
>> 
>>4:00p.m. 
>> 
>> 
>>*Mayor Gregor Robertson 
>> 
>> * Councillor Raymond Louie 
>> 
>>*George lng, war 
veteran 
>> 
>> * Hilbert Yiu, Chinese Benevolent Association 
>>President 
>> 
>>*Melody P. Choi, youth speaker 
>> 
>> 
>>Location 
>> 
>>Chinese Cultural Center, 50 E Pender St. 
>> 
>> 
>>Parking 
>> 
>> Parking is available on surrounding streets. Please be 
>>aware of the 
>>Keefer and Columbia St. Closures. 
>> 
>> 
>>Notes 
> 

>to media: 
>> 
>> * Media must check in at the media sign in desk 
>>to receive a media pass 
>> 

· >> * Media passes will be needed to access the 
>>serum following the event 
>> 
>> * Seating will be reserved for media on a first 
>>come, first served basis 
>> 

>> * Filming can be done from the risers at the 
· >>back of the room, an audio feed plug in is available 
>> 
>> 30-
>> 
>> Media contact: 

· >> Corporate Communications 
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>> 604.871.6336 
>> media@vancouver.ca<mailto:media@vancouver.ca> 
>> 
>> 



From: "Fenelia Sung, OS Communications" <fenelia@dscomgroup.ca> 

To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/5/2018 12:20:41 PM 

Subject: Re: CORRECT VERSION - Neighborhood Letter - translation in 2 formats attached 

NP! 

Sent from my mobile device 

> On Apr 5, 2018, at 11 :32 AM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
> 

> Thanks Fenelia! Wonderful! 
> Baldwin 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: fenelia@dscomgroup.ca [mailto:fenelia@dscomgroup.ca] 
> Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 9:35 AM 
> To: Wong, Baldwin 
> Cc: fenelia.dscom@gmail.com;  
> Subject: Re: FW: CORRECT VERSION - Neighborhood Letter - translation in 2 formats attached 
> Importance: High 
> 

> Hi Baldwin, 
> 

. > As promised, please find attached the Chinese translation of the neighbourhood letter. I have 
produced two versions: one in Word & one in PDF, just in case. I have also formatted it on one 
page for easier printing & distribution. 
> 
> Kindly confirm receipt. Many thanks! 
> 
> Fenelia 
> 
> On Wed, 4 Apr 2018 21: 1'3:43 +0000 
> "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
>> Fenelia: can you make sure I sent you this version? 

•>>Thanks 
>> Thanks 
>> 
>> From: Renita Manj [mailto:rmanj@brandlivegroup.com] 

: >> Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 5: 11 PM 
>> To: Hopwood, Cael; Wong, Baldwin 
>> Subject: CORRECT VERSION - Neighborhood Letter 
>> 

: >> 
1 >> Renita Manj 
>> Event Operations Manager 
">> 

, >> E 

>> rmanj@brandlivegroup.com<mailto:rmanj@brandlivegroup.com> 
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>> C 604.783.7134<tel:604.783.7134> 
>> T 604.733.7171<tel:604.733.7171> 
>> 
>> 
>> 201- 120 West 3rd Ave 
>> Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
>> 
> brandlivegroup.com<http://brandlivegroup.com/> 
>> 
>> Click here to discover where fields become festivals. 
>> <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q55qSKw_MVO> 
>> 
>> BRANDLIVE 
>> 
>> 
>>On Tue, Apr 3, 2018 at 4:41 PM, Renita Manj 
>> <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com<mailto:rmanj@brandlivegroup.com>> 
>>wrote: 
>> Hi Baldwin, 
>> 
>> This neighborhood letter is attached. It requires translation as soon 
>> as possible so we can send it out to notify the local businesses and 
>> residents. 
>> 
>> 
>> Renita Manj 
>> Event Operations Manager 
>> 
>> E 
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
>> 
>> 
> 



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 489 of 813

From: "Fenella Sung, OS Communications" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/4/2018 3:27:10 PM 
Subject: Re: CORRECT VERSION- Neighborhood Letter 

Got it! Still out at work but will send through it tonight. 

Sent from my mobile device 

On Apr 4, 2018, at 2:13PM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Fenella: can you make sure I sent you this version? Thanks 
Thanks 

From: Renita Manj [mailto:rmanj@brandlivegroup.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 5:11 PM 
To: Hopwood, Cael; Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: CORRECT VERSION - Neighborhood Letter 

Renita Manj 
Event Operations Manager · 

E rmani@brandlivegroup.com 
c 604.783.7134 
T 604.733.7171 

201- 120 West 3rd Ave 
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
brandlivegroup.com 

Click here to discover where fields become festivals. 

BRAN OLIVE 

On Tue, Apr 3, 2018 at 4:41PM, Renita Manj <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com> wrote: 
Hi Baldwin, 

This neighborhood letter is attached. It requires translation as soon as possible so we can send it out to notifY the local 
businesses and residents. 

Renita Manj 
Event Operations Manager 

E rmanj@brandlivegrmip.com 
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

To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.-wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/24/2018 11 :04:18 AM 
Re: COV - HOC - Chinese translation, editing & interpreting services - invoice & 

Subject: breakdown attached 

Thank you very much! 

Sent from my mobile device 

> On Apr 24, 2018, at 10:34 AM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
> 

> Thanks Fenelia. We'll send the invoice to Account Payable on behalf to process payment as 
quickly as possible. 
> Just want to say THANK YOU for your speedy response to all our requests in the past month 
(and before too) and for your excellent interpretation on Sunday! 
> We look forward to opportunities to work with you on other projects! 
> Best 
> Baldwin 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----

. > From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca [mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca] 
> Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:37 PM 
> To: Wong, Baldwin 
> Subject: COV - HOC - Chinese translation, editing & interpreting services - invoice & breakdown 

• attached 
> Importance: High 
> 
> Hello Baldwin, 
> 
> I hope you had a good rest last night. As promised, please find attached my invoice for the last 
phase of the HOC project in terms of my translation, editing & interpreting services. I have also 

. attached the breakdown for your information. Would appreciate your earliest possible payment. 
> 
> Thank you very much once again for having me in this worthwhile project. 
> 

. > Cheers! 
> 
> Fenelia 

:> 
, > On Sat, 21 Apr 2018 12:12:40 -0700 
> Baldwin Wong > wrote: 
>> Thanks Fenelia. The translation is excellent! 

. >> Baldwin 
: >> 

>> On Apr 21, 2018, at 12:07 PM, fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
>> wrote: 
>> 
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. >>> Hi Lauren & Baldwin, 
>>> 
>>> As promised, please find attached the Chinese translation of the 
>>> media release for tomorrow in both Word & PDF. Kindly confirm receipt. 
>>> 
>>> I have an interpreting assignment in the afternoon and I have to run 
>>> now. If anything, please text me at 
> 
>>> 778-388-5607 and I will try to get back to you during breaks. 
>>> 
>>> Many thanks! 
>>> 
>>> Fenelia 
>>> 
>>> On Fri, 20 Apr 2018 15:36:33 +0000 
>>> "Stasila, Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
>>>> Thank you!! Council isn't speaking at the media scrum so we don't 
>>>> need their names on this list. Lauren Stasila I Communications 
>>>> Manager Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver t. 
>>>> 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 
>>>> -----Original Message-----
>>>> From: Wong, Baldwin Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 8:19 PM 
>>>> To: Stasila, Lauren 
>>>> Cc: Fenelia Sung, OS Communications Group Ltd. 
>>>> (fenella@dscomgroup.ca) 
>>>> 
>>> Subject: FW: Chinese name of Melody - finalized Chinese 
>>>> media advisory attached 
>>>> Importance: High 
>>>> Lauren: attached is translation of the media advisory. 
>>>> We didn't mention council members as speakers on the 
> 
> 
>>>> list, although they will most likely be speaking ( each a minute and 
>>>> with translation) during the meeting. Baldwin -----Original 
>>>> Message-----
>>>> From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
>>>> [mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca] 
>>>> Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 3:03 PM 
>>>> To: Wong, Baldwin 
>>>> Cc:  
>>>> Subject: Chinese name of Melody - finalized Chinese media advisory 
>>>> attached 
>>>> Importance: High 
>>>> Done, Baldwin. Please find attached the finalized Chinese media 
>>>> advisory. I have saved it in both Word & PDF for your easier action. 
>>>> Kindly confirm receipt. Many thanks! 
>>>> Fenelia 
>>>> On Thu, 19 Apr 2018 21 :48:51 +0000 
>>>> "Wong, Baldwin" 
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>>> 
>>> <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
>>>>> 
>>>>> From: Barbara [mailto: ] 
>>>>> Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:47 PM 
>>>>> To: Wong, Baldwin 
>>>>> Cc: m 
>>>>> Subject: Re: 
> Chinese name of Melody and opoprtunity to 
>>>>> update speech 
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
>>>>> For food vouchers, I presume they can provide for all 3 of us? 
>>>>> Thanks Baldwin. 
>>>>> Best, 
>>>>> Barb 
>>>>> On Apr 19, 2018, at 2:02 PM, Wong, Baldwin 
>> >> > <baldwin. wong@vancouver.ca <mailto: baldwin. wong@vancouver.ca>> 
>>>>> wrote: 
>>>>> Hi Barbara: I've two requests! 
>>>>> One, can you send me Melody's Chinese name? 
>>>>> Second, I've some suggestions for her speech. 
>>> Can I 
>>>>> speak with Melody about that? I really her first version of speech 
>>>>> and there's potential for using more of it in the current version, 
>>>>> but the length has to be adjusted 
> 
>>>>> too. 
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
>>>>> Also, we'll be reserving three seats for you in the front row and 
>>>>> you can accompany Melody for the media scrum too. 
>>>>> Much thanks! 
>>>>> Baldwin 
>>>>> P.S. please reply to both emails 

i >>>>> Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
>>>>> Woodwards Heritage Building 
>>>>> #501-111 West 
>>>> Hastings Street 
>>>>> Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1 H4 

' >>>>> 604.871.6637 
>>>>> <April 22 special council ineeting program run down (April 19 BW 
>>>>> edits).docx> 
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>>> 
>>> 
>>> <COV - media release Sunday - Chinese translation.docx><COV - media 
>>> release Sunday - Chinese translation.pdf> 
>> 
> 
> 



From: 

To: 

Date: 

Subject: 

"Gim. Naveen" <Naveen.Girn@vancouver.ca> 
"Baldwin Wong" > 

fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
4/21/2018 9:38:44 PM 

Attachments: 
RE: COV Apology - Mayor's Speaking Notes for April 22nd - FS reply with commenUquestions 

HOC Speaking Notes FINAL.docx 

Hi Fenelia, 

Thank you for your thoughtful feedback. 

Here are the Mayor's Final speaking notes with a few more additions. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. 

Best wishes 
Naveen 

From: Baldwin Wong ] 
Sent:_ Saturday, April 21, 2018 10:35 AM 
To: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
Cc: Girn, Naveen; Wong, Baldwin; f  
Subject: Re: COV Apology - Mayor's Speaking Notes for April 22nd - FS reply with comment/questions 

Please see my response to your questions below. Naveen can address Question 1. 
Thanks 
Baldwin 

On Apr 21, 2018, at 9:44 AM, fenella@dscomgroup ca wrote: 

Good morning Naveen & Baldwin, 

Thank you very much for the run down and speaking notes. Tuey are very helpful. Just some quick comment/questions: 

I. We distinguish "translation" (written) from "interpreting" (verbal) as two distinctive professions. In fact we are providing interpreting service (or interpretation, if easier to say) for 
the special council proceedings and I am the interpreter (not translator) for the event. It would be great if we can change that in the Mayor's speaking notes. If not, no big deal. Naveen 
can adjust if there is time. !l,,fost people can't tell the difference. In Chinese, they are the same. 

2. I presume I don't need to interpret for the Mayor when he is reading the formal apology since Maggie will read the Chinese version in Cantonese? Kindly confirm. Correct. Maggie 
and Bill Yee will read the Chinese apology. 

3. It will be great if the other councillors' notes can be available beforehand as well. But again, ifnot, no big deal. Only one councillor has provided comments. I suppose the rest will 
just speak on the day ( if they so choose) and you'd have to interpret for them each. 

4. Finally, this is a big deal. May I request a microphone exclusively for my use instead 
of having to share ,yith the speakers? 1bis will greatly facilitate the smoothness of the run down and help to save time. Yes, you've a standup mike for yourself You'll be standing on 
one side of the stage. We will show you the spot when you get to the hall that day. 

Kindly include my personal email in your reply because I will be in and out today & tomorrow. 

That's it for now. Thank you again! 

Fenella 

On Sat, 21 Apr 2018 02:10:26 +oOOO 
"Gim, Naveen 11 <Naveen Gim@;vancouver ca> wrote: 

Hi Fenella, 
Here is the most recent version of the Mayor's Speaking Notes for April 22. 
It will help you prepare for what he11 say. 
Please take a look and let me know if you have any questions. 
Naveen Gim 
Director of Community Relations 
Office of the Mayor I City of Vancouver 
T: 604.873.7410 . 
C: 604.417.2171 
Twitter @VanMayorsOffice 
Facebook: http·//www facebook comNancouyedvfayorsOffice 
Website: ht:tp·//www mayorofvancouver ca/ 
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Historical Discrimination Against Chinese Canadians 
Special Council 
April 22, 2018 

(Spealdng Notes) 

Intro 

Welcome to the Special Council meeting of Sunday, April22, 2018. 

We acknowledge that we are on the unceded homelands of the 

Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-Waututh Nations and we give thanks 

for their generosity and hospitality on these lands. 

Roll Call: 

Madam Clerk, may we have the roll call please? 

Intro Musqueam Elder, Larry Grant: 

As we begin the formal proceedings oftoday's Special Council, I'd like to 
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invite Musqueam Elder, Larry Grant, to provide a host nation welcome. 

(After Elder Larry Grant) 

Mayor's Opening Remarks 

The City of Vancouver has traditionally held Special Council meetings to 

deal with emerging issues. However, the need for today's event has been 

apparent ever since Vancouver held its very first council meeting back in 

1886. At that meeting, one ofthe first laws passed was to deny people of 

certain communities- including those of Chinese descent- the right to 

vote. They were also denied the right to run for public office, denied the 

right to study for and enter certain official positions, and denied the right 

from owning properties in some areas of the city. They were completely 

and utterly disenfranchised. 

(Hold for Translation) 

Since that day until World War 2 many motions were debated and passed 

that systematically attempted to deny the opportunity for those of Chinese 
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descent to grow and flourish in our city. 

Despite those attempts to diminish and repress, the economic, social, and 

cultural fabric of our city have been undeniably strengthened by the 

threads of contributions and courage of this community: they rose and 

still rise. 

(Hold for Translation) 

Today's apology is an acknowledgement that prejudice and discrimination 

against those who were 'seemingly different' than us was commonplace in 

the history of this City. Today's apology is a commitment that these toxic 

beliefs that divide and cost us - all of us - should be no more. 

We are here today because of the tireless efforts of the committee 
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members from the Historical Discrimination Against People of Chinese 

Descent Advisory Group. Comprised of retired judges, former City 

Councillors, community elders and advocates, historians, veterans, and 

descendants of those impacted, the Advisory Group has given their 

expertise, resources, and help collect, and at times, even shared their 

stories of personal trauma. We are grateful for the resources from this 

committee and the community to gather feedback, curate stories, and 

foster ideas for how we might come to terms with our history. 

Last year, on the International Day to Eliminate Racial Discrimination, 

this committee was launched, and on November 1st, 2017, Council 

referred this to a Special Council Meeting so that we could give the 

apology in and with the community- as witness. 

(Hold for translation) 



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 500 of 813

6 

[Intra Fenella, Bill + Maggie, Read Apology] 

As you can see, we are translating this entire event in Cantonese to ensure 

that it's as accessible as possible. Today we have the honour of having 

Fenella Sung provide interpretations. Ms. Sung is a Certified Translator 

specializing in legal and government fields. A veteran member of the 

Society of Translators and Interpreters of BC, she has also served as its 

Past President of the Board. 

Today, we have two honorary members of the Historical Discrimination 
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Against Chinese People Advisory Group reading with us. 

(1) Bill Yee. Bill is a lawyer and the first Chinese Canadian elected as a 

Vancouver City Councillor from 1982-1986. Bill was appointed as a 

Provincial Court Judge ip 1999, and retired in 2015. 

(2) Maggie Ip. Maggie was a secondary school teacher, and a Vancouver 

. City Councillor between1993-96. She is also the Founding Chair of the 

social service organization SUCCESS. 

Today's apology will be read in English and in the Chinese dialects of 

Cantonese and Sze Yup (pronounced: Say Yup) to honour the language 

spoken in the communities who were most impacted by these 

discriminatory policies. 

And now I'll read the apology ... 

(Hold for translation) 
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Apology Script: 

[MAYOR]: The living legacies of the injustices against Chinese people in 

Vancouver still resonate with us today. They echo in our city, in our 

collective histories, and in the stories of our elders. After many years of 

work by community advocates, the Advisory Group on Historical 

Discrimination Against Chinese People, and City of Vancouver staff in 

bringing to light the scope of this systemic discrimination, I rise today to 

acknowledge and address a dark and difficult period of our past. 

--MAGGIE READING TRANSLATION--
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[MAYOR]: For the first half of the City of Vancouver's history, racial 

prejudice and discrimination against our Chinese-Canadian residents was 

commonplace. And yet for those 6o years, rather than standing up against 

the injustice of racism, many of our elected officials including mayors and 

councillors used the legal power of the City to enact and expand laws 

.targeting Chinese residents. Through Council motions and through the 

everyday effects of bylaws, licences and legalized racism, the Chinese 

community of Vancouver suffered the awful consequences of lawful 

discrimination. I rise today as the Mayor ofVancouver to recognize and to 

take responsibility for the suffering and indignity endured because of this 

historical injustice. 

The depth and breadth of the actions for which we apologize today are 

deep: 
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From the first moments of our incorporation as a City, on April 6, 1886, 

Vancouver took away the legal right for the Chinese community to vote. 

The minutes ofthe first Council meeting had the following: "No 

Chinaman or Indian shall be entitled to vote in any municipal election for 

the election of a Mayor or Alderman." Full voting rights, a cornerstone of 

our democracy, were not granted to Chinese-Canadians in Vancouver 

until1949. 

The City of Vancouver lobbied the Federal government to pass racially 

discriminatory immigration policies, including the Chinese Immigration 

Act in 1923 which formally excluded Chinese people from immigrating to 

Canada. For the next 25 years, fewer than 100 Chinese immigrants were 

legally allowed to enter Canada, splintering families and creating 

unspeakable suffering within Vancouver's Chinese community. 

Through its contracts and grants, the City of_Yancouver excluded people 

of Chinese heritage from being employed by the city or by those doing 

business with the City. No Chinese person was employed by the City of 
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Vancouver until1952. 

Numerous measures were taken to segregate the areas where Chinese 

residents were able to live and to earn a livelihood. City bylaws restricted 

where Chinese people could own and run businesses. Housing covenants 

were used to prohibit Chinese residents from purchasing property. 

Although these clauses are no longer legally enforceable, many remain 

even today on leg<;~l titles, a reminder of how racial segregation in housing 

and business shaped our city's neighbourhoods and communities. 

--BILL READING TRANSLATION--

[MAYOR]: The elected officials of the City of Vancouver used their role as 

leaders to sow the seeds of intolerance that emboldened individuals and 

groups to act upon anti-Asian discrimination. Whether by explicitly 

encouraging anti-Chinese sentiments, or by silently allowing racial hatred and 

violence to continue, too many of our predecessors stood by - rather than 

stood up - to racism. 
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I rise today to recognize and repudiate how such acts stigmatized and 

dehumanized the Chinese Canadian community of Vancouver. I rise today to 

formally apologize to the Chinese community in Vancouver and to all 

Canadians of Chinese ancestry for the discriminatory legislation directed 

against Chinese people in Vancouver by its elected officials and civil servants 

from 1886 to 1949. On this day, on behalf of City Council and the City of 

Vancouver, I sincerely apologize for these past injustices ~nd their cruel effects 

·on individuals and their families, and commit to ensuring that similar unjust 

practices are never again allowed to fall on any group or community. 

--MAGGIE READING TRANSLATION--

[MAYOR]: I rise today to aclmowledge the darlmess and suffering that 

anti-Chinese policies and legislation caused, and to vow that never again 

will Mayor and Council stand aside in the face of racism. We will stand up 

to those who would use racial discrimination to divide us, and we vow 

each and every day to challenge and combat intolerance, and to be vigilant 

against the rise of prejudice and discrimination. This is our responsibility 
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in light of our dark history. This we owe today and tomorrow to those who 

suffered the effects of the legalized discrimination of yesterday. This debt 

of shame incurred in our past we pay forward, so that no citizen of 

Vancouver will ever suffer again the indignity of racism and prejudice. 

-- BILL READING {IN SZE YUP} --

[MAYOR]: Today, Vancouver is a diverse city with a global reputation for 

celebrating our cultural differences. Our city's reputation is not merely 

symbolic; it lives each day in the deeds of individual citizens and civic 

employees who demonstrate principles of equity and fairness, who treat 

their fellow citizens, including our newest arrivals, with respect and 

acceptance. The City of Vancouver owes much to the Chinese community 

and to all immigrant communities. Along with our First Nations and 

urban Indigenous communities, many have unfairly had to struggle to 

overcome racism and discrimination, and through their actions have 

made our society more just and fair. 
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The struggle to make Vancouver an inclusive, resilient and vibrant city 

will continue. We recognize that even during the darkest days of racial 

discrimination and prejudice, there were those brave enough to stand up 

against injustice. Through such every day acts of firmness and resolve, our 

city has become a better place, and will continue to become a better place 

for all of our citizens. 

Let us all rise in defence of the principles of equity, inclusion, and equal 

access for which we stand today and in all the days to come. 

--MAGGIE READING TRANSLATION--

[MAYOR]: What does an apology mean? Apologizing to a community for 

· past injustices is a reconciliation process. This process allows the 

community to learn from the mistakes of previous generations and, in 

doing so, consolidate and embrace our firm beliefs and values of being a 

just and inclusive community. We recognize attitudes and biases can run 

deep. Learning from past mistakes is a humble step and reminder of 
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ever-present challenges. 

Through the process of reconciliation we consolidate and embrace our 

firm beliefs and values of being an inclusive community; one that 

embraces our collective human rights and prepares us to be proactive in 

preventing discrimination. To ensure that this official apology is not 

confined to being simply words on paper, the City ofVancouver has 

adopted actions that would give life and sustenance to this apology; not 

simply to repair past wrong doings but to prevent injustice from ever 

. . 
occurrmg agam. 

--BILL READING TRANSLATION--

[MAYOR]: On November 1, 2017, City Council approved a set of actions 

that will move Vancouver forward towards a future of reconciliation. The 

first, which was delivered today, was to acknowledge past discrimination 

and offer a formal apology. 
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The City will also strive to strengthen relations with the Chinese-Canadian 

community through legacy actions, including: initiating and sustaining a 

Legacy Worldng Group to oversee the implementation ofthis set of 

actions; education and outreach to all Vancouver residents to ensure the 

wrongdoings of the past are remembered and used as a basis for new 

learnings on cultural competency and anti-racism dialogues; conserving, 

commemorating and enhancing the living heritage and cultural assets of 

the community, with a specific focus on Chinatown through pursuing a 

UNESCO designation of World Heritage Site for Chinatown, creating a 

Chinatown Living Heritage and Cultural Assets Management Plan to 

support the UNESCO process and supporting a redesign of the Keefer 

Memorial Square." 

--MAGGIE READING TRANSLATION--

Thank you everyone for joining us this afternoon. We look forward to 

building on today's announcement for the future. 

(APPLAUSE) 
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I would also like to thank Bill and Maggie for your readings. 

(APPLAUSE) 

I'd now like to introduce Councilor Raymond Louie who has been 

spearheading this initiative from the very beginning to introduce our three 

Community Responders. 

(AFTER COMMUNITY RESPONSE) 

Thank you George, Hilbert, and Melody for your remarks. Now, I'd like to 

invite our Councillors to give some brief remarks. We will go in order of 

seniority. 
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Thank You's: 

I'd like to give a special thanks to our speakers, the Chinese Cultural 

Centre who has hosted us here today, the HDC advisory members, 

sponsors, community groups, partners, our staff, the 120+ volunteers, and 

all of you who are here today who have joined us at this important event. I 

would also like to thank the federal MP's and provincial MLA's who are in 

. attendance this afternoon along with representatives from Vancouver 

Park Board and Vancouver School Board. 

I'd also like to mention that The City of Vancouver and UBC has worked 

together on a commemorative book called the Journeys of Hope, and 

we're excited to be launching it here today. And don't forget that the 

Chinatown Cultural Day events and activities will continue until spm. 
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Adjournment: 

May we have a motion to adjourn? Seconder? 

All those in favour? Any opposed? The motion carries. 

This meeting is adjourned. 

(Invite The 3 Community Responders on Stage for a Photo) 
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Hi Wendy, 

From: "Joey Cheung" <joey@joeycheung.ca> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/11/2018 7:13:56 PM 
Subject: Re: Draft of Site Map for your approval 

Attachments: Siter Map lllustrationV2.pdf 

No, I didn't move around the tents, this is an illustration based on the latest site-map but I re­
assigned almost all of the activities - please review an updated version below in which I think will 
have a lesser problem with community groups who are helping out the event. Please see if this 
will work. 

Thanks, 
Joey 

On Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 6:58 PM, Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
did you move anything around in this plan? or just assign tents to vendors & exhibitors 

wendy 

From: Joey Cheung [mailto:joey@joeycheung.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 6:52 PM 
To: Au, Wendy; Tony May 
Subject: Draft of Site Map for your approval 

Hi Wendy, 

Please find the proposed booth assignment for your review/comments. 

Thanks, 

Joey 
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From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/19/2018 9:16:02 AM 
Subject: Re: evite for translation- attached 

Attachments: Chinese-Apology-evite2-translation.docx 

Good morning Baldwin. As discussed, please find attached the Chinese translation of the evite in 
Word format. Kindly confirm receipt & let me know if you have any questions. 

So that you know, I will be in the court on Wed so if you need anything else done this week, it 
would be feasible to send it to me tomorrow. 

Many thanks! 

Fenella 

On Sun, 18 Mar 2018 00:13:47 +0000 

"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Hi Fenella: please translate/type the evite as discussed, asap. ( Monday?) 

I've attached a postcard draft which has similar wordings, for your reference. 

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

To: "Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> 

"Yu, Henry" <Henry.Yu@ubc.ca> 

"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/23/2018 11 :40:42 PM 

Subject: Re: final version of City's apology - FS question 

Hi all - sorry to have missed it all. I had my exercise class tonight and 
went for a bite after that. Just got home. 

Glad that it got fixed under good hands (Sarah & Zoe)! 

Fenelia 

On Sat, 24 Mar 2018 03:11 :58 +0000 
"Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> wrote: 
> Not to worry - unfortunately the other version got sent 
>in the mix. Baldwin and I just discussed this. I have a 
>translator correcting it now on my computer (Zoe Lam) as 
>I couldn't reach Fenella again. It will be ok! 
> 
> Sarah 
> 
>From: Henry Yu < > on behalf of "Prof. 
>Henry Yu" <henry.yu@ubc.ca> 
> Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 at 7:27 PM 
> To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
> Cc: "fenella@dscomgroup.ca" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca>, 
>"Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca>, "Szu Shen 
>( )" <s > 
> Subject: Re: final version of City's apology - FS 

>question 
> 
> Are 
you sure that version is the final? I see another 
>difference in terms of whether Vivian Jung was mentioned. 
> Baldwin, can you check whether she is to be mentioned or 
>not in the final version ... ? 
> 
> Prof. Henry Yu 

>*~~ 
> Associate Professor, Dept. of History, UBC 
> 1297-1873 East Mall 
> Vancouver, B.C. 
> V6T 1Z1 
> 
> Principal, St. John's College, UBC 
> 2111 Lower Mall 
> Vancouver, B.C. 
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> V6T 1Z4 
> www.stjohns.ubc.ca<http://www.stjohns.ubc.ca/> 
> USC's International Graduate College 
> 
> "Chinese Canadian Storie_s" and the "Hong Kong Canada 
>Crosscurrents" Project· 
> chinesecanadian.ubc.ca<http://chinesecanadian.ubc.ca/> 
> 
> <http://acam.arts.ubc.ca/>Asian Canadian and Asian 
>Migration Studies at USC 
> Homepage<http:/ /a cam .arts. u be.ca/>: 
>acam.arts.ubc.ca<http://acam.arts.ubc.ca/> 
> 
> [Description: Description: Description: Description: 
>Description: u bcblue_fu II] 
> 
> USC 

Vancouver is located on the traditional unceded 
>territory of the Musqueam people. 
> 
> On Fri, Mar 23, 2018 at 3:27 PM, Wong, Baldwin 
><baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca<mailto:baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>> 
>wrote: 
> There was one small error, at beginning of page 2, the 
>date should be November 1st, 2017. ( not 2018) 
> Here is the final corrected version. 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
>From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca<mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
>[mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca<mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca>] 
> Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 3:01 PM 
> To: Ling, Sarah; Wong, Baldwin 
> Cc: Szu Shen 
>( <mailto: ); Yu, 
>Henry 
> Subject: Re: final version of City's apology - FS 
>question 
> Importance: High 
> 
> One more question, Sarah: is your version the REAL final 
>one that I should use, not the one from Baldwin? 
> 

· >Fenelia 
> 
> On Fri, 23 Mar 2018 
21 :46: 14 +0000 
> "Ling, Sarah" 
><sarah.ling@ubc.ca<mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca>> wrote: 
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>> Great- thank you, Baldwin. Glad we got this done in 
>>time. 
>> 
>>Fenella- I just spoke with Baldwin and we would like you 
>>to update the 
>>translation today if possible. You can update this file 
>>that Szu worked 
>>on last night (before revisions came in). It shouldn't 
>>take too long. 
>>Would you be able to complete with the next few hours? 
>>Our,book 
>>designer is implementing the text edits this evening. 
>> 
>> Please confirm. 
>> 
>>Also, please note the second last paragraph should say 
>>November 1, 
>>2017, not 2018! 
>> 
>> Many thanks, 
>>Sarah 
>> 
>> --
>>Sarah W.Y. Ling I /~it~~ 
>> Academic Project Manager- Indigenous Focus, St. John's 
>>College 
>> 2111 Lower Mall I Vancouver BC I V6T 1 Z4 Project 
>>Manager 
> - Indigenous Focus, Student Housing and 
>>Hospitality Services 
>> SHHS Main 
Office, Marine Drive Bldg. 6 2205 Lower Mall I 
>>Vancouver BC 
>>I V6T 1Z4 
>> 
>.> u BC Vancouver I xwmaskwayam 
>>(Musqueam)<http://musqueam.bc.ca/> Traditional Territory 
>> 604-837-0970 1 

>>sarah.ling@ubc.ca<mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca><mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca<mailto:sarah.ling@ub 
c.ca>> 
>> http://stjohns.ubc.ca<http://stjohns.ubc.ca/> I 
>>http://www.housing.ubc.ca<http://housing.ubc.ca/> 
>> 
>> 
>>From: "Wong, Baldwin" 
>><baldwin. wong@vancouver.ca<mailto:baldwin. wong@vancouver.ca>> 
>> Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 at 2:27PM 
>> To: "Ling, Sarah" 
>><sarah.ling@ubc.ca<mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca>>, "Szu Shen 
>>~ m<mailto:s >)" 
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s.22(1) s.22(1)>><l <mailto 1>>, "Yu, 
>>Henry" 
>><Henry.Yu@ubc.ca<mailto:Henry.Yu@ubc.ca>> 
>> Cc: "Fenella Sung, OS Communications Group Ltd. 
>>{fenella@dscomgroup.ca<mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca>)" 

>><fenella@dscomgroup.ca<mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca>> 
>> Subject: final version of City's apology 
>> 
>> Here is the final version approved by the mayor's 
>>office. 
>> Is Szu able to do the translation? Or we ask Fenella? 
>> 
> 
> I can proofread at the end. 
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
Date: 3/23/2018 5:04:24 PM 

Subject: Re: final version of City's apology- proofread versions attached 

Attachments: 

Hi Sarah, 

City's oJ Vancouver's Apology -Chinese Translation_Draft_03-22-18-FS proofread 
with track changes.docx 
City's of Vancouver's Apology -Chinese Translation_Draft_03-22-18-FS proofread­
clean.docx 

Please find attached the proofread versions of the apology - one in track 
changes, one clean. Kindly confirm receipt. 

Many thanks and have a good weekend! 

Fenella 

On Fri, 23 Mar 2018 21:46:14 +0000 
"Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> wrote: 
> Great- thank you, Baldwin. Glad we got this done in 
>time. 
> 
>Fenella- I just spoke with Baldwin and we would like you 
>to update the translation today if possible. You can 
>update this file that Szu worked on last night (before 
>revisions came in). It shouldn't take too long. Would you 
>be able to complete with the next few hours? Our book 
>designer is implementing the text edits this evening. 
> 
> Please confirm. 
> 
> Also, please note the second last paragraph should say 
>November 1, 2017, not 2018! 
> 
> Many thanks, 
>Sarah 
> 
> --
> Sarah W.Y. Ling I &iUl 
> Academic Project Manager- Indigenous Focus, St. John's 
>College 
> 2111 Lower Mall I Vancouver BC I V6T 1 Z4 
> Project Manager- Indigenous Focus, Student Housing and 
>Hospitality Services 
> SHHS Main Office, Marine Drive Bldg. 6 2205 Lower Mall I 
>Vancouver BC I V6T 1 Z4 
> 



> UBC Vancouver I xwme8kwe'yem 
>(M usq ueam)<http://m usqueam. be.ca/> Traditional Territory 
> 604-837-0970 I 
>sarah.ling@ubc.ca<mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca> 
> http://stjohns.ubc.ca<http://stjohns.ubc.ca/> I 
>http://www.housing.ubc.ca<http://housing.ubc.ca/> 
> 
> 

>From: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
> Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 at 2:27 PM 
> To: "Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca>, "Szli Shen 
>( )" < , "Yu, Henry" 
><Henry.Yu@ubc.ca> 
> Cc: "Fenelia Sung, OS Communications Group Ltd. 
>(fenella@dscomgroup.ca)" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
> Subject: final version of City's apology 
> 
> Here is the final version approved by the mayor's 

, >office. 
· > Is Szu able to do the translation? Or we ask Fenelia? 
· > I can proofread at the end. 
> Thanks 
> Baldwin 
> 
> 

• > Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
' > Woodwards Heritage Building 
> #501-111 West Hastings Street 

· > Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1 H4 
> 604.871.6637 
> 
> 
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From: fene/la@dscomgroup.ca 

To: "Ung Sarah" <sarah ling@ubc.ca> 
"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin wong@vancouver ca> 

Date: 3/23/2018 2:59:17 PM 

Sure. NP! 

Fenelia 

On Fri, 23 Mar 2018 21:46:14 +0000 
"Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> wrote: 

Subject: Re: final version of City's apology 

> Great - thank you, Baldwin. Glad we got this done in 
>time. 
> 

>Fenelia - I just spoke with Baldwin and we would like you 
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

> Sarah W.Y. Ling I ~B~ 
> Academic Project Manager - Indigenous Focus, St. John's 
>College 
> 2111 Lower Mall I Vancouver BC I V6T 1Z4 
> Project Manager - Indigenous Focus, Student Housing and 
>Hospitality Services 
> SHHS Main Office, Marine Drive 
Bldg. 6 2205 Lower Mall I 
>Vancouver BC I V6T 1Z4 
> 

> UBC Vancouver I :x"lne8kwe'yem 
>(Musqueam)<http://musqueam.bc.ca/> Traditional Territory 
> 604-837-0970 I 
>sarah.ling@ubc.ca<mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca> 
> http://stjohns.ubc.ca<http://sljohns.ubc.ca/> I 
>http://www.housing.ubc.ca<http://housing.ubc.ca/> 
> 

> 

>From: 'Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
> Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 at2:27 PM 
> To: "Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca>, "Szu Shen 
> )" >, "Yu, Henry" 
><Henry.Yu@ubc.ca> 
> Cc: "Fenelia Sung, DS Communications Group Ltd. 
>(fenella@dscomgroup.ca)" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
> Subject: final version of City's apology 
> 

> Here is the final version approved by the mayor's 
>office. 
> Is Szu able to do the translation? Or we ask Fenelia? 
> I can proofread at the end. 
> Thanks 
> Baldwin 
> 

> 

> Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
> 

Woodwards Heritage Building 
> #501-111 West Hastings Street 
> Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1 H4 
> 604.871.6637 
> 

> 
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From: "Fenella Sung. OS Comm.unications" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 2/6/201811:31:47 AM 
Subject: Re: Finalized English version re HOC research of COV- 1st invoice attached 

Sure, will do! Many thx! 

Sent from my mobile device 

>On Feb 5, 2018, at 11:45 PM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vanco~ver.ca> wrote: 
> 
> Fenella: just to clarify, Wendy Au, Assistant City Manager, has approved to pay your invoice for the HOC research for $3,000 under her 
budget. 
> Please follow her outlined steps in submitting your invoice. 
>Thanks 
>Baldwin 
> ________________________________ _ 

> From: Au, Wendy 
> Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 5:05 PM 
>To: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
> Cc: Wong, Baldwin; Sulistio, Angela 
> Subject: Finalized English version re HOC research of COV- 1st invoice attached 

'> 
. > Hello Fanella, can you please follow this process for your invoice to be paid. 
> 
> Submit your invoice in one file as a PDF format by email directly to APinvoice@vancouver.ca and CC wendy.au@vancouver.ca and 
angela.sulistio@vancouver.ca 
> 
> Please include the following information on your invoice: 
> • date 

• > • invoice number 
· > • PO number (*optional) 
> • address to mail cheque 
> • address invoice to: 

· >Accounts Payable Shared Services Centre (APSS), City of Vancouver 
· > 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4 
> • COV contact & department name: 
> o Wendy Au, Assistant Gity Manager & Angie Sulistio, City Manager's Office 
> • Project description or services provided 
> • Show the breakdown of any applicable taxes and total amount due 
> 

; >These info are important for AP to contact the staff to code & approve the invoices. Apologise for having you do extra work. 
i> 

> thank you very much 
:>wendy 
:> 
> 
> *************** 
>Wendy Au, Assistant City Manager 
> City of Vancouver 

. > 453 West 12th Ave. 
: >Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4 
. >Phone: 604-871-6639 Cell: 604-351-5843 
: > Email : wendy.au@vancouver.ca 
,> 
: > "Learning is experience. Everything else is just information." 
> -Albert Einstein 

"> 
> 

,> 
'> 

> 
> 
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From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/10/2018 3:00:51 PM 
Subject: RE: Follow up: media section for apology event 

Thanks Wendy. Media will be in the space regardless of the risers or not so adding risers will not affect capacity. 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren.stasila@yancouver.ca 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:56 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Kendaii-Craden, Rena; Wong, Baldwin; Vincent Kwan 
Subject: Re: Follow up: media section for apology event 

Hi Lauren, let's find out how much is the cost and how much space it will take up. The hall maximum capacity is 540, with 
media, production team and ushers, staff ... etc Security wants to put up only 450 chairs. I am concern about the space 
and cutting down numbers of community folks access in the Hall. 

Wendy 

On Apr 10, 2018, at 2:50PM, Stasila, Lauren <Lauren.Stasila@yancouver.ca> wrote: 

Hi Wendy, 

It was good to see the space today for the apology event. I just wanted to follow up on the media section. I feel 
that we really do need two risers with a clear view of the stage at the back of the seats, as well as a row of reserved 
seats for media. I believe the costs will be fairly minimal and it's important that we provide a good option for the 
media to film from otherwise they may set up in locations that block the views of the audience. 

Our department will not be able to cover these costs. Please let me know if we're ok to proceed and I will connect 
with Brandlive. 

Thank you, 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasi la@vancouver. ca 



From: "King Wan" <  
To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/3/2018 2:06:59 PM 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Re: FW: Apology update, request for logo ( urgent) , and Journeys of Hope book 
project 
Unit 280 logo.pdf 

. I think you are referring to the veterans logo and not the St. John Logo. 

Try this. 
King 

On Tue, Apr 3, 2018 at 1 :27 PM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
King: can you send a png? Something the printer can use to print? 

From: King Wan [mailto: ] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 12:32 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Cc: Au, Wendy 

Subject: Re: FW: Apology update, request for logo ( urgent) , and Journeys of Hope book 
project 

Baldwin, 

You can use"::~-.-e?.Jgo below. Be sure to include the writing 'ANAVET Pacific Unit 280', as there 
are many anavet units across Canada. Anavet unit 280 is the unique Chinese Canadian unit (the 
only one in Canada): 

Thanks, 

King 

ANAVET Pacific Unit 280 
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On Tue, Apr 3, 2018 at 12:23 PM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Hi l<ing: other than the museum, is there a logo for the Veterans group? if so, appreciate to get that. 

From: King Wan [mai1t m] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 12:20 PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
C.c: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Re: FW: Apology update, request for logo ( urgent), and Journeys of Hope book project 

Hi Wendy, 

I sent an email to the people at SJA. Will forward once received. 

Thanks, 

King 

On Tue, Apr 3, 2018 at 12:13 PM, Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Hi King, we have received the logo from Terri. 

Please also provide us with the logo for St. John Ambulance, we can acknowledge for their in kind support 

thanks 

wendy 

From: Terri - Home [  
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 11:52 AM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Cc: Yu, Henry; Au, Wendy; Louie, Raymond; Zak, MaryClare; U, Claudia; Girn, Naveen; Lt. Colonel George Ing; 
Howe Lee 
Subject: Re: Apology update, request for logo ( urgent) , and Journeys of Hope book project 

Thank you Baldwin for sharing the positive responses to the press release as well as PDF of the 
"Journeys of Hope: Challenging Discrimination and Building Upon Vancouver Chinatown's 
Legacies". Congratulations to Henry Yu and his team producing such a beautiful book and I 
recognize many of the stories that were told during some of the HOC meetings. The title of the 
book, "Journey's of Hope" is perfect. 

I'm not sure if the Chinese Canadian Military Museum has submitted their logo to you already, 
but here is a copy just in case. 

Cheers, 
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Terri 

On Tue, Apr 3, 2018 at 11:07 AM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Dear HDC and community partners: great to see many of you last Wednesday for the update 
on. the planning for the Apology event and the Chinatown Cultural Day. 

The City issued a press release that same day and there were lots of positive media coverage. 
Here are some samples: 

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/vancouver-chinese-community-apology-1. 
4598638 

*Canadian Press article 

http://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/vancouver-city-council-to-formally-apologize-next­
month-for-historic-discrimination-of-chinese-community 

*Vancouver Sun 

https://www.ctvnews.ca/canada/vancouver-mayor-to-apologize-to-residents-of-chinese-descent­
for-past-wrongs-1.3862950 

*CTV 

Apology. to Vancouver Chinese Community Next Month 

*Global News 

http: I /www.singtao.ca/vancouver /1657105/2018-03-29 /post-%e5%b0%b1 %e6%98%94%e6%97% 
a5%e6%ad%a7%e8%a6%96%e8%8f%af%e8%a3%94%e6%94%bf%e7%ad%96-% 
e6%ba%ab%e5%b8%824%e2%80%a722%e6%96%bc%e8%8f%af%e5%9f%a0%e9%81%93%e6%ad%89/? 
variant=zh-hk 

Sing Tao News 

We also reported that we've confirmed the three community respondents to Council apology, 
and that Bill and Maggie have kindly agreed to help with reading the Chinese version of the 
apology text. ( the final text is included in the book as described below). 

For those of you who chair/represent an organization, we invite you to send us your 
organization logo ON or BEFORE APRIL 4 so that we can further acknowledge your support 
towards the council meeting and the Chinatown Cultural Day initiative. We look forward to 
receiving your logo soon and thanks to those who have sent! We do have a deadline to 
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submit all the logos to the printer by end of tomorrow! 

At the meeting, we also spoke about the wonderful book project with UBC under the 
leadership of Professor Henry Yu. As per Henry's request, below is the link to the book 
'Journeys of Hope'. The book will be launched on April 22. Much thanks to Hayne, George 
and John towards the book project! · 

Warmest regards 

Baldwin 
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From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
To: "Marlee Eheler" <meheler@brandlivegroup.com> 

Date: 4/13/2018 2:20:15 PM 
Subject: Re: FW: CCD- Signage Tower Side 4 (information)- problem with the grid 

Hi Marlee, 
I discovered that the grid keeps on changing and there is no end to my work! 
Like I believed I have come to the last two green rows but when I looked 
back up at least 4 more green rows were added. 
And then after I have translated the line "We are on the shared territories 

. of the Musqueam, Squamish and Tsleii-Waututh Nations. Everyone is welcome"­
I could not find it anymore on the grid. 

Kindly advise ASAP. It seems there is no end to it. 
Many thanks! 
Fenella 

On Fri, 13 Apr 2018 14:02:26 -0700 
Marlee Eheler <meheler@brandlivegroup.com> wrote: 
>Hi Fenella, 
> 
> Sorry for the delay!! If you hold the "command + enter" 
>on a mac or 
> "control+alt+enter" on a pc it will take you to the next 
>line in that cell! 
> 
>Best, 
> 
> *Marlee Eheler* 
> 
> Production Assistant 
> 
> 
> *E* meheler@brandlivegroup.com 
> 
> *C* 604.910.6996 <(604)%2091 0-6996> 
> 
> *T* 604.733.7171 
<(604)%20733-7171 > 
> 
> 
> 201-120 West 3rd Avenue 
> 
> Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
> 
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> brandlivegroup.com 
> 

> 

> BRANDLIVE 
> 
> *Click here to discover where fields become festivals. 
> <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q55qSKw_MVO>* 
> 
> 
>On Fri, Apr 13, 2018 at 12:14 PM, 
><fenella@dscomgroup.ca> wrote: 
> 
>> Hi Marlee -Just a quick question, how can I add a line 
>>break within the 
>> cell? Many thanks! 
>> 
>>Fenella 
>> 

>>On Fri, 13 Apr 2018 12:00:36-0700 
>> Marlee Eheler <meheler@brandlivegroup.com> wrote: 
>> 

>>> Hi Fenella, 
>>> 
>>> Thank you for agreeing to do the translations for the 
>>>Chinatown Cultural 
>>> Day signage! I wanted to reach out and give you a bit 
>>>more information for 
>>> the translations to ensure that we are doing this in one 
>>>quick round with 
>>> minimal need for updates afterwards! All sigriage will 
>>>have to be designed 
>>> and submitted, including 

translations, by 5pm today. Do 
>>>you know 

· >>> approximately what time you could complete the 
. >>>translations for us? 
>>> 
>>> *Translations* 
>>> 
>>> - please be sure to match the formatting in the 
>>>translations to the 

. >>> english text beside (ie. if the word in english is on 
• >:>>the line below 
>>>please 
>>> be sure to drop the translated text to a separate line 
>>>as 
>>> 
>> well. If there 

: >> 
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>>> are boldE)d headers in the english text, please be sure 
>>>to *bold* that 
>>> text in the mandarin translations as well.) 
>>> - i saw that there were some translations added but 
>>>looked like they 
>>> were pasted in without double clicking on the specific 
>>>cell they were to 
>>> stay within (*if you are pasting content in for 1 
>>>specific sign - double 
>>> click in the cell to ensure that ALL of the translated 
>>>copy stays in the 
>>> associated row to that 
sign)* 
>>> - i've gone through and updated all boxes needing 
>>>translations in GREEN 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> If you could let me know approximately what time you 
>>>will be working on 
>>> these that would be amazing! I will have our designer 
>>>standing by to build 
>>> out the print files as the translations are completed! 
>>> 
>>> *Wendy and Baldwin*, if you could have a read through 
>>>the english versions 
>>> as well and confirm that you are 
>>> 
>> 
>>okay with all of the 
>> 
>>> signs that I chose to 
>>> produce! 
>>> 
>>> Thank you so much, 
>>> 
>>> *Marlee Eheler* 
>>> 
>>> Production Assistant 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> *E* meheler@brandlivegroup.com 
>>> 
>>> *C* 604.910.6996 <(604)%20910-6996> 
>>> 
>>> *T* 604.733.7171 <(604)%20733-7171> 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 201-120 West 3rd Avenue 
>>> 
>>>Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
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>>> 
>>> brandlivegroup.com 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> BRANDLIVE 
>>> 
>>> *Click here to discover where fields become 
festivals. 
>>> <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q55qSKw_MVO>* 
>>> 
>>> 
>>>On Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 6:33PM, Wong, Baldwin 
>>><baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca 
>>> > 
>>>wrote: 
>>> 
>>>Hi Fenella: we need you to translate the parts showing 
>>>as green ( English 
>>>>text there only) as well as the 4 Signage Towers. Please 
>>>>use the google 
>>>> sheets link below in Marlee's email. 
>>>> 
>>>> I've also attached a pdf of the document just for your 
>>>>reference. I've 
>>>> hidden the columns past Design File Size all the way to 
>>>> 
>>> 
>> Notes from the 

' >>>> original spreadsheet for easier viewing. 
>>>> 
>>>> Any question, please let me know. 
>>>> 
>>>> Please send the translation to Marlee and copy me when 
>>>>done. 
>>>> 
>>>>Thanks 
>>>> 
>>>> Baldwin 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> P.S Marlee: I've edited the document and double check 
>>>>the lists. I 
>>>>assume 
>>>> Fenella is translating the 4 towers 
although they are 
>>>>not in green! 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> *From:* Marlee Eheler 
>>>>[mailto:meheler@brandlivegroup.com] 
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>>>> *Sent:* Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:58 PM 
>>>>*To:* Wong, Baldwin 
>>>> *Subject:* Re: CCD - Signage Tower Side 4 (information) 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> Hi Baldwin, 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> Please see here 
>>>> <https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1 iGOdTC91Xmzjg55PmzH 
>>>> FrYmBkSGvT -f-Arh2qxxwsNk!edit?ts=5ace4126#gid=O> 
>>>> for the signage grid. Please be sure that the translator 
>>>>is *matching the 
>>>> format of the english text with the translations. *ie. 
>>>>using bold for 
>>>> headers, dropping text to 
>>>> 
>>> the next line and spacing 
>> 
>>> between lines. It is 
>>>> very important that this is done correctly as I won't be 
>>>>able to tell 
>>>>which 
>>>> letters are meant to fall on which lines as I can't 
>>>>speak Mandarin! 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> There may be a few additional 
updates this afternoon but 
>>>>not many! 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> I have highlighted all cells that need translations in 
>>>>GREEN! 
>>>> 

. >>>> 

>>>> Thank you so much, 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> *Marlee Eheler* 
>>>> 
>>>> Production Assistant 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> *E* meheler@brandlivegroup.com 
>>>> 
>>>> *C* 604.910.6996 <(604)%2091 0-6996> 
>>>> 
>>>> *T* 604.733.7171 <(604)%20733-7171> 
>>>> 
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>>>> 
. >>>> 201-120 West 3rd Avenue 
>>>> 
>>>> Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
>>>> 
>>>> brandlivegroup.com 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> BRAND*LIVE * 
>>>> 
>>>> *Click here to discover where fields become festivals. 

· >>>> <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q55qSKw-'--MVO>* 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>>On Thu, Apr 12,2018 at 12:21 PM, Wong, Baldwin< 
>>>> baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
>>>>wrote: 
>>>> 
>>>> Marlee: can 
>>>> 
>>> you send me the final all-inclusive version 
>> 
>>> for translation 
>>>> for the signage tower? ( the link) 
>>>> 
>>>>My cell is 604-817-3569. 
>>>> 
>>>> 
Thanks 
>>>> 
>>>> Baldwin 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> *From:* Marlee Eheler 
>>>>[mailto:meheler@brandlivegroup.com] 
>>>> *Sent:* Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:25 PM 
>>>>*To:* Au, Wendy; Wong, Baldwin 
>>>> *Subject:* CCD - Signage Tower Side 4 (information) 

. >>>> 

. >>>> 
>>>> Hi Both, 
>>>> 

. >>>> 
>>>> Lauren Stasila updated the text that Baldwin sent over 

. >>>>from the press 
>>>> release, just to ensure that it was in present tense! 
>>>> 
>>>> 

· >>>> Please see below and let me know if this updated text is 
; >>>>approved to move 
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>>>> forward with on signage! 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> *A Special City Council Meeting and Chinatown Cultural 
>>>>Day April 22, 
>>>> 2018* 
>>>> 
>>>> Join Vancouver City Council today for a special meeting 
>>>>in Chinatown 
>>>>where 
>>>> Mayor Gregor Robertson will deliver a formal apology for 
>>>>past 
>>>> discrimination against 
>>>> 
>>> residents of Chinese descent. The 
>> 
>>> apology will 
>>>>acknowledge the wrongdoings of past legislation, 
>>>>regulations and policies 
>>>> of previous Vancouver City Councils. The apology takes 
>>>>place at 2 p.m. at 
>>>> the Chinese Cultural Centre and is open to the public. 
>>>> 
>>>> The formal apology is part of a larger Chinatown Culture 
>>>>Day event, which 
>>>> will take place between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m. throughout 
>>>>Chinatown. Come 
>>>> enjoy, learn and experience Chinese culture through a 
>>>>variety of 
>>>> activities 
>>>> including: historical walking tours, tai chi 
>>>>demonstrations, street food 
>>>> stalls, free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and 
>>>>Chinese museum, 
>>>> and much more. 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> Thank you, 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> *Marlee Eheler* 
>>>> 
>>>> Production Assistant 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> *E* meheler@brandlivegroup.com 
>>>> 
>>>> *C* 604.910.6996 <(604)%2091 0-6996> 
>>>> 
>>>> *T* 604.733.7171 <(604)%20733-7171> 
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>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> 201-120 
>>>> 
>>> West 3rd Avenue 
>> 
>>> <https://maps.google.com/?q=201-120+West+3rd+Avenue+%0D%0A+ 
>>>> Vancouver, +BC, +V5Y +1 E9&entry=gmail&source=g> 
>>>> 
>>>> Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
>>>> <https://maps.google.com/?q=201-120+West+3rd+Avenue+%0D%0A+ 
>>>> Vancouver,+BC,+V5Y+1 E9&entry=gmail&source=g> 
>>>> 
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

"Marlee Eheler" <meheler@brandlivegroup.com> 
Date: 4/13/2018 2:37:08 PM 

Subject: Re: FW: CCD- Signage Tower Side 4 (information)- Rock Band 

Hi Baldwin & Marlee, 
I have finished all the green cells that I can see at my end. Kindly check. 
Many thanks! 
Fenella 

On Fri, 13 Apr 2018 21:06:00 +0000 
"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
> We're not including group's name on tent headers or on 
>the signage tower, so no need to translate Son of James. 
> On the activity list, we simply put down Musical 
>Performance. It can be changed to Chinatown Rock Band. 
> One quick thing for Marlee: are we confirmed to have the 
>Lantern group displaying lanterns? Renita mentioned that 
>but I don't remember it being confirmed and it's not on 
>the activity list or headers. 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message----­
>From: Au, Wendy 
>Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:39 PM 
> To: fenella@dscomgroup.ca; Marlee Eheler 
> Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
> Subject: RE: FW: CCD - Signage Tower Side 4 
>(information) 
> 
> I have called the band lead, he 
said his group proper 
>name is Chinatown rock band " Son of James " , for 
> Chinese translation may be we can just translate 
>Chinatown rock band. 
> 
>thanks 
>wendy 
> 
> -----Original Message----­
>From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
>[mailto:fenella@dscomgroup.ca] 
> Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1 :28 PM 
> To: Marlee Eheler 
> Cc: Wong, Baldwin; Au, Wendy 
> Subject: Re: FW: CCD - Signage Tower Side4 
>(information) 
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> 

> Many thanks, that's what I thought: a proper name. I 

>will just leave it as is until it is confirmed otherwise. 
> 

>Fenella 
> 

> On Fri, 13 Apr 2018 13:25:58 -0700 

> Marlee Eheler <meheler@brandlivegroup.com> wrote: 

>> Hi Fenella, 
>> 

>> I believe this is the actual name of the band! But I 
>>will let Baldwin 
>>confirm this for you. 
>> 

>> Thank you, 
>> 

>> *Marlee Eheler* 
>> 

>> Production Assistant · 
>> 

>> 

>> *E* meheler@brandlivegroup.com 
>> 

>> *C* 604.910.6996 

<(604)%2091 0-6996> 
>> 

>> *T* 604.733.7171 <(604)%20733-7171> 
>> 

>> 
>> 201-120 West 3rd Avenue 
>> 

>> Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
>> 

>> brandlivegroup.com 
>> 

>> 
' >> BRANDLIVE 

>> 

>> *Click here to discover where fields become festivals. 

>> <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q55qSKw_MVO>* 
>> 

>> 

: >> On Fri, Apr 13, 2018 at 1:07PM, <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
, >>wrote: 

>> 
>>> Hi Baldwin & Marlee, 
>>> 

i >>> Another question: what are "The Chinese Hillbillies" 

>>>that ar~ going to 
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>be 
>>> exhibited? Also if this is not a proper term, just 
>>>wondering would 
>>>"hillbillies" be an appropriate term to use? 
>>> 
>>> 
>>>Fenella 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> On Fri, 13 Apr 2018 01 :33:39 +0000 
>>> "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
>>> 
>>>> Hi Fenella: we need you to translate the parts showing 
>>>>as green ( 
>>>>English text there only) as well as the 4 Signage 
>>>>Towers. 
>>>> Please use the 
google 
>>>> sheets link below in Marlee's email. 
>>>> I've also attached a pdf of the document just for your 
>>>>reference. 
>>>>I've hidden the columns past Design File Size all the 
>>>>way to Notes 
>>>>from the original spreadsheet for easier viewing. 
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
·>>>>assume 
>>>> 
>>> Fenella is translating 
> 
> the 4 towers 
>>> 
>>>> although they are not in green! 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> From: Marlee Eheler [mailto:meheler@brandlivegroup.com] 
>>>>Sent: Thursday, April12, 2018 3:58PM 
>>>>To: Wong, Baldwin 
>>>> Subject: Re: CCD- Signage Tower Side 4 (information) 
>>>> 
>>>> Hi Baldwin, 
>>>> 
>>>> Please see 
>>>>here<https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1 iGOdTC91Xmzjg55 
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>>>> 
PmzHFrYmBkSGvT -f-Arh2qxxwsNk/edit?ts=5ace4126#gid=O> for 
>>>>the signage 
>>>>grid. Please be sure that the translator is matching the 
>>>>format of 
>>>>the english text with the translations. ie. using bold 

' >>>>for headers, 
>>>>dropping text to the next line and spacing between 
>>>>lines. It is very 
>>>>important that this is done correctly as I won't be able 
>>>>to tell 
>>>>which letters are meant to fall on which lines as I 
>>>>can't speak 
>>>>Mandarin! 

. >>>> 
>>>> There may be a few additional updates this afternoon but 
>>>>not many! 
>>>> 

i >>>>I have 
. > highlighted all cells that need 
>>>> 
>>> 
>>> translations in 
>>> 
>>>>GREEN! 
>>>> 

: >>>> Thank you so much, 
. >>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> Marlee Eheler 
>>>> 
>>>> Production Assistant 
>>>> 
>>>> 

. >>>> E 
l >>>>meheler@brandlivegroup.com<mailto:meheler@brandlivegroup.com> 
>>>> 

: >>>> C 604.91 0.6996<tel:(604)%2091 0-6996> 
'>>>> 
, >>>> T 
604.733.7171 <te1:(604)%20733-7171 > 
>>>> 

; >>>> 
>>>> 201-120 West 3rd Avenue 
>>>> 

. >>>> Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
>>>> 

: >>>> brandlivegroup.com<http://brandlivegroup.com/> 
>>>> 

! >>>> 
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>>>> BRANDLIVE 
>>>> 
>>>> Click here to discover where fields become 
>>>>festivals.<https://www.youtube .com/watch?v=q55qSKw_MVO> 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> On Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 12:21 PM, Wong, Baldwin < 
>>>>baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca<mailto:baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>> 

. >>>>wrote: 
>>>> Marlee: can you send me the final all-inclusive version 
>>>>for 
>>>>translation for the signage tower? ( the link) My cell 
>>>>is 
>>>>604-817 -3569. 
>>>>Thanks 
>>>> Baldwin 
>>>> 
>>>> From: Marlee Eheler 
>>>>[mailto:meheler@brandlivegroup.com<mailto:meheler@ 
>>>> brandlivegroup.com>] 
>>>>Sent: Wednesday, April 
>>>> 
>>> 11,2018 2:25PM 
>>> 
>>>> To: Au, Wendy; Wong, Baldwin 
>>>> Subject: CCD - Signage Tower Side 4 (information) 
>>>> 
>>>> 

. Hi Both, 
>>>> 
>>>> Lauren Stasila updated the text that Baldwin sent over 
>>>>from the 
>>>>press release, just to ensure that it was in present 
>>>>tense! 
>>>> 
>>>> Please see below and let me know if this updated text is 
>>>>approved to 
>>>>move forward with on signage! 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> A Special City Council Meeting and Chinatown Cultural 
>>>>Day April22, 
>>>>2018 Join Vancouver City Council today for a special 
>>>>meeting in 
>>>>Chinatown where Mayor Gregor Robertson will deliver a 
>>>>formal apology 

· >>>>for past discrimination against residents of Chinese 
>>>>descent. The 
>>>>apology will acknowledge the wrongdoings of past 
>>>>legislation, 
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> 
>>>>regulations and policies 
>>>> of previous Vancouver City Councils. The apology takes 
>>>>place at 2 
>>>>p.m. at the Chinese Cultural Centre and is open to the 
>>>>public. 
>>>> The formal apology is part of a 
>>>> 
>>> 
larger Chinatown Culture 
>>> 
>>>> Day event, which will take place between 1 p.m. and 4 
>>>>p.m. 
>>>>throughout Chinatown. Come enjoy, learn and experience 
>>>>Chinese 
>>>>culture through a variety of activities including: 
>>>>historical 
>>>>walking tours, tai chi demonstrations, street food 

. >>>>stalls, free 
>>>>admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and Chinese 
>>>>museum, and much 
>>>>more. 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> Thank you, 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> Marlee Eheler 
>>>> 
>>>> Production Assistant 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> E 
>>>>meheler@brandlivegroup.com<mailto:meheler@brandlivegroup.com> 
>>>> 
>>>> C 604.91 0.6996<tel:(604)%2091 0-6996> 

. >>>> 
>>>> T 604.733.7171<tel:(604)%20733-7171> 
>>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> 201-120 West 3rd 
> Avenue<https://maps.google.com 

'>>>> /?q=201-120+West+3rd+Avenue+%0D%0A+Vancouver,+BC,+V5Y+1E9& 
i >>>> entry=gmail&source=g> 
. >>>> 
· >>>> Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9<https://maps.google.com/?q 
: >>>> 
i =201-120+West+3rd+Avenue+%0D%0A+Vancouver, +BC,+V5Y+1 E9&entry 
>>>> =gmail&source=g> 
>>>> 
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>>>> 
>>>> brandlivegroup.com<http://brandlivegroup.com/> 
>>> 
>>>> 
>>>> BRANDLIVE 
>>>> 
>>>> Click here to discover where fields become 
>>>>festivals. <https://www.youtube .com/watch?v=q55qSKw_MVO> 
>>>> 
>>>> 
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From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
To: "Marlee Eheler" <meheler@brandlivegroup.com> 

Date: 4/13/2018 1:27:45 PM 
Subject: Re: FW: CCD- Signage Tower Side 4 (information) 

Many thanks, that's what I thought: a proper name. I will just leave it as 
is until it is confirmed otherwise. 

Fenella 

On Fri, 13 Apr 2018 13:25:58-0700 
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
> 
> 
> On Fri, Apr 13, 2018 at 1 :07 PM, <fenella@dscomgroup.ca> 
>wrote: 
> 
>> Hi Baldwin & Marlee, 
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>> 
>>Another question: what are "The Chinese Hillbillies" 
>>that are going to 
be 
>> exhibited? Also if this is not a proper term, just 
>>wondering would 
>> "hillbillies" be an appropriate term to use? 
>> 
>> 
>>Fenella 
>> 
>> 
>> On Fri, 13 Apr 2018 01:33:39 +0000 
>> "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
>> 
>>> Hi Fenella: we need you to translate the parts showing 
>>>as green ( English 
>>> text there only) as well as the 4 Signage Towers. 
>>> Please use the google 
>>> sheets link below in Marlee's email. 
>>> I've also attached a pdf of the document just for your 
>>>reference. I've 
>>> hidden the columns past Design File Size all the way to 
>>>Notes from the 
>>> original spreadsheet for easier viewing. 
>>>Any question, please let me know. 
>>> Please send the translation to Marlee and copy me when 
>>>done. 
>>>Thanks 
>>>Baldwin 
>>> 
>>> P.S Marlee: I've edited the document and double check 
>>>the lists. I assume 
>>> 
>> Fenella is translating 

the 4 towers 
>> 
>>>although they are not in green! 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> From: Marlee Eheler [mailto:meheler@brandlivegroup.com] 
>>>Sent: Thursday, April12, 2018 3:58PM 
>>>To: Wong, Baldwin 
>>> Subject: Re: CCD - Signage Tower Side 4 (information) 
>>> 
>>> Hi Baldwin, 
>>> 
>>> Please see 
>>>here<https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1 iGOdTC91Xmzjg55 
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>>> PmzHFrYmBkSGvT -f-Arh2qxxwsNk/edit?ts=5ace4·126#gid=O> for 
>>>the signage 
>>> grid. Please be sure that the translator is matching the 
>>>format of the 
>>> english text with the translations. ie. using bold for 
>>>headers, dropping 
>>> text to the next line and spacing between lines. It is 
>>>very important that 
>>> this is done correctly as I won't be able to tell which 
>>>letters are meant 
>>> to fall on which lines as I can't speak Mandarin! 
>>> 
>>> There may be a few additional updates this afternoon but 
>>>not many! 
>>> 
>>>I have 
highlighted all cells that need 
>>> 
>> 
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

! >>> 
>>> Click here to discover where fields become 
>>>festivals.<https://www.youtube 
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>>> .com/watch?v=q55qSKw_MVO> 
>>> 
>>> 
>>>On Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 12:21 PM, Wong, Baldwin< 
>>> baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca<mailto:baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>> 
>>>wrote: 
>>> Marlee: can you send me the final all-inclusive version 
>>>for translation 
>>> for the signage tower? (the link) 
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
>>> Subject: CCD- Signage Tower Side 4 (information) 
>>> 
>>>Hi Both, 
>>> 
>>> Lauren Stasila updated the text that Baldwin sent over 
>>>from the press 
>>> release, just to ensure that it was in present tense! 
>>> 
>>> Please see below and let me know if this updated text is 
>>>approved to move 
>>> forward with on signage! 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> A Special City Council Meeting and Chinatown Cultural 
>>>Day April 22, 2018 
>>> Join Vancouver City Council today for a special meeting 
>>>in Chinatown 
>>> where Mayor Gregor Robertson will deliver a formal 
>>>apology for past 
>>> discrimination against residents of Chinese descent. The 
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
>>>p.m. throughout 

. >>> Chinatown. Come enjoy, learn and experience Chinese 
>>>culture through a 
>>> variety of activities including: historical walking 
>>>tours, tai chi 
>>> demonstrations, street food stalls, free admission to 
>>>the Dr. Sun Yet Sen 
>>> Garden and Chinese museum, and much more. 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> Thank you, 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> Marlee Eheler 
>>> 
>>> Production Assistant 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> E 
>>>meheler@brandlivegroup.com<mailto:meheler@brandlivegroup.com> 
>>> 
>>> C 604.91 0.6996<tel:(604)%2091 0-6996> 
>>> 
>>> T 604.733.7171<te1:(604)%20733-7171> 
>>> 
>>> 

· >>> 201-120 West 3rd 
Avenue<https://maps.google.com 
>>> /?q=20 1-120+West+3rd+Avenue+%0D%0A+Vancouver, +BC, +V5Y+ 1 E9& 

. >>> entry=gmail&source=g> 
>>> 
>>> Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9<https://maps.google.com/?q 
>>> =201-120+West+3rd+Avenue+%0D%0A+Vancouver,+BC,+V5Y+1 E9&entry 

, >>> =gmail&source=g> 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> brandlivegroup.com<http://brandlivegroup.com/> 
>> 

. >>> 
, >>> BRANDLIVE 
: >>> 
>>> Click here to discover where fields become 

. . 

· >>>festivals.<https://www.youtube 
>>> .com/watch?v=q55qSKw_MVO> 
>>> 
>>> 
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From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/19/2018 8:51:38 PM 
Subject: Re: FW: News release for translation 

Got it, Baldwin. Hope to send it to you & Lauren latest by Saturday. 
Fenella 

On Fri, 20 Apr 2018 02:51 :46 +0000 
"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
>Fenella: another press release for translation! Thanks 
> We need it by Sunday. You can send directly to me and 
>Stasi Ia. 
>Baldwin 
> 
>From: Stasila, Lauren 
>Sent: Thursday, April19, 2018 2:56PM 
>To: Wong, Baldwin 
> Subject: News release for translation 
> 
> Hi Baldwin - could you please have this translated 
>before Sunday? We will print and bring it to the event. 
>Thank you! 
>Lauren 
> 
> City of Vancouver 
> News Release 
>April 22, 2018 
> 
> City Council apologizes to Chinese Community for past 
>discrimination 
> More than 500 people attend special council meeting for 
>formal apology 
> 
>Today, Vancouver City Council delivered a formal apology 
>for historical discrimination of Chinese residents in 
>Vancouver 
to an audience of more than 500 people at the 
>Chinese Cultural Centre, and hundreds more viewing on 
>screens along Keefer St. The apology publically 
>acknowledged past legislation, regulations and policies 
>of previous Vancouver City Councils that discriminated 
>against residents of Chinese descent, along with clear 
>references to key past events and actions of 
>discrimination. 
> 
> "This is an important day for Council and all 
>Vancouverites to come together and recognize historical 
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>wrongdoings committed against Chinese people and to build 
>a better future together," said Mayor Gregor Robertson. 
>"I am honoured to deliver this apology in front of the 

. >many hundreds of people who have gathered here at the 
, >Chinese Cultural Centre and on the nearby streets of 
>Chinatown- it's a powerful reminder of how important this 
>apology is for Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation. 

I'd 
>like to thank everyone who helped to make this day 
>happen, we couldn't have done it without guidance from 
>our Advisory Group and the many tireless community 
>leaders and advocates." 
> 
> Mayor Gregor Robertson read the apology in English, and 
>former Vancouver City Councillors Maggie lp and Bill Yee 
>read the apology in Cantonese and Sze Yup dialect. Three 
>community members- war veteran George lng, Chinese 
>Benevolent Association Chair, Hilbert Yiu, and youth 
>speaker Melody P. Choi- also provided remarks about the 
>importance of the apology to their community. 
> 
> The formal apology was part of a larger Chinatown 
>Cultural Day event which saw hundreds of Vancouverites 
>enjoying Chinese culture through a variety of activities 
>including: historical walking tours, tai chi 
>demonstrations, calligraphy demonstrations, traditional 
>lion dance lessons, street food 
stalls, free admission to 
>the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and Chinese Cultural Centre 
>museum, and much more. 

i> 

' > The formal apology and Chinatown Cultural Day event were 
>guided by an Advisory Group of Chinese and non-Chinese 
>experts and community leaders. The Advisory Group is 

. >comprised of retired judges, former City Councillors, 
, >community elders and advocates, historians, and veterans 
' >and their descendants, all of who are active vqlunteers 
. >that share an interest in working with the City to move 
>forward together. 
> 

· > The formal apology for past discrimination reaffirms 
>Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation in which diverse 
>communities can share and learn from the past, 
>collectively address current challenges and plan for a 

i >better future for all. 
> 
> 

i > -30-
i > 
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
> lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca<mailto:lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca> 
> 
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From: "Stasjla, Lauren" <Lauren Stasila@vancouver ca> 
To: "Au Wendy" <wendy au@vancctJver ca> 

Date: 4/17/20184:19:56PM 
Subject: RE: HDC Online 

Attachments: COM- ACCS- Event Plan- HOC Apology.docx 
COM - ACCS- IB- HOC Apology- DRAFT.docx 
COM - ACCS- MA- apology event.docx 

Hi Wendy -I wasn't aware Clerks needed to know this info, is there anything else I need to share with them? 

Attached are: 
Media event plan 
Draft news release 
MA (media advisory) aka media invite that will go out on Friday 

Thank you, 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 

Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren stasila@wmcouyer ca 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, Aprll17, 2018 4:18 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren; Ll, Claudia; Wong, Baldwin; Gim, Naveen 
Cc: Walker, Alexa 
Subject: RE: HOC Online 

I will inform City Clerk, they are not aware of this. 
wendy 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Tuesday, April17, 2018 4:16 PM 
To: Au, Wendy; Li, Claudia; Wong, Baldwin; Gim, Naveen 
Cc: Walker, Alexa 
Subject: RE: HOC Online 

Wendy- this has ail been sorted out with the Mayor's office already. 

We will have the Mayor, Clr. Louie and the three community speakers as part of the media serum following the event. I will manage this with Alexa (copied) and support 
from my team. 

I have sent Baldwin the media invite and draft news release today to approve. 

Claudia- we have not been using any specific hashtag for this. 

Thank you. and let me know if you need anything else, 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
Corporate Communicatlons 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren.stasila®vancouver ca 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, April17, 2018 4:14 PM 
To: U, Oaudia; Wong, Baldwin; Girn, Naveen 
Cc: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: HOC Online 

One question : for media serum, we are proposing to have the Mayor, Cllr. Louie and the three community respondents to be in the media serum room. 
what's the Mayor thought on this?? will he support this combination of people?? please advise. 
wendy 

From: Li, Claudia 
Sent: Tuesday, April17, 2018 3:51 PM 
To: Au, Wendy; Wong, Baldwin 
Cc: Gim, Naveen 
Subject: HOC Online 

Hi Wendy and Baldwin, 

Do you know what the Twitter hashtag will be for Sunday? We're just doing some prep on our end to help get the word out there. pis ask Lauren Stasi! a in 
Communications 

Will the public be able to watch it streamed live online (at the usual site: http·//civic neulion com/cityofvancouver/)7 not immediate, the whole council procedure will 
be video tapes, Clerk will put it on Council website probably on next Tuesday. 

--Claudia 

Claudia Kelly Li 
Community Engagement Consultant 
Office of the Mayor I City of Vancouver 
604.353.1347 I claudla.li@vancouver.ca 
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Media Event- HOC Apology Event 

Date: Sunday, April 22 
Time: 2 p.m. (doors open at 1:15 p.m.) 
Location: Chinese Cultural Centre 

Activities: 
Special council meeting to be held in Chinatown with an anticipated public audience of over 500 
people 

• Media will be invited and a designated filming and seating location has been identified 
• Following the event, media will have the opportunity to speak with the Mayor and community 

speakers 

Parking: 
• Media will need to find available street parking 

Parking will be reserved for Councillors 

Filming/Seating: 
• Three risers will be set up at the back of the chairs for media to film from. Any filming on a 

tripod MUST be done from the risers 
o Media are permitted to walk around with their camera to get shots, just reminder to be 

respectful of guests' views 
o Tripods will not be permitted to be set up outside of the risers 

• A row of seating will be reserved for media and labelled as such 

Accreditation 
Media must check in at the media sign in table to receive an accreditation badge. This will 
permit them access to the serum following the event 

Media Outreach: 
Media advisory: Two advisories to be released, two days before the event (Friday morning) and the 
morning of the event, written and issued by City of Vancouver. 

Information Bulletin: 
Following the event, the City will send out an IB with a recap of activities and speakers. If photos are 
available they will be sent as well. Copies will be available on site. 

Participants for media serum 
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Event run of show: 

l!I.IIJI!SZ£.~,3;'~~~ :·J.:.~ '"'g'"f·~~:ft~~;x~{::rs~¥.:;:~.;~:y!~~1 \'chi~:lSrrci'tzrr:."•' .••••• ~'.~;~&~·~~~~~~~1:~~~·{,;.· 
Arrive at Chinese Cultural Centre for set up 

- Media sign in desk set up with: sign in sheet, media accreditation 
12:30 PM badges, information bulletin, event rundown, historical book 

- Double check: media risers in place, seats reserved for media 

1:15PM Doors open for guests and media 

2:00PM Event start- run time approx. 1.5 hours 

3:30PM Media filter into side room to set up for media serum 

3:40PM 
Mayor, Clr Louie and Community Speakers arrive at media serum for questions 
on the apology and event 

4:00PM Tear down/end 

EVENT MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES 
Podium and mic stand 
Information Bulletin (English and Chinese) 
Media run of show 
Event plan 
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

Today, Vancouver City Council delivered a formal apology for historical discrimination of 
Chinese residents in Vancouver to an audience of more than 500 people at the Chinese Cultural 
Centre, and hundreds more viewing on screens along Keefer St. The apology publically 
acknowledged past legislation, regulations and policies of previous Vancouver City Councils that 
discriminated against residents of Chinese descent, along with clear references to key past 
events and actions of discrimination. · 

QUOTE FROM MAYOR 

Mayor Gregor Robertson read the apology in English, and former Vancouver City Councillors 
Maggie lp and Bill Yee read the apology in Cantonese and Sze Yup dialect. Three community 
members; war veteran George lng, Chinese Benevolent Association Chair, Hilbert Yiu, and youth 
speaker Melody Choi, also provided remarks about the importance of the apology to their 
community. 

The formal apology was part of a larger Chinatown Cultural Day event which saw hundreds of 
Vancouverites enjoying Chinese culture through a variety of activities including: historical 
walking tours, tai chi demonstrations, calligraphy demonstrations, traditional lion dance 
lessons, street food stalls, free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and Chinese Cultural 
Centre museum, and much more. · 

The formal apology and Chinatown Cultural Day event were guided by an Advisory Group of 
Chinese and non-Chinese experts and community leaders. The Advisory Group is comprised of 
retired judges, former City Councillors, community elders and advocates, historians, veterans 
and their descendants, who are active volunteers that share an interest in working with the City 
to move forward together. 

The formal apology for past discrimination reaffirms Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation in 
which diverse communities can share and learn from the past, collectively address current 
challenges and plan for a better future for all. 

Media Contact: 
Corporate Communications 
604.871.6336 
media®vancouver .ca 

-30-
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City of Vancouver 
Media advisory 
April19, 2018 

Formal apology for historical discrimination of Chinese people delivered at 
special council meeting on Sunday 

Media are invited to attend a special council meeting this Sunday, April 22 at the Chinese 
Cultural Centre as Mayor Gregor Robertson delivers an official apology to Chinese people for 
past discrimination. 

Date: 

Doors open 
Event start 
Event end 
Media serum 

Location 

Parking 

Notes to media: 

Sunday, April22 

1:15p.m. 
2:00p.m. 
3:20p.m. 
3:30p.m. 

• Mayor Gregor Robertson 
• Councillor Raymond Louie 
• George lng, war veteran 
• Hilbert Yiu, Chinese Benevolent Association Chair 
• Melody Choi, youth speaker 

Chinese Cultural Center, 50 E Pender St. 

Parking is available on surrounding streets. Please be aware of 
the Keefer St. closure. 

• Media must check in at the media sign in desk to receive a media pass 
• Media passes will be needed to access the serum following the event 
• Seating will be reserved for media on a first come, first served basis 
• Filming can be done from the risers at the back of the room, an audio feed plug in is 

available 

Media contact: 
Corporate Communications 
604.871.6336 
media®vancouver .ca 

-30-



From: "Stasila, Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Au, Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

bate: 4/17/2018 4:36:32 PM 
Subject: RE: HOC Online 

Alright-sounds like we've got all the gaps filled! 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I ,City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871,6119 m. 604.356.9822 

Lauren. stasi la@vancouve r. ca 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:35 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: HOC Online 

thanks Lauren,  
 

All good J 
thanks 
wendy 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:27 PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: HOC Online 

Ok I've sent you all of our documents so please let me know what else they might need. 

Our usual process is to work through the Mayor's office for media events involving the Mayor so we've followed that 
protocol, but more than happy to fill in any missing gaps of information. · 

Lauren Stasila I c;:ommunications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 

t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 

lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:23 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: HOC Online 

they need to know because they are preparing a Council meeting run down for all councillors 
wendy 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:20 PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: HOC Online 

Hi Wendy - I wasn't aware Clerks needed to know this info, is there anything else I need to share with them? 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:18PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren; Li, Claudia; Wong, Baldwin; Girn, Naveen 
Cc: Walker, Alexa 
Subject: RE: HOC Online 

I will inform City Clerk, they are not aware of this. 
wendy 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Tuesday, April17, 2018 4:16PM 
To: Au, Wendy; Li, Claudia; Wong, Baldwin; Girn, Naveen 
Cc: Walker, Alexa 
Subject: RE: HOC Online 

Wendy-this has all been sorted out with the Mayor's office already. 

We will have the Mayor, Clr. Louie and the three community speakers as part of the media serum following the event. I 
will manage this with Alexa (copied) and support from my team. 

I have sent Baldwin the media invite and draft news release today to approve. 

Claudia- we have not been using any specific hashtag for this. 

Thank you and let me know if you need anything else, 
: Lauren 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren .stasila®vancouver.ca 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, April17, 2018 4:14PM 
To: Li, Claudia; Wong, Baldwin; Girn, Naveen 

' Cc: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: HOC Online 

One question : for media serum, we are proposing to have the Mayor, Cllr. Louie and the three community 
respondents to be in the media serum room. 
what's the Mayor thought on this?? will he support this combination of people?? please advise. 
wendy 

From: Li, Claudia 
' Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 3:51 PM 
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To: Au, Wendy; Wong, Baldwin 
Cc: Girn, Naveen 
Subject: HOC Online 

Hi Wendy and Baldwin, 

Do you know what the Twitter hashtag will be for Sunday? We're just doing some prep on our end to help get the word 
out there. pis ask Lauren Stasi Ia in Communications 

Will the public be able to watch it streamed live online (at the usual site: http://civic.neulion.com/cityofvancouver/)7 not 
immediate, the whole council procedure will be video tapes, Clerk will put it on Council website probably on next 
Tuesday. 

--Claudia 

Claudia Kelly Li 
Community Engagement Consultant 
Office of the Mayor I City of Vancouver 
604.353.1347 I claudia.li@vancouver.ca 
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From: "Ayres. Elaine" <elaine.ayres@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

"Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 
Date: 4/13/2018 8:45:20 AM 

Subject: Re: here is the final bilingual evite. 
Attachments: 18-112chinese-11 x17-draft1 .pdf 

· Here is the 11 x 17 inch version of the bilingual eviteS please check this 
and let me know how many you want printed? 

Elaine 

On 2018-04-13, 8:08AM, "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

>Can this be printed as a poster? 
> ______________________________ ___ 

>From: Ayres, Elaine 
>Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 7:42AM 
>To: Wong, Baldwin; Au, Wendy 
>Subject: here is the final bilingual evite . 

. > 

>Here you go, Elaine 
. > 

> 
>[ cid: D9CA 75CB-B8A3-49C5-AE79-884D8BE2A 163] 
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From: "Vincent Kwan" <vkwan@vancouverchinesegarden.com> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/23/2018 12:43:29 PM 
Subject: RE: Invoice 

Attachments: Invoice re April 22 2018 Celebration.pdf 
Food Vendor Reconciliation Forms.pdf 

· Hi Wendy, 

Food Vendors Reimbursement Amounts.xlsx 
Jonathan Chan invoice_Apr22.pdf 

Please find the attached invoice for expenses related to: 

4 food vendors 
Jonathan Chan's grasshopper making, Chinese knotting and dough doll activities 

I am also attaching the original invoices for reference. Should I send it to City's account payable as I did last time? 

Best Regards, 
Vincent 

From: Au, Wendy [mailto:wendy.au@vancouver.ca] 
Sent: April-22-1810:50 PM 
To: Vincent Kwan <vkwan@vancouverchinesegarden.com> 
Cc: Tony Moy ; Joey Cheung <joey@joeycheung.ca> 
Subject: Re: Invoice 

Vincent, you can send me an invoice for all the expenses you paid out on my behalf. 
Many thanks 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
Cel: 604-351-5843 

On Apr 22, 2018, at 10:39 PM, Joey Cheung <joey@joeycheung.ca> wrote: 

Hello Vincent, 
Im 

Attached please find Joey's and Tony's Invoice for your processing. I am also submitting an expense 
claim. I can drop off the original receipts to you the same time when I drop off the food vendors' 
reconciliation records. 

Thanks, 
Joey 
\u8203? 

Expense Claim Summary and Receipts.pdf 

\u8203? 

<Joey Cheung Invoice-ChinatownCulturalDay4.22.2018.pdf> 

<Tony Moy Invoice - Chinatown Cultural Day.pd£> 
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A Classical Chinese (;arden 

Dr. SunY at-Sen Classical Chinese Garden· 

578 Canall St. INVOICE NO. Chinatown Cultural Day Celebration 

Vancouver, BC V6B 5K2 DATI·: April2Z, 2018 

Tel: 604-662-3207 Fa.x: 604-682-4008 CUS'J'OilfEH TD City of Vancouver 

'i'U Accounts Payable Sbared Services Centre 

City of Vancouver 

453 West 12th Avenue 

Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 

Quantity DESCRIPTION Unit Price 

GST # 119230407 

JR.eirnbursement to cover food vendor payments associated with 

!Reimbursement to cover fees to J~nanthan Chan payments associated with 

I the April22, 2018 Chinatown Cultural Day Celebration. 
I - -· . 
I 
I city of Vancouver contacts are Wendy Au, Assistant City ~Ianager 
Jand Angie Sulistio, City Man~er's Offic-e 

I -
,. 
JP!ease make payment payable to : 

jDr. Sun Y at-Sen Classical Chinese Garden 

Js78 carrall st 

jvancouve: BC V6B 5K2 

Make all checks payable to Dr. Sun Yat-Sen Chinese Garden 

THANK YOU 

· 1,088.00 1 s 
612.00 1 s 

I 
""l 

I 

I 
SUBTOTALII s 

GST 

TOTAL!$ 

TOTAL 

1,088.00 

612.00 

1,700.00 

1,700.00 
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I 
Food Coupon Reconciliation Form 

[' 

I Vendor _Ja_d_e_D..:.yn_a_st..:.y_.R_es_ta_u_ra_n_t ____ Contact ..:_H:=o~ng~D:..:e:.:..:n.:::.g _______ _ 

Address 137 East Pender S~reet, Vancouver, BC V6A 1T6 

Email con_man88@hotmail.com Tel 778-389-6789 

#of Food Coupons Received by Vendor '?Lfddr J }0 

(/-$ B 33o 

~iit 
Amount to reimburse Vendor(# of coupons x $3) 

Mihus $25 Booth Rental Fee -$25 

Total Amo1mt To Reimburse Vendor 

r-~/ if Oo5 
\ 

By signing below, I ~knowledged that the above is. correct and I will receive 

.£I_ ~\)lQ 
$ ~ by cheque in 5 business days. 

Pri11t Net me: Date 



Fo~d_ <;oupon Reconciliation Form 
l( \ \AA1:j \ (\I}{,\~\.,) \ I" C • 

Contact Kathy Tung _ ___:____;:;___ ______ _ 
Address 2790 West Broadway, Vancouver, BC V6K 2G4 

Email  Tel 778-554-6622 

# of Food Coupons Received by Vendor !J \ t 71 

Amount to reimburse Vendor(# of coupons x $3) 

Minus $25 Booth Rental Fee -$25 

Total Amount To Reimburse Vendor 

By signing below, I acknowledged that the above is correct and I will receive 

$ ~ ',~ by cheque in 5 business days. 

>;toiA Lu T\)f\ d -Date· -
>PrmtNam;J Witness. 

\ 
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Food Coupon Reconciliation Form 

Vendor Green Day Vegetarian Restaurant Contact Emily Liang --'----=-----------
Address 2160 - 8888 Odlin Crescent, Richmond, BC V6X 328 

Email  Tel 778-713-8765 

# of Food Coupons Received by Vendor 

Amount to reimburse Vendor(# of coupons x $3) 

Minus $25 Booth Rental Fee -$25 

Total Amount To Reimburse Vendor I 
By signing below, I acknowledged that the above is_correct and I will receive 

by cheque in 5 business days. 

&-~~ 
Print Name: Date Witness 
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Food Coupon Reconciliation Form 

Vendor Peninsula Catering Management Inc. Contact Wenkang Wang 
----~--~--------------

Address 308-470 sw MaH11e at., vaoco11ve~ ac ~ ltJ 2 -8b8 J±~-+hec sJ, ~~vel 
Email pehinsulaassistant@gmail.com Tel 604-620-9188 

#of Food Coupons Received by Vendor t;t1._t.-__._/ t:..._._::.fo __ 

Amount to reimburse Vendor(# of coupons x $3) $ 1Lf~. 

Minus $25 Booth Rental Fee -$25 

Total Amount To Reimburse Vendor I 
By signing below, I acknowledged that the above is correct and I will receive 

by cheque in 5 business days. 

Date 
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Food Vendor 

Jade Dynasty 

TMix Tea & Dessert Bar 

Greenday Vegetarian Restaurant 

Peninsula Group 
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Customer 

Name 

Address 
City 
Phone 

Location: 

Qty I Hrs 
3 
3 
3 

Payment I 

Jonathan Chan 

Vincent Kwan 
Dr. Sun Yat-Sen Classical Chinese Garden 
578 Carrall St 
Vancouver State BC 
604-773-1877 (Joanna Ho) 

Description 
22/04/2018 1pm-4pm Grasshopper MakinQ 
22/04/2018 1pm-4pm Chinese Knotting 
22/04/2018 1pm-4pm Dough Doll 

Cash Cheque 
to: Jonathan Ho-Fan Chan 

Signature ___________ _ 

Date ___________ _ 

Thank You 

Mise 

Date 

Rep 

Unit Price 
$ 68.00 
$ 68.00 
$ 68.00 

SubTotal 
Shipping 

Discount 
Tax Rate(s) 

TOTAL 

ifthere is any questions, please call 604-783-1470 or fax to 604-421-7849. 

I INVOICE 

22-Apr-2018 

J.C 

TOTAL 
$ 204.00 
$ 204.00 
$ 204.00 

$ 612.00 
$ -

$ 612.00 
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From: "Leckovic. Katrina" <Katrina.Leckovic@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Girn. Naveen" <Naveen.Girn@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/18/2018 12:48:48 PM 
Subject: RE: Language for Mayor's script for Special Council meeting 

Hi Naveen, 

I forgot to include the language from the agenda: 

At the Standing Committee of Council on Policy and Strategic Priorities meeting on November 1, 2017, Vancouver City Council 
heard from speakers and subsequently, at the Regular Council meeting following the Standing Committee meeting, carried 
unanimously a motion entitled Historical Discrimination Against Chinese People in Vancouver which directed City staffto organize 
an official apology event in April 2018. 

Here is a link to the past motion as well (see end of page 4): 
http://council.vancouver.ca/201711 01/documents/pspc201711 01 min.pdf 

Katrina Leckovic 
City Clerk I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7998 I katrina.leckovic@vancouver.ca 

From: Girn, Naveen 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:47 PM 
To: Leckovic, Katrina 
Cc: Hagiwara, Rosemary 
Subject: RE: Language for Mayor's script for Special Council meeting 

Thank you, Katrina. This is very helpful. 

From: Leckovic, Katrina 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:46 PM 
To: Girn, Naveen 
Cc: Hagiwara, Rosemary 
Subject: Language for Mayor's script for Special Council meeting 

Hi Naveen, 

Please find below language for the Special Council meeting on April22, as discussed this morning. 

Intra: 
Welcome to the Special Council meeting of Sunday, April22. 

Acknowledgement: 
"We acknowledge that we are on the unceded homelands of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleii-Waututh Nations and we give thanks 
for their generosity and hospitality on these lands." 

RollCall: 
Madam Clerk, may we have the roll call please? 

Adjournment: 
"May we have a motion to adjourn? Seconder? 
All those in favour? Any opposed? The motion carries. 
This meeting is adjourned." 

Please let me know if you require further information and I am happy to review the script when ready. 

Thank you, 

Katrina Leckovic 
City Clerk I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7998 I katrina.leckovic@vancouver.ca 
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Great that's no problem Wendy. 

From: "Buttle Maggie" <Maggie Buttle@vancouver ca> 
To: "Au Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/8/2018 1:37:43 PM 
Subject: RE: last spikes from Arbutus railway 

Cael depending on your availability they are here in the office at 450 west broadway to pick up or I am in the Legacy room (crossroads Room 702) today at 4pm for a 
meeting. So if you popped along at 3.55pm I could bring them to Crossroads and you could grab them off me. 

To get into 450 west broadway just call my cell below and lets arrange a time as I might be in and out J 

Thanks all, 

Kind Regards, 
Maggie 

MaggieButtle I Senior Project Manager 
Arbutus Greenway Project I City of Vancouver 
Office: 604.871.6591 
Cell: 604.353.9046 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 7:17PM 
To: Buttle, Maggie 
Cc: Hopwood, cael 
Subject: RE: last spikes from Arbutus railway 

thanks Maggie, 3-5 will be great! 
wendy 

From: Buttle, Maggie 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 3:40PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Cc: Hopwood, cael 
Subject: RE: last spikes from Arbutus railway 

Hi Wendy, 

No problem at all, how many were you thinking? Three? Once confirmed I can arrange a time that suits Cael to pass them on to her. 

Kind Regards, 
Maggie 

Maggie Suttle I Senior Project Man age r 
Arbutus Greenway Project I City of Vancouver 
Office: 604.871.6591 
Cell: 604.353.9046 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:21PM 
To: Buttle, Maggie 
Cc: Hopwood, cael 
Subject: last spikes from Arbutus railway 

Hello Maggie, when Simon Lee was initially working on Arbutus Greenway, I have asked him to save a few of the railway spikes for Chinatown, thinking that we may want 
to install them in the Keefer Triangle ... Simon had agreed to do so and had got approval from Engineering at that time. Simon was hired as an external consultant staff 
working on the initial project, he is no longer working at the City. 

We are now planning a special council meeting in Chinatown on April22 to do the official apology for historical discrimination against Chinese residents, as well it will 
be a Chinatown Cultural Day with all different activities. We would like to have the spikes as part of the display, commemoration pieces. Gael is working with us on this 
special project, can you please let her know where she can collect the spikes for this event. 

thanks 
wendy 

*************** 
Wendy Au, Assistant City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
453 West 12'h Ave. 
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4 
Phone: 604-871-6639 Cell: 604-351-5843 
Email: wen<iy.au@vancouver.ca 

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

Date: 3/28/201812:01:18 PM 
Subject: Re: Lastest version of news release 

Baldwin this was sent at 9 am 

Lauren Stasila 
Communications Manager 
e: lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 
m: 604-356-9822 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 28, 2018, at 12:00 PM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Please consider the red additions below! From Henry 
Also, you still waiting quote from mayor 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:51 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Lastest version of news release 

City of Vancouver 
News release 
March 28, 2018 

City Council to convene special meeting in Chinatown to deliver official 
apology for historical discrimination against Chinese people 

On Sunday, April 22 Vancouver City Council will convene a Special Council meeting in 
Chinatown where Mayor Gregor Robertson will deliver a formal apology for past 
discrimination against residents of Chinese descent. The apology will acknowledge the 
wrongdoings of past legislation, regulations and policies of previous Vancouver City 
Councils. 

The formal apology will be part of a larger Chinatown Culture Days event, which will take 
place between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m. throughout Chinatown. The apology will take place at 2 
p.m. at the Chinese Cultural Centre. 

QUOTE FROM MAYOR 

The apology will be read in both English and Chinese. The English version will be read by 
Mayor Robertson, and the Chinese version by former City Councillors Bill Yee and Maggie lp. 
There will also be three community speakers representing voices from the past, present and 
future; a war veteran who grew up in Vancouver; the President of the Chinese Benevolent 
Association which has been established for over a century to help Vancouver's Chinese 
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population; and a young Vancouverite of Chinese descent speaking to her vision for a 
vibrant Chinese community. 

Throughout the day on April 22, Chinatown will be transformed into a Chinese Culture Day 
event. The entire Vancouver community is invited to enjoy, learn and experience Chinese 
culture through a variety of activities including: historical walking tours, tai chi 
demonstrations, street food stalls, free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and Chinese 
museum, and much more. 

Between 2016 and 2017, the City established an Advisory Group of Chinese and non-Chinese 
experts and community leaders to help guide the development of a formal apology, which 
was approved by Council in November 2017. The Advisory Group is comprised of retired 
judges, former City Councillors, community elders and advocates, historians, veterans and 
their descendants, who are active volunteers that share an interest in working with the City 
to move forward together. Professor Henry Yu, member of the Advisory, commented: "This 
apology is not about looking backwards, but about learning about the past to create a better 
future together for everybody." 

The formal apology for past discrimination reaffirms Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation 
in which diverse communities can share and learn from the past, collectively address 
current challenges and plan for a better future for all. 

Media availability: Baldwin Wong, Social Planner, will be available for interviews at 1:30 
p.m. in English and Chinese at City Hall, Main Floor Town Hall 

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
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From: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Girn. Naveen" <Naveen.Girn@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/21/2018 9:56:31 AM 
. Subject: RE: latestversion of HOC Apology 

Attachments: Final version of Apology March 21 2018.docx 

Hi Naveen: here it is. 
Thanks! 
Baldwin 

From: Girn, Naveen 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:41 PM 

. To: Wong, Baldwin 
Cc: Au, Wendy; Li, Claudia 
Subject: RE: latest version of HDC Apology 

Hi Baldiwn, 

Please send me a clean version without the comments and strikethroughs. 

From: Wong·, Baldwin 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:32 PM 
To: Girn, Naveen 
Cc: Au, Wendy; Li, Claudia 
Subject: latest version of HDC Apology 

Hi Naveen: as discussed, this is the latest version of apology. It's been slightly revised by Henry_Yu and 
Will Tao based on the original version that they drafted. The earlier version was approved by council. 

We added in the last part of actions as per council's approval of legacy actions. 
We may need a few words at the beginning, to introduce the apology? Can you suggest? 

Please review and approve asap. This final version will be used for the UBC book project as well. 

Thanks! 

Baldwin 

Social Planner I City of Vancouver 

Woodwards Heritage Building 

#501-111 West Hastings Street 

Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1H4 
604.871.6637 
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APOLOGY FOR HISTORICAL DISCRIMINATION AGAINST CHINESE PEOPLE IN VANCOUVER 

The Advisory Group on Historical Discrimination Against Chinese People or HOC Advisory Group assisted 
with the drafting of the text below. The text was adopted by Vancouver City Council on November 1'', 
2017. 

"I rise today to acknowledge and address a dark and difficult period of our past. For the first half of the 
City of Vancouver's history, racial prejudice and discrimination against our Chinese-Canadian residents 
was commonplace. And yet for those sixty years, rather than standing up against the injustice of racism, 
many of our elected officials including mayors and councillors used the legal power of the Oty to enact 
and expand laws targeting the Chinese. Through Council motions and through the everyday effects of 
by-laws and licenses and legalized racism, the Chinese community of Vancouver suffered the awful 
consequences of lawful discrimination. I rise today as the Mayor of Vancouver to recognize and to take 
responsibility for the suffering and indignity endured because of this historical injustice. 

The depth and breadth of the actions for which we apologize today is deep: 

• From the first moments of our incorporation as a City, on April 6, 1886, Vancouver took away the 
legal right for the Chinese to vote. The minutes of the first Council meeting had the following: 
(quote) "No Chinaman or Indian shall be entitled to vote in any municipal election for the election 
of a Mayor or Alderman."(unquote) Full voting rights, a cornerstone of our democracy, were not 
granted to Chinese-Canadians in Vancouver until1949. 

• The City of Vancouver lobbied the Federal government to pass racially discriminatory immigration 
policies, including the Chinese Immigration Act in 1923 which formally excluded the Chinese from 
immigrating to Canada. For the next 25 years, fewer than 100 Chinese immigrants were legally 
allowed to enter Canada, splintering families and creating unspeakable suffering within 
Vancouver's Chinese community. 

• Through its contracts and grants, the City of Vancouver excluded Chinese from being employed by 
the city or by those doing business with the city. No Chinese person was employed by the City of 
Vancouver until 1952. 

• Numerous measures were taken to segregate the areas where Chinese were able to live and to 
earn a livelihood. City by-laws restricted where Chinese could own and run businesses. Housing 
covenants were used to prohibit Chinese residents from purchasing property. Although these 
clauses are no longer legally enforceable, many remain even today on legal titles, a reminder of 
how racial segregation in housing and business shaped our city's neighbourhoods and 
communities. 

The elected officials of the City of Vancouver used their role as leaders to sow the seeds of intolerance 
that emboldened individuals and groups to embrace and act upon anti-Asian discrimination. Whether by 
explicitly encouraging anti-Chinese sentiments, or by silently allowing racial hatred and violence to 
continue, too many of our predecessors stood by rather than stood up to racism. 

I rise today to recognize and repudiate how such acts stigmatized and dehumanized the Chinese Canadian 
community of Vancouver. I rise today to formally apologize to the Chinese community in Vancouver and 
to all Canadians of Chinese ancestry for the discriminatory legislation directed against the Chinese in 
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Vancouver by its elected officials and civil servants from 1886 to 1949. On this day, on behalf of City 
Council and the City of Vancouver, I sincerely apologize for these past injustices and their cruel effects on 
individuals and their families, and commit to ensuring that similar unjust practices are never again allowed 
to fall on any group or community. 

I rise today to acknowledge the darkness and suffering that anti-Chinese policies and legislation caused, 
and to vow that never again will Mayor and Council stand aside in the face of racism. We will stand up to 
those who would use racial discrimination to divide us, and we vow each and every day to challenge and 
combat intolerance, to be vigilant against the rise of prejudice and discrimination. This is our responsibility 
in light of our dark history. This we owe today and tomorrow to those who suffered the effects of the 
legalized discrimination of yesterday. This debt of shame incurred in our past we pay forward so that no 
citizen of Vancouver will ever suffer again the indignity of racism and prejudice. 

Today, Vancouver is a diverse city with a global reputation for celebrating our cultural differences. Our 
city's reputation is not merely symbolic; it lives each day in the deeds of individual citizens and civic 
employees who demonstrate principles of equity and fairness, who treat their fellow citizens, including 
our newest arrivals, with respect and acceptance. The City of Vancouver owes much to the Chinese 
community and to all immigrant communities. Along with our First Nations and urban Aboriginal 
communities, many have unfairly had to struggle to overcome racism and discrimination, and yet through 
their actions have made our society more just and fair. 

The struggle to make Vancouver an inclusive, resilient and vibrant city will continue. We recognize that 
even during the darkest days of racial discrimination and prejudice, there were those brave enough to 
stand up against injustice. When a student teacher, Vivian Jung, who happened to be Chinese-Canadian 
was barred from entering the Crystal pool in the early 1940s, her colleagues stood firm that they would 
not swim unless she was allowed to swim. Thus was the colour barrier at the only public swimming pool in 
Vancouver broken. Through such every day acts of firmness and resolve, our City has become a better 
place, and will continue to\become a better place for aU of our citizens. 

Let us all rise in defense of the principles of equity, inclusion, and equal access for which we stand today 
and in all the days to come." 

Pronouncement on RECOMMENDED ACTIONS: 

What does an apology mean? Apologizing to a community for past injustices is a reconciliation process. 
This process allows the communityto learn from the mistakes of previous generations, and in doing so, 
consolidate and embrace our firm beliefs and values of being a just and inclusive community. We 
recognize attitudes and biases can run deep. Learning from past mistakes is a humble step and reminder 
of ever-present challenges. 

Through the process of reconciliation we consolidate and embrace our firm beliefs and values of being an 
inclusive community, one that embraces our collective human rights and prepares us to be proactive in 
preventing discrimination. To ensure that this official apology is not confined to being simply words on 
paper, the City of Vancouver has adopted actions that would give life and sustenance to this apology, not 
simply to repair past wrong doings but to prevent injustice from ever occurring again. 

On November 1'\ 2018, City Council approved the following actions for implementation: 
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# 1: Acknowledgement of Past Discrimination and Offer a Formal Apology- this is the apology issued 
today. 
#2: Strengthen Relations with the Chinese Canadian Community through Legacy Actions. These actions 
include: 

1. Initiate and Sustain a Legacy Working Group to oversee the implementation of actions; 

2. Through education & outreach to all Vancouver residents, to accomplish the following: 

• Make research materials on historical discrimination available to Vancouverites; 
• Work with schools and teachers to develop curricular materials for students to learn 

about historical discrimination; 
• Enhance cultural and social programming in Chinatown; 
• Create cultural spaces for gathering stories from the community; 

• Strengthen communication and cultural competency; 
• Convene public dialogues on anti-racism; 
• Create annual scholarships for students on topics related to the elimination of 

racism and discrimination; 
• Provide input to identify appropriate naming of civic assets based on the history and 

contribution of the community. 

3. We also desire to conserve, commemorate & enhance the living heritage and cultural assets of 
the community, with a specific focus on Chinatown. There are three priority actions: 

Cl. To initiate a process towards a UNESCO designation of World Heritage Site for Chinatown 
C2. To create a Chinatown Living Heritage & Cultural Assets Management Plan to support the 

UNESCO 
process; and 

C3. To support a redesign of the Keefer Memorial Square which is a key focal point in the 
Chinatown neighbourhood. 
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From: "Girn. Naveen" <Naveen.Girn@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

"Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
Date: 3/23/2018 1:27:51 PM 

Subject: RE: latest version of HOC Apology 
Attachments: Final version of Apology March 21 2018- NG GR edits.docx 

Here is the final version. 

I've added a bit of preamble as an intro to the apology. Let me know if that works for you. 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:41 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren; Girn, Naveen 
Cc: Au, Wendy; Li, Claudia 
Subject: RE: latest version of HDC Apology 

Thanks Lauren! 
We'll wait for final approval. 
Baldwin 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:30PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin; Girn, Naveen 
Cc: Au, Wendy; Li, Claudia 
Subject: RE: latest version of HDC Apology 

Hello, 

Here are some suggested edits, just the bottom two paragraphs. 

Thanks, 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 

t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila®vancouver. ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:09 PM 
To:· Girn, Naveen 
Cc: Stasila, Lauren; Au, Wendy; Li, Claudia 
Subject: FW: latest version of HDC Apology 

Hi Naveen: thanks for reviewing the last version of the apology text! 
As per my voice message, Wendy suggests to change the last section on Actions to more of a summary format rather 
than just a list. The list is not good for reading out! 
Lauren from corporate communications can work on this tomorrow morning and get it to you by 10:30 a.m. If you can 
quickly approve, we can give that to UBC for inclusion in the book as their deadline is tomorrow! The 'Journeys of Hope' 
book will be launched on April 22 too. 
Thanks and if you've any questions/concerns, please let us know! 
Thanks 
Baldwin 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
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Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:57AM 
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

Hi Naveen: as discussed, this is the latest version of apology. It's been slightly revised by Henry Yu and 
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

"The living legacies of the injustices against Chinese people in Vancouver still resonate with us today. They 
echo in our city, in our collective histories, and in the stories of our elders. After many years of work by 
community advocates, the Advisory Group on Historical Discrimination Against Chinese People, and City of 
Vancouver staff, to bring to light the scope of this systemic discrimination, I rise today to acknowledge and 
address a dark and difficult period of our past. 

For the first half of the City of Vancouver's history, racial prejudice and discrimination against our 
Chinese-Canadian residents was commonplace. And yet for those sixty years, rather than standing up 
against the injustice of racism, many of our elected officials including mayors and councillors used the 
legal power of the City to enact and expand laws targeting Chinese residents. Through Council motions 
and through the everyday effects of by-laws and licenses and legalized racism, the Chinese community of 
Vancouver suffered the awful consequences of lawful discrimination. I rise today as the Mayor of 
Vancouver to recognize and to take responsibility for the suffering and indignity endured because of this 
historical injustice. 

The depth and breadth of the actions for which we apologize today are deep: 

• From the first moments of our incorporation as a City, on April 6, 1886, Vancouver took away the 
legal right for the Chinese community to vote. The minutes of the first Council meeting had the 
following: {quote) "No Chinaman or Indian shall be entitled to vote in any municipal election for 
the election of a Mayor or Alderman."{unquote) Full voting rights, a cornerstone of our 
democracy, were not granted to Chinese-Canadians in Vancouver until1949. 

• The City of Vancouver lobbied the Federal government to pass racially discriminatory immigration 
policies, including the Chinese Immigration Act in 1923 which formally excluded Chinese people 
from immigrating to Canada. For the next 25 years, fewer than 100 Chinese immigrants were 
legally allowed to enter Canada, splintering families and creating unspeakable suffering within 
Vancouver's Chinese community. 

• Through its contracts and grants, the City of Vancouver excluded people of Chinese heritage from 
being employed by the city or by those doing business with the city. No Chinese person was 
employed by the City of Vancouver until1952. 

• Numerous measures were taken to segregate the areas where Chinese residents were able to live 
and to earn a. livelihood. City by-laws restricted where Chinese people could own and run 
businesses. Housing covenants were used to prohibit Chinese residents from purchasing property. 
Although these clauses are no longer legally enforceable, many remain even today on legal titles, a 
reminder of how racial segregation in housing and business shaped our city's neighbourhoods and 
communities. 

The elected officials of the City of Vancouver used their role as leaders to sow the seeds of intolerance 
that emboldened individuals and groups to act upon anti-Asian discrimination. Whether by explicitly 
encouraging ·anti-Chinese sentiments, or by silently allowing racial hatred and violence to continue, too 
many of our predecessors stood by rather than stood up to racism. 

1 rise today to recognize and repudiate how such acts stigmatized and dehumanized the Chinese Canadian 
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community of Vancouver. I rise today to formally apologize to the Chinese community in Vancouver and 
to all Canadians of Chinese ancestry for the discriminatory legislation directed against Chinese people in 
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
combat intolerance, and to be vigilant against the rise of prejudice and discrimination. This is our 
responsibility in light of our dark history. This we owe today and tomorrow to those who suffered the 
effects of the legalized discrimination of yesterday. This debt of shame incurred in our past we pay 
forward so that no citizen of Vancouver will ever suffer again the indignity of racism and prejudice. 

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
communities, many have unfairly had to struggle to overcome racism and discrimination, and through 
their actions have made our society more just and fair. 

The struggle to make Vancouver an inclusive, resilient and vibrant city will continue. We recognize that 
even during the darkest days of racial discrimination and prejudice, there were those brave enough to 
stand up against injustice. Through such every day acts of firmness and resolve, our City has become a 
better place, and will continue to become a better place for all of our citizens. 

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
This process allows the community to learn from the mistakes of previous generations, and in doing so, 
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

On November 1't, 2018, City Council approved a set of actions that will move Vancouver forward towards 
a future of reconciliation. The first, which was delivered today, was to acknowledge past discrimination 



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 590 of 813

and offer a formal apology. 

The City will also strive to strengthen relations with the Chinese Canadian Community through legacy 
actions, including: initiating and sustaining a Legacy Working Group to oversee the implementation of this 
set of actions; education and outreach to all Vancouver residents to ensure the wrongdoings of the past 
are remembered and used as a basis for new learnings on cultural competency and anti-racism dialogues; 
conserving, commemorating and enhancing the living heritage and cultural assets of the community, with 
a specific focus on Chinatown through pursing a UNESCO designation of World Heritage Site for 
Chinatown, creating a Chinatown Living Heritage & Cultural Assets Management Plan to support the 
UNESCO process and supporting a redesign of the Keefer Memorial Square. 
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From: "Girn Naveen" <Naveen.Girn@vancouver.ca> 

To: "Quinlan Kevin" <Kevin Ouinlan@vancouver ca> 
"Walker Alexa" <alexa.walker@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/18/2018 12:01:59 PM 
Subject: RE: MA for HOC event to go out shortly 

I would tweak it as "Formal apology for historical discrimination against Chinese community in Vancouver" 

From: Quinlan, Kevin 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:51 AM 
To: Walker, Alexa; Girn, Naveen 
Subject: RE: MA for HOC event to go out shortly 

Should say that the apology is on behalf of the city 

From: Walker, Alexa 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:50 AM 
To: Girn, Naveen; Quinlan, Kevin 
Subject: MA for HOC event to go out shortly 

Hi both, 

The media advisory for Sunday's HOC is going out shortly. Looks good to me-anything that needs to be added? 

Thanks, 

Alexa 

City of Vancouver 
Media advisory 
April19, 2018 

Formal apology for historical discrimination of Chinese people delivered at special council meeting on Sunday 

Media are invited to attend a special council meeting this Sunday, April 22 at the Chinese Cultural Centre as Mayor Gregor Robertson delivers an 
official apology to Chinese people for past discrimination. 

Date: 

Doors open 
Event start 
Event end 
Media serum 

Sunday, April 22 

1:15 p.m. 
2:00p.m. 
3:20p.m. 
3:30p.m. 

Mayor Gregor Robertson 
Councillor Raymond Louie 
George log, war veteran 
Hilbert Yiu, Chinese Benevolent Association Chair 
Melody Choi, youth speaker 

Location Chinese Cultural Center, 50 E Pender St. 

Parking Parking is available on surrounding streets. Please be aware 
of the Keefer St. closure. 

· Notes to media: 
Media must check in at the media sign in desk to receive a media pass 
Media passes will be needed to access the serum following the event 
Seating will be reserved for media on a first come, first served basis 
Filming can be done from the risers at the back of the room, an audio feed plug in is available 

Media contact: 
Corporate Communications 
604.871.6336 
media®vancouver.ca 

Office of the Mayor I City of Vancouver 
Vancouver City Hall 
453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver, BC V5Y1V4 
MayorofvancoiJVer.ca 

-30-



From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: . "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/17/2018 2:23:38 PM 
Subject: RE: Media Passes for April 22nd 

Thanks that's fine, they just need to come to the media sign in desk and we can give them a pass 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 

-----Original Message----­
From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 2: 19 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: FW: Media Passes for April 22nd 

Hi Lauren: these are Chinese media who had contacted CBA and indicated they'd attend the April 
22 meeting. 
I told Hilbert that the City will issue media passes on the day. 
Thanks 
Baldwin 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hilbert Yiu [mailto: ] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 10:59 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Media Passes for April 22nd 

Hi Baldwin, 

Attached on the email and included below are the people that require media passes on the April 
22nd. There will be more coming as well. 

China News Service, 2 person 
Mr. Ruidong YU, 6479278091, yurd@chinanews.com Mrs. Zijuan LI, 6479856623, 
canada@chinanews.com 

The other 2 people are in the attachments 

There are 4 people total in this email. 

With warm regards, 
Hilbert Yiu 
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From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Victor Ning" <n > 

"Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
Date: 4/3/2018 7:50:53 AM 

Subject: RE: Media request regarding apology to Chinese immigrants 

Hi Victor, 

This all sounds good to me. Baldwin will provide his cell phone number for you to call as we don't have specific phone 
numbers for meeting rooms. 

Thanks, 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Mar:iager 

Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren .stasila@vancouver.ca 

From: Victor Ning [mailto: ] 
Sent: Saturday, March 31, 2018 5:20 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Cc: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: Re: Media request regarding apology to Chinese immigrants 

Understood, and thank you both!! 

Yes, we can do it on Tuesday April 3rd, 4:30 pm your local time. 

Will wait for your confirmation and dial-in details. 

Enjoy your holiday weekend! 

Best, 
Victor 

ft 2018'9"-4A 1 S, J:lfS:01, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> ~m : 
HI Victor: I can do the interview April 3rd if we can arrange for the call for 4:30 pm Vancouver time. I'm at another 
meetir)g 3-5 but can leave half an hour earlier. 
Lauren: I'm at a meeting at City hall that day. Is it possible for you to book a room with phone for me? if so, please 
provide Victor with details of calling in. 
Much thanks! 
Baldwin 

P.S. Victor: Lauren won't be able to confirm with you till the morning of the 3rd as this is a long weekend holiday for 
Easter and everyone is back to work April 3rd • 

From: Victor Ning [mailto  
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 6:51 AM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Re: Media request regarding apology to Chinese immigrants 
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That's great, Lauren! Thank you so much! 

Since I'm based in Beijing, we would have to do the interview by phone. Given the time difference, we 
can coordinate it at some time during the afternoon local time in Vancouver. Would next Tuesday, April 
3rd work? We can do it anytime between 4 pm and 6 pm your time, and we can call Baldwin. It should 
take no more than 15 min. 

Baldwin, again thank you for agreeing to speak to us. Below are some suggested questions. Of course, feel 
free to add anything as you see fit when we record. 

1. You helped to present the report on the apology back in October. Could you please talk about how this 
report/the idea of issuing the apology came about? 

2. Could you please talk about some of the historical facts/discrimination on which the initiative is based? 

3. Also in your report, you mentioned that some of the problems still linger today, what are some of these 
issues and how do you think the city of Vancouver should and is planning to move forward after this 
apology? 

Thank you both again! I look forward to speaking to Baldwin! 

Best, 

Victor 

Sent from my iPhone 
:tE 2018&f..3Jl30 f3, 1::4=6:13, Stasila, Lauren <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 2J'.Ji : 

Hi Victor, 

Please see here for more details on the apology: http://vancouver.ca/news-calendar/city-council-to-convene­
special-meeting-in-chinatown-to-deliver-official-apology.aspx 

If you would like to set up an interview with Baldwin, let us know what date/time would work best and we can 
help to coordinate. 

Thank you, 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 

t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila®vancouver .ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 12:13 PM 
To: Victor Ning 
Cc: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: Media request regarding apology to Chinese immigrants 

Hello Victor: sorry for my belated reply! 
Thanks for your interest in the City's apology initiative! 
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I'm copying your request to Lauren Stasi Ia, the City's communications manager, and we will get back to you 
shortly. 
Thanks! 
Baldwin Wong 

Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
Woodwards Heritage Building 
#501-111 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1H4 
604.871.6637 

From: Victor Ning [mailto:victorning@cri.com.cn] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:40 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Media request regarding apology to Chinese immigrants 

Dear Mr. Wong, 

My name is Victor Ning, and I am a reporter for China Radio mternational, based in Beijing. 

I'm contacting you regarding Vancouver's plan to issue an formal apology to Chinese immigrants over 
past discrimination. Based on our information, we know that a ceremony will be held in late April. 
We would very much like to cover the story in our English program and would love to interview you 
in the coming days ahead of the event, over phone, about the significance of the move. 

Please let me know if this is a viable option. If it is not convenient for you to speak, I'd very much 
appreciate it if you could suggest someone or people also involved in the matter that we can speak 
with. 

China Radio International is China's only state-owned foreign language radio station. We broadcast 
worldwide in 65 different languages. Our aim is to broadcast the Chinese voice abroad and also 
introduce the world to China. You may visit our website http:/ /chinaplus.cri.cn/ for more information 
and the types of stories we cover. And here's the link to our radio program-
http:/ I chinaplus. cri. cn/radio/index.html 

Thank you for your time, and I look forward to your reply. 

Best, 
VictorNing 
+86-10-68891619 
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From: "Stasila, Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 

To: "Wong Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/19/2018 9:28:13 AM 
Subject: RE: media sheet to check- page 2 

Every weekend we have someone from our team on media coverage, this weekend Gail is on media coverage, so all ofthe requests for the Apology will be handled 
by me, and Gail may have to respond to some while we are in the middle oft he event. I didn't want to explain over email since it doesn't really matter on the 
backend how our team manages things, but that's why you may see Gail's name J 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren stasila@vancouyer ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:27AM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: media sheet to check - page 2 

Just to let Elaine know as she mentioned Gail might deal with media request! 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Thursday, April19, 2018 9:17AM 
To: Wong, Baldwin; Ayres, Elaine; Au, Wendy 
Subject: RE: media sheet to check - page 2 

Thanks Baldwin, nothing to sort out, I'm dealing with media! Thank you. 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren stasila@yancouver.ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Thursday, April19, 2018 9:14AM 
To: Aljres, Elaine; Au, Wendy 
Cc: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: FW: media sheet to check- page 2 

Elaine: the page breaks are fine. I guess they'd gone to print anyway! 
I'm copying to Lauren as well. She's been handling media so far. Can we sort out who's dealing with media over this? 
Thanks 
Baldwin 

From: Ayres, Elaine 
Sent: Thursday, April19, 2018 9:08AM 
To: Wong, Baldwin; Au, Wendy 
Subject: Re: media sheet to check - page 2 

Sorry! Here it is on page 2. 

From: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwjn.wong@vancouyer.ca> 
Date: Thursday, April19, 2018 at 9:01AM 
To: Elaine Ayres <elaine.ayres@vancouver.ca>, Wendy Au <wendy.au@yancouyer.ca> 
Subject: RE: media sheet to check- page 2 

Elaine: 
I couldn't see the Chinese! 

From: Ayres, Elaine 
Sent: Wednesday, April18, 2018 4:34 PM 
To: Au, Wendy; Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: media sheet to check - page 2 

Hi Wendy and Baldwin, 

Gail might get media requests for this speech over the weekend, so I have put the text on clean 11 x 17 inch pdf. 

Can you please check the Chinese on page 2, to make sure it reads OK, you would just be checking the line breaks. 

Can we get this done tomorrow please. 

Thanks, Elaine 
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From: "Marcus Richter" <mrichter@brandlivegroup.com> 
To: "Hopwood. Cael" <cael.hopwood@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/15/2018 10:08:13 AM 
Subject: Re: meeting to discuss apology and Chinatown Day 

Attachments: 180315_BL_Agenda_CCD2018-1.pdf 
180315_BL_Agenda_CCD2018-2.pdf 

Hello everyone, 

Attached you find the agendas for our two meetings. 
See you all' in a bit. 
Cheers, 

Marcus 

Marcus Richter 
Producer 

E mrichter@brandlivegroup.com 
p 604.733.7171 
c 604.725.9282 

201-120 W 3rd Ave. 
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
brandlivegroup.com 

Check out our PCMA video to see WHY WE LOVE VANCOUVER 

BRAN OLIVE 

Am 12.03.2018 um 12:57 schrieb Hopwood, Cael <cael.hopwood@vancouver.ca>: 

To discuss the following: 

• According to the task list, BL is responsible to design the look and feel of the event, including props 
and decor. Is there any guidance from your side? I guess we will I coordinate with you? we will 
meet as a group to decide, suggestion from BL is welcome 

2. Are there any guidelines? From my understanding, there is no event logo yet, conect? yes we do 
not have a logo for the event, being a half day oen time event we may not want to spend our energy 
on the logo, we are doing a neutral letterhead, that may be used ... Helen Ma can send you the 
letterhead when it is done! 

3. Does the signage have to be bilingual or trilingual? (English I French I Mandarin)? We would 
provide the English copy, do you have translators in house that we can use? we will be responsible 
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for the Chinese translation, no French needed ! 

4. Are there any concerns about the use of Chinese symbols? What I mean is, are we free in using 
traditional Chinese items like lantems, dragon, red, gold, ... or do we have to tone it down. (I 
recently produced the Feast of Fortune, which is a Chinese Community Fundraiser. They 
specifically asked to not go ,full on" Chinese.) the apology is the sober pmi, however after that is 
the community celebration and the Cultural day is to showcase Chinese culture. I think it will be 
fine to use some of the traditional Chinese cultural features and suitable characteristics props, feel 
free to make suggestions we can review together. .. 

5. Which logos do we need to include? COV logo I assume. Any other logos that need to be involved? 
Could you please provide me with all logos that we need to work with? we will need to discuss 
which are the partner organization logos to include 

6. I am thinking of setting up signage towers similm· to the Gathering of Canoes. These would get a 
site map and the schedule with all the program points. At the Gathering we put ,advertising" for 
Drum is Calling and the Walk for Reconciliation up. Are there any events coming up that you think 
are appropriate to advertise for? good idea, can you please bring a photo of the tower so tha.t the. 
rest of our team can see what it looks like. Once we have confirmed all program activities we can 
provide you with necessary information. where will the info tower be placed? 

7. According to the task list, BL is in charge of promotion and external communication, together with 
COV. Who at COV is in charge? Who do we coordinate with? we will invite COV Comms staff to 
one of our meeting to discuss 

roles & responsibilities, also Chinese media outreach ... 

<Maii-Anhang.ics> 
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BRAND LIVE 

PROJECT: CHINATOWN CULTURAL DAY 

MEETING DATE: 
MEETING TIME: 

March 15th, 2018 

10.30AM 

Purpose of Meeting: Kick-off, Scope 

Event Date: April 22nd, 2018 

Distributed by: Brandlive, Marcus Richter 

BRANDLIVE Group 
308- 611 Alexander Street 
Vancouver, BC V6A 1 E1 

T 604.733.7171 
F 604.733.7160 
brandlivegroup.com 

Attendees & Distributed Notes: Wendy Au, Cael Hopwood, Vincent Kwan, Helen Ma, Baldwin Wong 

Marcus Richter, Renita Manj, Rob Hollingsworth 

Area Details Resp. Date Due 
GENERAL 

- BL Scope, COV Scope 
- Roles & Responsibilities 

MARKETING 
- BL Scope 
- Contact Person on COV side 

PROGRAMMING 
- Stage 

- Outdoor activities in separate meeting 

DECOR & DESIGN 
- Guidelines 

- Event Logo 
- Partner Logos 
- Signage Towers 
- Decor Props 

VOLUNTEERS 
- Recruiting 

- COV Staff as volunteers? 
- Process 
- T-Shirts I Uniform 

OPEN POINTS 
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BRAND LIVE 

PROJECT: CHINATOWN CULTURAL DAY 

MEETING DATE: 
MEETING TIME: 

March 15th, 2018 
12.00PM 

Purpose of Meeting: Outdoor Programming 

Event Date: April 22nd, 2018 

Distributed by: Brandlive, Marcus Richter 

BRANDLIVE Group 
308- 611 Alexander Street 
Vancouver, BC V6A 1 E1 

T 604.733.7171 
F 604.733.7160 
brandlivegroup.com 

Attendees & Distributed Notes: Wendy Au, Cael Hopwood, Vincent Kwan, Helen Ma, Baldwin Wong, 

joey Cheung, Marcus Richter, Marlee Eheler 

Area Details Resp. Date Due 

GENERAL 
- BL Scope, COY Scope 
- Roles & Responsibilities 

STATUS QUO 
- Which contacts established already? 
- Who are these? 

- Contact List 

NEXT STEPS 
- Outreach to community groups 
- Outreach to "other" partners 

OPEN POINTS 
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From: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Lilli Clark" <lclark@brandlivegroup.com> 

"Hollingsworth, Rob \(brand.LIVE\)" <Rhollingsworth@brandlivegroup.com> 
Date: 2/28/2018 12:32:45 PM 

Subject: RE: meeting with Brandlive 

Hi Lilli and Rob: before we talked to you yesterday, we were recommended (by Belle Chung and 
Henry Yu) to contact a fabrication and set designer group for the decorative piece I mentioned 
yesterday, to be used as decorative banner on stage and elsewhere in the CCC hall. Elia and 
Marietta at the Great Northern Way Scene Shop http:/ /www.gnwshop.ca/ had now contacted 
me. 
If Brandlive has your own designer for that kind of work, then I'll let the group know and no 
need for follow up. If you're interested to find out more or work with them, I can introduce you 
(maybe you already know) and you can follow up with them. 
Please let me know. Thanks 
Baldwin 

Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
Woodwards Heritage Building 
#501-111 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1H4 
604.871.6637 

From: Lilli Clark [mailto:lclark@brandlivegroup.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:50 AM 
To: Vincent Kwan; Hollingsworth, Rob (brand.LIVE) 
Cc: Au, Wendy; Hopwood, Cael; Ma, Helen; Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Re: meeting with Brandlive . 

Nowoncc! 

thanks. 

Lilli 

Lilli Clark 
Senior Producer 

E lclark@brandlivegroup.com 
c 604.317.6394 
T 604.733.7171 

201 - 120 West 3rd Avenue 
Vancouver, BC, VSY 1E9 
brandlivegroup.com 

BRAND LIVE 
Click here to discover where fields become festivals 

***Please Note*** 

Effective March 1, 2018, we will be relocating from our current office, (Unit 308-611 Alexander Street, 
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Vancouver BC V6A 1E1) to our new office 120 West 3rd_ unit 201, Vancouver, BC, VSY 1E9. 

On Wed, Feb 28, 2018 at 10:47 AM, Lilli Clark <lclark@brandlivegroup.com> wrote: 
Hi All, 

Just cc'ing Rob Hollingsworth into this email right now as he's your main point of contact from BRANDLNE 
until we nail down scope and budget for this project. 

Please keep him copied into all emails moving forward for the moment. 

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
Vancouver BC V6A 1E1) to our new' office 120 West 3rd_ unit 201, Vancouver, BC, VSY 1E9. 

On Wed, Feb 28,2018 at 10:09 AM, Vincent Kwan <director@vancouverchinesegarden.com> wrote: 
Yes. There are power sources in the courtyard. There are two sets of those shown below: 
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From: Au, Wendy [mailto:wendy.au@vancouver.ca] 
Sent: February-28-18 9:59AM 
To: Hopwood, Cael <cael.hopwood@vancouver.ca> 
Cc: Ma, Helen <helen.ma@vancouver.ca>; Vincent Kwan <director@vancouverchinesegarden.com>; Wong, Baldwin 
<baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca>; Lilli Clark <lclark@brandlivegroup.com> 
Subject: Re: meeting with Brand live 

Thanks Cael for getting this going, I believe we have power source at the courtyard which the City put in years 
ago. Vincent please confmn. 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
Cel: 604-351-5843 

On Feb 28,2018, at 9:53AM, Hopwood, Cael <cael.hopwood@vancouyer.ca> wrote: 

Good morning! 
Further to our meeting yesterday, I have spoken with Parks Board and want to follow up on a few got to do items. 
Here is the breakdown: 
1. We need to be clear of the Andy Livingstone by 3:30- a sports group is booked to play at 4pm 
2. I have booked the plaza at the centre for the 21st and 22nd. I've included the 21st for cleaning purposes. We 
will need to work out how to fence/secure the area overnight to keep people out. 
If we wait until the morning of the 22nd to clean it we will be chasing sleeping people out. Not a great way to start 
the day. Power washing on the 21st perhaps .. fencing ... overnight security?? 
3. Lilli, if there is no need for power etc there is no need to apply to Parks for a permit. 
4. Lilli, you will need to apply to FASE for a permit. I expect we will get called for a FEST meeting given VPD will 
need to be involved in the conversation. 

Call me if you have questions. 
Thanks 
Cael 

Cael Hopwood 
Manager of Special Projects, Engineering PMO 
City of Vancouver I vancouver.ca 
604.873.7480 
604.763.1376 
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Thank you! 

From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/28/2018 12:17:40 PM 
Subject: RE: My draft responses to apology 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 

Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila@yancouver. ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 12:01 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: My draft responses to apology 

Q. Why does the City feel it's important to make a formal apology now, so many years 
later? 

Council made a formal motion in 2014 for the City to look at historical discrimination 
towards the Chinese people. The research showed that in the history of the city, 
especially in the first 60 years since the City was incorporated, council passed various 
bylaws, regulations and policies to discriminate Chinese, and that discrimination was 
commonplace. But this part of history is not generally known to the public or even to the 
Chinese community who arrived after 1960s. 

As a City of Reconciliation, it is important for the City to learn from the past, to build 
positive relation with the community, and work together for a better future together. 
This history also points to the importance of Chinatown in the life of the City and why 
Vancouver is applying for Chinatown to be designated as a UNESCO World Heritage site. 

Q. How will the City move forward after the apology? Will anything change in the City's policies, etc. 

An Advisory group was establishedin 2016 to help guide the process of reconciliation and 
developing a formal apology. For the apology to be meaningful, the Advisory Group has 
recommended a set of actions which were approved by City Council last November. These 
actions include making the historical information available to the public and young people 
through outreach and education, collecting stories from the community on their experiences, 
engage in anti-discrimination and anti-racism dialogues, aligning civic initiatives in Chinatown 
under a new Cultural Assets Management Plan which can be used towards an application for 
Chinatown to be a UNESCO world heritage site. 

Q. How does the City plan to protect the culture that exists currently in Chinatown? 

A Chinatown Transformation initiative will be launched shortly. It is a corporate 
initiative engaged with all city departments and community partners to find ways to revitalize 

, Chinatown which is facing a lot of pressure from urban redevelopments. Key components 
· include initiatives which will revitalize and activate Chinatown, conserve and promote Chinese 
culture both traditional and contemporary through arts and culture, community engagernent, 
economic development, and related initiatives for the UNESCO application. 
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Q. How much will the apology and corresponding event cost? 

Including the special council meeting and the Chinatown Culture Day, the costs will be 
approximately $150,000k. Council has approved some of those funds when they approve the 
HDC report and recommendations. We also get some sponsorships from the community. 

Q. What kind of activations can people expect along Keefer street?. 

Part of Keefer and part of Columbus will be closed on the day. Special program 
activities will be set up, ranging from tai chi demonstrations by the hundreds in Andy Livingston 
Park, walking tours of historical buildings and public art work in Chinatown, kite making, face 
painting for kids and families, arts and crafts, mahjong and Chinese chess game demonstrations, 
neon dragon dance, and food stalls. 

Also, when the council meeting closes, there will be a couple of special performances. 

City Council to convene special meeting in Chinatown to deliver official apology 
for historical discrimination against Chinese people 

On Sunday, April 22 Vancouver City Council will convene a Special Council meeting in Chinatown 
where Mayor Gregor Robertson will deliver a formal apology for past discrimination against 
residents of Chinese descent. The apology will acknowledge the wrongdoings of past legislation, 
regulations and policies-of previous Vancouver City Councils. 

The formal apology will be part of a larger Chinatown Culture Day event, which will take place 
between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m. throughout Chinatown. The apology will take place at 2 p.m. at the 
Chinese Cultural Centre at 50 East Pender St. 

"This is an important day for Council to come together in recognition of the historic 
discrimination that took place against Chinese residents," said Mayor Gregor Robertson. "In 
order to move forward, we must first acknowledge the harm that was committed and how this 
unfortunate chapter in Vancouver's history continues to impact the lives of Chinese Canadians. 
I'd like to encourage all Vancouverites to come on down to Chinatown to be a part of this 
historic day and join in a celebration of Chinese culture." 

The apology will be read in both English and Chinese. The English version will be read by Mayor 
Robertson, and the Chinese version by former City Councillors Bill Yee and Maggie lp. There will 
also be three community speakers representing voices from the past, present and future; a war 
veteran who grew up in Vancouver; the President of the Chinese Benevolent Association which 
has been established for over a century to help Vancouver's Chinese population; and a young 
Vancouverite of Chinese descent speaking to her vision for a vibrant Chinese community. 

The Chinatown Culture Day event will take place throughout the day on April 22. The entire 
Vancouver community is invited to Chinatown to enjoy, learn and experience Chinese culture 
through a variety of activities including: historical walking tours, tai chi demonstrations, 
calligraphy demonstrations, traditional lion dance lessons, street food stalls, free admission to 
the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and Chinese Cultural Centre museum, and much more. 

Between 2016 and 2017, the City established an Advisory Group of Chinese and non-Chinese 
experts and community leaders to help guide the development of a formal apology, which was 
approved by Council in November 2017. The Advisory Group is comprised of retired judges, 
former City Councillors, community elders and advocates, historians, veterans and their 
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descendants, who are active volunteers that share an interest in working with the City to move 
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

"Fenella Sung. OS Communications Group Ltd. \(fenella@dscomgroup.ca\)" <fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
Date: 4/20/2018 8:36:06 AM 

Subject: RE: News release for translation 

Thank you very much, if possible to get it by Saturday that would be very helpful. We need to print it for the event on Sunday J thank 
you!! 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 

Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 7:52 PM 
To: Fenella Sung, DS Communications Group Ltd. (fenella@dscomgroup.ca) 
Cc: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: FW: News release for translation 

Fenella: another press release for translation! Thanks 
We need it by Sunday. You can send directly to me and Stasila. 
Baldwin 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:56 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: News release for translation 

Hi Baldwin -could you please have this translated before Sunday? We will print and bring it to the event. Thank you! 
Lauren 

City of Vancouver 
News Release 
April 22, 2018 

City Council apologizes to Chinese Community for past discrimination 
More than 500 people attend special council meeting for formal apology 

Today, Vancouver City Council delivered a formal apology for historical discrimination of Chinese residents in 
Vancouver to an audience of more than 500 people at the Chinese Cultural (entre, and hundreds more viewing 
on screens along Keefer St. The apology publically acknowledged past legislation, regulations and policies of 
previous Vancouver City Councils that discriminated against residents of Chinese descent, along with clear 
references to key past events and actions of discrimination. 

"This is an important day for Council and all Vancouverites to come together and recognize historical 
wrongdoings committed against Chinese people and to build a better future together," said Mayor Gregor 
Robertson. "I am honoured to deliver this apology in front of the many hundreds of people who have gathered 
here at the Chinese Cultural Centre and on the nearby streets of Chinatown- it's a powerful reminder of how 
important this apology is for Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation. I'd like to thank everyone who helped to 
make this day happen, we couldn't have done it without guidance from our Advisory Group and the many 
tireless community leaders and advocates." 

Mayor Gregor Robertson read the apology in English, and former Vancouver City Councillors Maggie lp and Bill 
Yee read the apology in Cantonese and Sze Yup dialect. Three community members -war veteran George lng, 
Chinese Benevolent Association Chair, Hilbert Yiu, and youth speaker Melody P. Choi -also provided remarks 
about the importance of the apology to their community. 

The formal apology was part of a larger Chinatown Cultural Day event which saw hundreds of Vancouverites 
enjoying Chinese culture through a variety of activities including: historical walking tours, tai chi 
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demonstrations, calligraphy demonstrations, traditional lion dance lessons, street food stalls, free admission to 
the Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden and Chinese Cultural Centre museum, and much more. 

The formal apology and Chinatown Cultural Day event were guided by an Advisory Group of Chinese and non­
Chinese experts and community leaders. The Advisory Group is comprised of retired judges, former City 
Councillors, community elders and advocates, historians, and veterans and their descendants, all of who are 
active volunteers that share an interest in working with the City to move forward together. 

The formal apology for past discrimination reaffirms Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation in which diverse 
communities can share and learn from the past, collectively address current challenges and plan for a better 
future for all. 

Media Contact: 
Corporate Communications 
604.871.6336 
medi a®vancouver. ca 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila@vancouver. ca 

-30-
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From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/27/2018 3:36:25 PM 
Subject: RE: Please approve: HOC news release 

Thanks very much Wendy, I have made your edits! 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 

t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila@vancouver. ca 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:33 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: Please approve: HDC news release 

Hi Lauren, I have done some minor edits .... 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:00 PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Please approve: HDC news release 
Importance: High 

Hi Wendy, 

Would you please review the news release below by 4 p.m. today and let me know if you have any changes? 

I've worked with Baldwin on this draft. 

Would yourself or Baldwin be the spokesperson for this news release? Please let me know what you think! 

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
regulations and policies of previous Vancouver City Councils. 

The formal apology will be part of a larger Chinatown Culture Days event, which will take place 
between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m. throughout Chinatown. The apology will take place at 2 p.m. at the 
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Chinese Cultural Centre. Address? 

QUOTE FROM MAYOR 

The apology will be read in both English and Chinese. The English version will be read by Mayor 
Robertson, and the Chinese version by XXX former Councilor Bill Yee and Maggie lp . There will 
also be three community speakers representing the past, present, and future; a war veteran 
who grew up in Vancouver; the President of the Chinese Benevolent Association which has been 
established for over a century to help Vancouver's Chinese population; and a young 
Vancouverite of Chinese descent speaking to her vision for a vibrant Chinese community. 

Throughout the day on April 22, Chinatown will be transformed into host?? a Chinese Culture 
Day. The entire Vancouver community is invited to enjoy, learn and experience Chinese culture 
through a variety of activities including: historical walking tours, tai chi demonstrations, 
calligraphy demonstration, learn the traditional lion dance, street food stalls, free admission to 
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

Media availability: 

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

Date: 3/27/2018 2:11:21 PM 
Subject: RE: Please approve: HOC news release 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 

Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren .stasila@vancouver .ca 

From: Zak, MaryCiare 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:09 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin . 
Subject: RE: Please approve: HDC news release 

Looks good to me! 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:04 PM 
To: Zak, MaryCiare 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Please approve: HDC news release 
Importance: High 

Hi Mary Clare, 

Are you ok with this news release? I've worked with Baldwin on it and Wendy is also currently reviewing. 

We are hoping to get this out the door tomorrow. 

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
Chinese Cultural Centre. 
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QUOTE FROM MAYOR 

The apology will be read in both English and Chinese. The English version will be read by Mayor 
Robertson, and the Chinese version by XXX. There will also be three community speakers 
representing the past, present, and future; a war veteran who grew up in Vancouver; the 
President of the Chinese Benevolent Association which has been established for over a century 
to help Vancouver's Chinese population; and a young Vancouverite of Chinese descent speaking 
to her vision for a vibrant Chinese community. 

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

Date: 3/27/2018 3:36:32 PM 
Subject: RE: Please approve: HOC news release 

Thank you! 

Lauren Stasila 1 Comrpunications Manager 

Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila®vancouver .ca 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:34 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: Please approve: HOC news release 

Baldwin can be the primary speaker) Helen Ma and myself can step in when needed 
wendy 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:00 PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Please approve: HOC news release 
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
· Robertson, and the Chinese version by XXX. There will also be three community speakers 
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

Between .2016 and 2017, the City established an Advisory Group of Chinese and non-Chinese 
experts and community leaders to help guide the development of a formal apology, which was 
approved by. Council in November 2017. The Advisory Group is comprised of retired judges, 
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
·challenges and plan for a better future for all. 

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

Date: 4/11/2018 9:29:53 AM 
Subject: RE: Pis approve: social media posts for apology 

Hello, just checking in on this! Thank you! 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila@vancouver .ca 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 4:33PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: Pis approve: social media posts for apology 

Perfect, thank you! 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasi la@vancouve r. ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 4:31 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: Pis approve: social media posts for apology 

Lauren: 
I'll make some edits and will send you tomorrow. 
Baldwin 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 4:09 PM 
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

.Date: 4/9/2018 4:33:28 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, Aprii.09, 2018 4:31 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: Pis approve: social media posts for apology 

Lauren: 
I'll make some edits and will send you tomorrow. 
Baldwin 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 4:09PM 
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
To: "Tso. Annette" <Annette.Tso@vancouver.ca> 

"Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
Date: 4/12/2018 12:48:49 PM 

Subject: RE: Pis approve: social media posts for apology 

Thanks so much Annette! 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 

t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila®vancouver .ca 

From: Tso, Annette 
Sent: Thursday/ April 12, 2018 12:33 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin; Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Lambert1 Ellie 
Subject: RE: Pis approve: social media posts for apology 

Hi all, 

Sorry, I found a typo- please find attached doc. 

Thanks, 
Annette Tso 
Communications Coordinator 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 

604.873.7270 I Annette.tso@vancouver.ca 

From: Tso, Annette 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:22 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin; Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Lambert, Ellie 
Subject: RE: Pis approve: social media posts for apology 

Hi Baldwin, 

As per our earlier conversation, please the new revision of the translation attached -characters have been converted to 
traditional Chinese characters as requested. 

Thanks, 
Annette 

AnnetteTso 
Communications Coordinator 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 

604.873.7270 I Annette.tso@vancouver.ca 

From: Tso, Annette 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:53 AM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Lambert, Ellie 
Subject: RE: Pis approve: social media posts for apology 

Hi Lauren, 
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Here you go; v2 revision based on Baldwin's comments . 

. Thanks, 
Annette 

Annette Tso 
Communications Coordinator 

Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 

604.873.7270 I Annette.tso@vancouver.ca 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:59 AM 
To: Tso, Annette 
Cc: Lambert, Ellie 
Subject: Fwd: Pis approve: social media posts for apology 

Thanks again very much for doing this. Just a few notes on specific wording from Baldwin for this event. 

Lauren Stasila 
Communications Manager 
e: lauren.stasila@vancouver.ca 
m: 604-356-9822 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
Date: April11, 2018 at 10:55:44 AM PDT 
To: "Stasila, Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: RE: Pis approve: social media posts for apology 

Lauren: here it is. If unclear, please have Annette call or email me. Thanks 
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

Please see attached for the translated social media posts. If you can take a scan and let me know these are ok then 
we can post them asap! 

Thank you, 
Lauren 



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 619 of 813

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications 1 City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren.stasila®vancouver.ca 
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From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.~ong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/18/2018 1:20:33 PM 
Subject: RE: Pis review: news release for apology and media invite 

Perfect, here is the final version for translation. We would like to send it out by Friday. 

City of Vancouver 
Media advisory 
April 20, 2018 

Formal apology for historical discrimination of Chinese community in Vancouver 

Media are invited to attend a special council meeting this Sunday, April 22 at the Chinese 
Cultural Centre as Mayor Gregor Robertson delivers an official apology on behalf of the City of 
Vancouver to Chinese people for past discrimination. 

Date: 

Doors open 
Event start 
Event end 
Media serum 

Location 

Parking 

Notes to media: 

Sunday, April 22 

1:15 p.m. 
2:00p.m. 
3:45p.m. 
4:00p.m. 

Mayor Gregor Robertson 
Councillor Raymond Louie 
George lng, war veteran 
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
Media passes will be needed to access the serum following th~ event 
Seating will be reserved for media on a first come, first served basis 
Filming can be done from the risers at the back of the room, an audio feed plug in is 

available 

Media contact: 
Corporate Communications 
604.871.6336 
media®vancouver.ca 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
· Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 

-30-
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t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila®vancouver .ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:15 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: Pis review: news release for apology and media invite 

Lauren 
Yes, I can get it translated if you can send me a final version. 
Other responses please see below. 
Thanks 
Baldwin 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Wednesday, April18, 2018 11:47 AM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: Pis review: news release for apology and media invite 

Thanks Baldwin. 

Just to confirm, we aren't tracking a list a media. We will ask all media to sign in at the desk, and we will write their 
names and outlets down then. I think we definitely should get this translated to send to the non-mainstream outlets. Can 
we use the translator you've been using? We're running short on time and our team will not be able to turn it around that 
fast. 

A few other things: 
Yes Clr Louie and all others are confirmed as part of the serum, totally ok for Melody's mom to be there Great! 
Can we share the text of the apology with media 7 Yes, will send you final version 
Will it be posted online somewhere? Next week sometime, I still need to update the webpage! 
I think we will have more than 40 media outlets attend, we will bring back up media badges (just white 

nametags) Yes, they can check in at media table and get pass and write down their names and contacts? 
Thomas was asked by Wendy to NOT shoot video, only photos, just confirming this is still accurate? I think so. 

Do we need an extra photographer? He needs to cover both inside and outside. Brand live is videotaping the 
proceedings which will be posted on City website next week. 

Anything else? 

Thanks! 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila®vancouver .ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:33 AM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: Pis review: news release for apology and media invite 

Thanks· Lauren. Draft looks good to me. 
2 minor changes: please add initial B. to Melody's name, so it's Melody B. Choi 
Please remove historical tours from the activity list. The Chinese Historical Society will conduct one tour at 12:30 pm 
and will promote it on their own website. (Most of their members wish to attend the council meeting.) In lieu, I've made 
suggestions to include other activities, highlighted in red below. 
I suppose you've confirmed Cllr Louie's participation in the media serum now. Melody's mom Barbara asked if she can 
keep Melody's company during the serum. Is that ok? Melody is 17. I met with all the speakers and Maggie and Bill on 
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Friday. They've provided us with their speech too. 
While updating the program rundown for the meeting, it looks like the meeting will end close to 4 pm. We need more 
time for the Mayor and Maggie and Bill reading the apology. I've highlighted that change below. 
Hilbert has sent names of media which I forwarded to you now. If the media advisory is translated into Chinese, we can 
share it with those media. They are not as mainstream as Ming Pao, Sing Tao or Fairchild. 
Thanks 
Baldwin 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Tuesday, April17, 2018 11:03 AM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Pis review: news release for apology and media invite 
Importance: High 

Hi Baldwin, 

Can you please review the information bulletin for media below? We will send this out following the apology and have 
copies. available for media on site. We would also like to get this translated so we need it finalized by tomorrow. 

We will also be sending out a media invite to the event, which is also below. This is our regular format and we can't stray 
too much from it. 

Please send any comments back before the end of the day today. 

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
Chinese residents in Vancouver to an audience of more than 500 people at the Chinese Cultural , 
Centre, and hundreds more viewing on screens along Keefer St. The apology publically 
acknowledged past legislation, regulations and policies ofprevious Vancouver City Councils that 
discriminated against residents of Chinese descent, along with clear references to key past 
events and actions of discrimination. 

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
walking tours, tai chi demonstrations, calligraphy and brush painting demonstrations, lantern 

. display, traditional lion dance lessons, street food stalls, free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen 
Garden and Chinese Cultural Centre museum, and much more. 
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
April 19, 2018 

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
3:20p.m 4:00 p. m. 
3:30p.m. 4:00p.m. 

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

Date: 4/18/2018 9:23:55 AM 
Subject: RE: Pis review: news release for apology and media invite 

Hello, 

Checking in on the below! Can you also let me know if, after the event, we are able to share the text of the apology with 
m~dia outlets who ask? Will it be posted online? 

Thank you, 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasila I Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 

t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822. 
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
copies available for media on site. We would also like to get this translated so we need it finalized by tomorrow. 

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
~pril 22, 2018 

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

The formal apology was part of a larger Chinatown Cultural Day event which SC\W hundreds of 
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

The format apology for past discrimination reaffirms Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation in 
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
3:20p.m. · 
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

Date: 4/19/2018 4:27:41 PM 
Subject: RE: Pis review: news release for apology and media invite 

I 

Hello- did you get this back from the translator yet? we will want to send out tomorrow morning to media. 

Thank you! 
Lauren 

Lauren Stasila 1 Communications Manager 
Corporate Communications I City of Vancouver 
t. 604.871.6119 m. 604.356.9822 
lauren. stasila®vancouver .ca 

From: Stasila, Lauren 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:21 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: Pis review: news release for apology and media invite 

. Perfect, here is the final version for translation. We would like to send it out by Friday. 

City of Vancouver 
Media advisory 
April 20, 2018 

Formal apology for historical discrimination of Chine.se community in Vancouver 

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
Sent: Wednesday, April18, 2018 1:15PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:47 AM 
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
Can we share the text of the apology with media? Yes, will send you final version 
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
·lauren. stasila®vancouver. ca 

From: Wong, Baldwin 
Sent: Wednesday, April18, 2018 11:33 AM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: Pis review: news release for apology and media invite 

Thanks Lauren. Draft looks good to me. 
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
!suppose you've confirmed Cllr Louie/s participation in the media serum now. Melody's mom Barbara asked if she can 
keep Melodys company during the serum. Is that ok? Melody is 17. I met with all the speakers and Maggie and Bill on 
Friday. Theyve provided us with their speech too. 
While updating the program rundown for the meeting, it looks like the meeting will end close to 4 pm. We need more 
time for the Mayor and Maggie and Bill reading the apology. I've highlighted that change below. 
Hilbert has sent' names of media which I forwarded to you now. If the rnedia advisory is translated into Chinese, we can 
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
copies available for media on site. We would also like to get this translated so we need it finalized by tomorrow . 

. We will also be sending out a media invite to the event, which is also below. This is our regular format and we can't stray 
too much from it. 

Please send any comments back before the end of the day today. 

Thank you, 
. Lauren 

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

. acknowledged past legislation, regulations and policies of previous Vancouver City Councils that 

. discriminated against residents of Chinese descent, along with clear references to key past 
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
display, traditional lion dance lessons, street food stalls, free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen 
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

Date: 4/19/2018 1:31:55 PM 

Subject: Re: Pis translate: media advisory- see the update Chinese file attached 
Attachments: Media Advisory- Chinese-update.docx 

Baldwin - attached is the media advisory with George lng's Chinese name 
updated. 

Fenella 

On Thu, 19 Apr 2018 12:49:12 -0700 
fenella@dscomgroup.ca wrote: 
> Hello Baldwin, 
> Please find attached the translated media advisory in 
>Chinese. Note that I have kept both George lng & Melody 
>Choi in English since we don't have their Chinese name. 
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
>> 

>> On Thu, 19 Apr 2018 1 0:27:17 -0700 
>> fenella@dscomgroup.ca wrote: 
>>>Sure, Baldwin! 
>>> Also just to confirm that you would need me for the 
>>>afternoon ·on Sunday, April 22 because I might have some 
>>>other things come up. Sorry to bug you because I know you 
>>>are up to your eyes these days. 
>>> Many thanks! 
>>> 

>>>Fenella 
>>> 
>>>On Thu, 19 Apr 2018 16:01:35 +0000 
>>> "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: · 
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



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 634 of 813

>>>> Also, I'll provide you with a detailed program rundown 
>>>>of the day. We should have a phone conference about the 
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
>>>>this Sunday, April 22 at the 

Chinese Cultural Centre as 
>>>>Mayor Gregor Robertson delivers an official apology on 
>>>>behalf of the City of Vancouver to Chinese people for 
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
>>>> 
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>>>> * George lng, war veteran 
>>>> 
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

"Prof. Henry Yu" <henry.yu@ubc.ca> 
Date: 3/1/2018 6:44:37 PM 

Subject: RE: Question re: statement by Mayor for the book 

Sarah: I talked to Wendy and we propose the following: 

Let us know if this works! 

Thanks 
Baldwin 

From: Ling, Sarah [mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 4:59 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Re: Question re: statement by Mayor for the book 

Thanks, Baldwin! 

From: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 4:53 PM 

To: "Ling, Sarah" <sarah.ling@ubc.ca> 

Subject: RE: Question re: statement by Mayor for the book 

Will get back to you asap, 

From: Ling, Sarah [mailto:sarah.ling@ubc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 4:11 PM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Question re: statement by Mayor for the book 

Hi Baldwin, 

Thanks for hosting us this morning! 

Many thanks, 
Sarah 

Sarah W.Y. Ling I ~'.¥'.;!il'. 
Academic Project Manager - Indigenous Focus, St. John's College 
2111 Lower Mall I Vancouver BC I V6T 124 
Project Manager - Indigenous Focus, Student Housing and Hospitality Services 
SHHS Main Office, Marine Drive Bldg. 6 2205 Lower Mall I Vancouver BC I V6T 124 

UBC Vancouver I x\u695 ?m\u601 ?8k\u695 ?\u601 ?y\u787 ?\u601 ?m (Musqueam) Traditional Territory 
604-837-0970 I sarah.ling@ubc.ca 
http://stiohns.ubc.ca I http://www.housing.ubc.ca 
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From: fenella@dscomgroup.ca 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/20/2018 6:22:03 PM 
Subject: Re: short intra of yourself- reply 

Hi Baldwin, 

My pleasure to help out at the official apology. Here is my brief bio: 

Fenella Sung is a Certified Translator and Certified Court Interpreter 
specializing in the legal and government fields. She is also a Subject 
Matter Expert in intercultural communications. A long time member of the 
Society of Translators and Interpreters of BC, she has served as 
Past President and Registrar on the board. 

Many thanks! 

Fenella 

· On Sat, 21 Apr 2018 01 :00:41 +0000 
"Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
> Hi Fenella: thank you for being the official translator 
>of the special council meeting on Sunday. 
> As you tan see from the program rundown provided 
>earlier, the Mayor will introduce you as translator at 
>the beginning of the council meeting. 
> Can you provide some brief highlight of yourself to the 
>Mayor's office? Please copy to Naveen when you reply, 
>and include 
my gmail address too. 
>Much thanks! 
>Baldwin 
> 
> Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
> Woodwards Heritage Building 
> #501-111 West Hastings Street 
> Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1 H4 
> 604.871.6637 
> 
> 
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Hi Marl~e, 

From: "Joey Cheung" <joey@joeycheung.ca> 
To: "Vincent Kwan" <vkwan@vancouverchinesegarden.com> 

Date: 4/9/2018 9:19:05 PM 
Subject: Re: signage for activities 

Please visit link below for the updated signage file, tE;!xt highlighted in cyan reflects changes 
required or new ones added since last time I sent you the file: 
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1f3pHq99yDbr6Au1 hDR-8YbRhcw1 rbs las9CjYBwE-k 

Please feel free to let me know if you have questions. 

thanks, 
Joey 

On Apr 9, 2018, at 4:31 PM, Vincent Kwan <vkwan@vancouverchinesegarden.com> wrote: 

Hi Baldwin and Marlee, 

The two booth SYS activities (at outdoor) are: 

Chinese Garden Exhibition-~~~~ 

Learn History through Calligraphy- !m5:5IT!i!F"l't: 

Best Regards, 
Vincent 

From: Wong, Baldwin [mailto:baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca] 
Sent: April-09-18 4:25PM 
To: Marlee Eheler (meheler@brandlivegroup.com) <meheler@brandlivegroup.com> 
Cc: Joey Cheung (ioey@joeycheung.ca) <joey@joeycheung.ca>; Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca>; Vincent 
Kwan <vkwan@vancouverchinesegarden.com>; Hopwood, Cael <cael.hopwood@vancouver.ca>; Stasila, Lauren 

· <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: sign age for activities 

Hi Marlee: attached please find the latest list of activities provided by Joey. Still need info for SYS 
activities, and confirmation of Chinese Musical Ensemble from Wendy and Chinese Lantern Group 
from Renita. Activity no. 20-23 still need info from Joey. 

We also confirmed that on Sign age Tower Side 1, there will be info regarding all the activities of the 
day, starting with Andy Livingston park, then list of Activities Booths, then SYS Garden and 
Courtyard, the Special Council meeting, then Food Vendors (restaurants), so that the public will 
know what's happening throughout the day. 

For SYS Garden, there are 2 activities: Tea Ceremony, <;~nd the video project launch of Paul Wong ( 
details in attached draft press release by City). 

For signage Side 4 for Overall Program Info, I've adapted the City press release for this purpose. The 
full press release is here: http://vancouver.ca/news-calendar/city-council-to-convene-special­
meeting-in-chinatown-to-deliver-official-apology.aspx 
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I've made some edits in the press release and am copying it to Lauren for her review: 

A Special City Council Meeting and Chinatown Cultural Day April 22, 2018 

On April 22 Vancouver City Council will convene a Special Council meeting in Chinatown 
where Mayor Gregor Robertson will deliver a formal apology for past discrimination against 
residents of Chinese descent. The apology will acknowledge the wrongdoings of past 
legislation, regulations and policies of previous Vancouver City Councils. 

The formal apology will be part of a larger Chinatown Culture Days event, which will take 
place between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m. throughout Chinatown. The apology will take place at 2 
p.m. at the Chinese Cultural Centre. 

The apology will be read by Mayor Robertson and former City Councillors Bill Yee and 
Maggie lp. There will also be three community speakers representing voices from the past, 
present and future; a war veteran, a representative from the Chinese Benevolent 
Association, and a young Vancouverite of Chinese descent. 

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
was approved by Council in November 2017. 

The formal apology for past discrimination reaffirms Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation 
in Which diverse communities can share and learn from the past, collectively address 

· (:urrent challenges and plan for a better future for all 

Baldwin 

Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
Woodwards Heritage Building 
#501-111 West Hastings Street 
·vancouver, B.C. V6B 1 H4 
604.871.6637 
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From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Renita Manj" <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com> 

Date: 4/4/2018 4:36:39 PM 
Subject: RE: Special Council Meeting & Chinatown Cultural Day Media Needs 

Hi Renita, 

I think the site visit will be helpful for sure. 

In a perfect world what I'm picturing is a riser or two at the back of the seating area with audio feed plug-in for media. We could 
also reserve a few of the seats for media if everyone is ok with that (we can release them if they aren't filled before the meeting 
starts). · 

I don't think we will be able to keep media to the balcony, they will want to be on the floor. 

For media interviews following the council meeting, it would be best to use a side room if we can. 

We would likely need some sort of media check in location if we are doing accreditation, so let's talk about what that looks like 
and how the rest of the guests are registering (or not) or just coming in. 

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions, 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 5:49 PM 
To: Stasila, Lauren 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Special Council Meeting & Chinatown Cultural Day Media Needs 

Hi Lauren, 

I just wanted to touch base with you regarding media needs for the council meeting on April22nd. Anything you 
require production I set up please let me know. Baldwin confirmed we will require 40 Media Accreditation badges 
which can be given to your team to distribute onsite. 

We do have our site meeting set for the lOth at 2pm which will resolve a lot but would be good to have an idea ahead 
of time. 

Thanks! 
Renita Manj 
Event Operations Manager 

E nmanj@brandlivegroup.com 
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
To: "Leckovic. Katrina" <katrina.leckovic@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 2/28/2018 5:02:02 PM 
Subject: RE: Special Council meeting- April22 

HI Katrina, we have advised the Production company that we will need to be able to live stream the special 
council meeting, will keep you in the loop on the progress. 

wendy 

From: Leckovic, Katrina 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:37 PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Subject: Special Council meeting - April 22 

Hi Wendy, 

In your discussions for the Special Council meeting on April 22, can you please include the need for audio 
recording of the meeting (and video), as we keep these as part of the meeting records and publish online. 

Also, will there be access to a network? 

Thank you, 

Katrina Leckovic 
Director, Legislative Operations & Deputy City Clerk 
City of Vancouver 
604.873.7998 I katrina.leckovic@vancouver.ca 
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HI Wendy and Baldwin, 

From: "Renita Manj" <rmanj@brandlivegroup.com> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/6/2018 11:45:42 AM 
Subject: Re: Special Council Meeting- Stage Backdrop 

The tile landscape would be placed in front of the drape. Please see attached photo labelled FoF image 3. We 
can do another pattern that comes in white already. Please see attached XO and Weave photos. Would there 
be an issue with the tiles being white? 
Renita Manj 
Event Operations Manager 

E · rmani@brandljvegroup com 
c 604 783.7134 
T 604.733.7171 

201- 120 West 3rd Ave 
Vancouver, BC, V5Y 1 E9 
brandlivegroup com 

Click here to discover where fields become festivals. 

BRAN OLIVE 

On Fri, Apr 6, 2018 at 9:19AM, Wong, Baldwin <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
Hi Renita: I thought the red tiles are behind the drapes? What colour are the drapes? are they semi transparent? 

If one can orily see them vaguely through the drapes, then I think it's fine. Red tiles are common house design feature and 
can represent a more traditional look of 'Chinese' setting/backdrop. 

Can you send the mock up photo of this that we saw before? 

Baldwin 

From: Renita Manj [mailto:rmanj@brandlivegroup.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 5:25PM 
To: Au, Wendy; Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Special Council Meeting - Stage Backdrop 

Hi Wendy and Baldwin, 

I wanted to revisit the issue of having red at the council meeting. The scenic tiles forming the backdrop are 
actually red. We can not up light them to change the colour. Our supplier may be able to provide white tiles at 
an extra cost (still waiting on exact addition). Do you want to continue with the red tiles? 

Renita Manj 

Event Operations Manager 

E rmanj@brandlivegroup,com 

. c 604.783.7134 

T 604.733.7171 
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201-120 West 3rd Ave 

Vancouver. BC. V5Y 1 E9 

brandlivegroup.com 

Click here to discover where fields become festivals. 

BRAN OLIVE 
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From: "Hopwood. Gael" <cael.hopwood@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

"Gagnon. Yann" <Yann.Gagnon@vancciuver.ca> 
Date: 3/5/2018 9:14:24 AM 

Subject: RE: Sun Yat Sen Courtyard 

Good morning Yann . 
I have attached two photos from Sun Vat Sen courtyard. The 'R' is missing in Dr and the facing has been removed from 
the statue. 
As Wendy noted the apology is April 22 so the drop dead date for repair is the 20th as we will be in the courtyard power 
washing on the 21st. 

Please feel free to call if you have any questions. 
Thanks 
Cael 

Cael Hopwood 
Manager of Special Projects, Engineering PMO 
City of Vancouver I vancouver ca 
604.873.7480 
604.763.1376 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 4:19 PM 
To: Gagnon, Yann 
Cc: Normann, Howard; Bromley, Malcolm; Wilton, Shauna; Dejong, Uultsje; Downie, Alex; Hopwood, Cael 
Subject: Re: Sun Yat Sen Courtyard 

Hi Van, I totally agree with your assessments of the challenges in front of us. Yes I guess if we can get a nicely design, 
authentic Chinese style gate as a decorative feature to enhance the street scape may work. In the meantime there will 
be a special Council meeting at the Chinese Cultural Centre Multi- Purpose Hall next to the courtyard on April 22 forthe 
Historical Discrimination Against CHINESE Apology together with the Chinatown Cultural Day. We will need to do some 
cleaning and repair in the courtyard before April 22. We have another site visit today with Cael Hopwood from 
Engineering this afternoon. She can liaise with you on some of the immediate work that's needed. 
I will be happy to work with you on the longer term "Gate" option. 
Appreciate your support working together for the betterment of Chinatown. 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
Cel: 604-351-5843 

On Mar 2, 2018, at 11:31 AM, Gagnon, Yann <Yann.Gagnon@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Hi Wendy, 

The plaza of Dr. Sun Yet Sen Classical Garden is currently one ofthe most challenging park properties that we 
maintain, this site poses many safety challenges and risks to both staff and the public. 

After reading your previous email and seeing the specifics of the City's plan to program activities in the SYS 
courtyard, I immediately started to think about the safety challenges of this site. I completely support the goal of 
having the courtyard as a viable programming venue, however I feel that without installing gates around the 
courtyard or a 24/7 presence from Rangers, VPD or contract security, we will not be able to guarantee a safe and 
clean environment. I will be requesting a security assessment report from our Security Manager Uultsje Dejong to 
help us better understands the risk involved in opening up the space to programming. 
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As of now our horticulture staff are actually maintaining this space 5 times per week. With additional funding, we 
could certainly increase our maintenance level, but maintaining the cleanliness of the space when it can be soiled in 
a matter of hours is very challenging. On a daily basis my staff have witness activities such as drug use, overdoses, 
homelessness, litter, human waste and active sex trade activities, I have personally witnessed this behavior and do 
not feel comfortable exposing the public to this without taking some proactive steps to provide a safe space. With 
Andy Livingstone Park located just across the street, this area is almost unmaintainable due to the current use of the 
space. 

I strongly believe that in in order to create a safe, clean space, we must first secure the location. In this situation I 
see our most successful option as crime prevention by environmental design. I will therefore initiate the process to 
install gates at both entrances to the courtyard, this will include consultation with all stakeholders. I will keep you 
informed of any and all developments as they occur. 

I too share your hope that the community can take back the space for positive programming. With a few 
modifications to the plaza and perseverance, I believe that this can be achieved. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions or comments. 

Regards, 

Yann Gagnon 

<image003.png>Yann Gagnon 1 Manager of Park Operations 
Vancouver Park Board I 2099 Beach Avenue 
t. 604.257.8521 
yann .gagnon@vantouver .ca 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 8:44AM 
To: Gagnon, Yann 
Cc: Normann, Howard; Bromley, Malcolm; Wilton, Shauna 
Subject: Re: Sun Yat Sen Courtyard 

Hi Yan, thanks for your quick response. The stone furniture are still there, they weren't missing, our mistake. 
The City is working with community groups trying to put programs in the courtyard. As you may already know that 
space is full of negative activities in the evening. Many of the CCC windows around the courtyard are broken, 
needles, garbage and human wastes are often found in the morning .... It will be good if Park Rangers at Andy 
Livingston can do some walk around Sun Yat Sen Garden and the courtyard. 
I have alerted Jenny Jung that we will try to put more activities in the courtyard starting this Spring. Will give her a 
schedule and fill out the form when we are ready. I will be happy to keep you in the loop on this. Thanks for your 
support, that space does need regular cleaning. 
Regards 
Wendy 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
Cel: 604-351-5843 

On Feb 22, 2018, at 8:26AM, Gagnon, Yann <Yann.Gagnon@vancouver.ca> wrote: 
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Hi Wendy, 

I will be following up with staff in regards to the maintenance schedule of the SYS courtyard, the missing park 
furniture as well as the assessment/repairs needed to the statue of Dr. SYS. I should be able to get back to you 
by tomorrow before end of day or on Monday. 

If possible, could you please expand on your mention of activating the courtyard in March with regular 
programs? More specifically, I am interested in who will be programming this space and what type of programs 
are planned for the courtyard. 

Regards, 

Yann 

<image002.png>Yann Gagnon I Manager of Park Operations 

Vancouver Park Board I 2099 Beach Avenue 

t. 604.257 0 8521 

yann.gagnon®vancouver.ca 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:10PM 
To: Zupan, Mike; Gagnon, Yann 
Cc: Normann, Howard; McDermott, Jonathan; Ma, Helen; Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: RE: Sun Yat Sen Courtyard 

thanks Mike. 
Yann, can you please let me know the cleaning schedule. Also, the Sun Yat Sen statue also needs to 
be repaired. 

thanks 
wendy 

From: Zupan, Mike 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:07 PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Cc: Normann, Howard; McDermott, Jonathan; Ma, Helen; Wong, Baldwin; Gagnon, Yann 
Subject: Re: Sun Yat Sen Courtyard 

Hi Wendy. 

Yann Gagnon, Park Board has indicated to me that Parks was setting up a schedule for cleaning the courtyard. 

Engineering will continue to support cleaning the perimeter of Dr. Sun Vat Sen Gardens on City street and 
sidewalks and around the cultural centre as well. 

Thanks. 

Mike Zupan 
Manager Sanitation Services 
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On Feb 21, 2018, at 4:51 PM, Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Hello Howard & Mike, can you please let me know whether Park Board or Engineering is going to 
look after regular cleaning of the Sun Yat Sen courtyard, we will start activating it in March with 
regular programs in order to take back the space for the community. 

thanks 
wendy 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 4:04 PM 
To: Normann, Howard; Bromley, Malcolm 
Cc: Zupan, Mike; McDermott, Jonathan 
Subject: Sun Yat Sen Courtyard 

Hello Malcolm and Howard, as you may already heard that Council wants to step up revitalization 
of Chinatown, activation of cultural activities .. etc. etc. based on recommendations from the 
Historical Discrimination Against Chinese People initiative. Intensify work in Chinatown over the 
next couple of years hopefully will lead towards an application for UNESCO Heritage Site 
designation. 

Staff have started to plan a series of activities that we can quickly kick start in collaboration with 
the community and city departments. We need your assistance to clean up the Sun Yat Sen 
courtyard and help maintain it as a viable programming venue. The SYS courtyard is under the 
jurisdiction of Park Board, it doesn't seem like there is any regular, ongoing cleaning that take 
place there. The Sun Yat Sen statue has been damaged and needs repairing. The 
stone/concrete tables and chairs that were put in the courtyard for seniors to play chess are 
gone .... 
As you are aware of all the challenges we face with the homeless situation especially in DTES 
and Chinatown. The garbage, needles, negative activities that are now taking place in several 
areas in Chinatown. We would like to start activating the courtyard this spring & summer with the 
hope that the community can take back the space for positive programming. 
Your support and assistance are greatly appreciated! If you have any question please contact 
me at 604-871-6639. 

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



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 650 of 813



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 651 of 813



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 652 of 813



From: "King Wan" < > 
To: "Au Wendy" <wendy au@vancouver ca> 

Date: 3/14/2018 7:41:24 PM 
Subject: Re: Thomas Kwok Hung Wong - Chinese Canadian Veteran (101 years old) 

RCAF = Royal Canadian Air Force 

WW1 - Chinese Canadians joined the military individually by going to the recruiting centre in the local cities/towns. As world war 1 was basically a war where 
soldiers were cannon fodders, there was a great demand for manpower. Even though the country was not in favour of recruiting ethnic Chinese (or Asians) the 
army took in those who came to sign up. About 2-300 Chinese (exact number unknown) participated. We have some very interesting stories about some first 
world war Chinese veterans. 

WW2 - In the second world war, government policy was not to recruit Chinese as they know that if they joined and fought for Canada they would demand more 
rights. However, in places east of the Rockies and in some smaller centres in BC, Chinese youths were able to join up even though the government was 
deterring them from enrolling. This policy changed after the British lost their territories in Hong Kong and Singapore. The British government knew that Canada 
has many Chinese living in Canada (especially in the west. These descendants of the railroad workers would be able to speak the language and can easily 
infiltrate the Japanese controlled areas. Canada then agreed and actively recruit Chinese Canadians into the Army. 

King 

On Wed, Mar 14, 2018 at 7:29 PM, Au, Wendy <wendy au@vancouver ca> wrote: 
what is the full name of RCAF? 

how did Chinese joined the military during WNI? 

From: King Wan [  
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2: 15 PM 

y 
>mas Kwok Hung Wong - Chinese canadian Veteran (101 years old) 

Thomas Kwok Hung Wong 

Sergeant Thomas Kwok Hung Wong. 

Regimental No. 172154. RCAF 

one of the first in the air force 

He was motivated by adventure, the love of flying and the desire to seek equal rights for Chinese Canadians. Thomas Wong attended Vancouver Tech high school in 
Vancouver. 

Early during WWII Thomas tried to join the RCAF in Victoria BC but was told they were not recruiting Chinese. Thomas Kwok Hung Wong (R.172154) was one of the 
first Chinese Canadians to be accepted into the RCAF. 

After Pearl Harbour however he received a call to report for duty in Vancouver. 

He trained as an Aircraft Mechanic and as a top student was selected for further training to become an Aeronautical Inspector. These are the AID technical experts who 
inspect aircraft pre-flight and certify them as air worthy. Thomas performed exceptionally well and was soon 
promoted to the rank of Sergeant and became a Supervisor. He performed these duties in Calgary and Malton, Ontario and performed them well ensuring that the 
aircraft he inspected 
and certified were safe and capable of perfonming to capability. 

While he would have preferred to be a pilot, he realizes that his inspection role was critical to Canada's war contribution as well as the safety of the aircrew. 

After WWII he returned to Vancouver, BC where he became a successful building contractor. 

He is the nephew of Wee Tan Louie and Wee Hong Louie - two notable WWI Canadian Chinese veterans. Thomas turned 100 years of age on 14 the November 2017. 

City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 653 of 813

s.22(1)

s.22(1)



City of Vancouver - FOI 2018-259 - Page 654 of 813

From: "Hopwood Gael" <cael.hopwood@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Au Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/13/2018 9:43:42 AM 
Subject: RE: traffic plan for for road closure 

They need a network number or something .... 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:43AM 
To: Hopwood, Cael 
Subject: Re: traffic plan for for road closure 

If it is ok for Ansan it will be better that they send me an invoice. Otherwise it is difficult to track also I need to wrap up everything before I retire, and I don't know 
when they will charge the account. 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
Cel: 604-351-5843 

On Mar 13, 2018, at 9:39AM, Hopwood, Cael <cael.hopwood@vancouver.ca> wrote: 

Do you have a CC I can forward to TM? 
An san does work for Traffic Mgmt all the time. 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:38AM 
To: Hopwood, Cael 
Cc: Ma, Helen; Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Re: traffic plan for for road closure 

Ok, ask them to send me the invoice. 
Thanks 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
Cel: 604-351-5843 

On Mar 13, 2018, at 9:36AM, Hopwood, Cael <cael hopwood@vancouyer.ca> wrote: 

Yes, Ansan ... 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:36 AM 
To: Hopwood, Cael 
Subject: Re: traffic plan for for road closure 

So we have to go outside, right? 

WendyAu 
Assistant City Manager 
Cel: 604-351-5843 

On Mar 13, 2018, at 9:35AM, Hopwood, Cael <cael.hopwood@vancouyer.ca> wrote: 

Unfortunately Traffic Management doesn't have the capacity .. l'm just off the phone with them. 
So .. no .. we don't have choice L 

From: Au, Wendy 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:34AM 
To: Hopwood, Cael 
Subject: Re: traffic plan for for road closure 

Do we have a choice?? If not, pis go ahead:( 

Wendy Au 
Assistant City Manager 
Cel: 604-351-5843 

On Mar 13, 2018, at 9:32AM, Hopwood, Cael <cael hopwood@yancouver.ca> wrote: 

Hi Wendy 
We will have to have a traffic plan drafted for the closure. the cost will be around 500. Am I good to go ahead with it? 
Cael 
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Hi 16" XL pizza 

Uncle Fatih's Pizza LTD. 
www.unclefatih.com 

From: "Fatih ILCIN" <fatihilcin@hotmail.com> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/14/2018 6:42:17 PM 
Subject: Re: Upcoming Event 

From: Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: March 14, 2018 7:39 PM 
To: Fatih ILCIN 
Subject: RE: Upcoming Event 

Hi, one more question, what size is the $12.50 pizza? 

thanks 
wendy 

From: Fatih ILCIN [mailto:fatihilcin@hotmail.com] 
.sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 6:05PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Subject: Re: Upcoming Event 

Hi Wendy, 

Thanks for the quick reply, i was thinking to help the volunteers to give the pizzas for just on the cost 
price, which is $12.50, this price is just my cost, absolutely, " 0 " profit, selling pizzas on the event won't 
be possible for us, because we do not have the proper tools for that, please let me know if that works 
for you .. !! 

Best 
Fatih 

Uncle Fatih's Pizza LTD. 
www.unclefatih.com 

Uncle Fatih's Pizza 
www.unclefatih.com 

Uncle Fatih's Specials All deals, and create your own pizzas are up to 5 toppings (Tax is INCLUDED in pricing) $ 

From: Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: March 14, 2018 1:52 PM 
To: Fatih ILCIN 
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Subject: RE: Upcoming Event 

Hello Fatih, thank you for your email, yes there will be a Chinatown Cultural Day in April. Are you thinking of 
selling pizza at the event ? or donating pizza for the event volunteers ? 
can you please clarify what are you thinking of?? 

wendy 

From: Fatih ILCIN [mailto:fatihilcin@hotmail.com] 
· Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 6:36 PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Subject: Upcoming Event 

Hi Wendy, 

My name is Fatih, the owner of Uncle Fatih's Pizza ltd, and I have got your email from Fred, who is my 
Sign guy last 10 years .. !! 

Fred told me that, there is an Chinese event coming up in April 2018, I would like to get in touch with 
you to figure out, if we can supply Pizza for this event..!! 

Please let me know that I can team up with you .. !!! 

Best 
Fatih 

Uncle Fatih's Pizza LTD. 
www.unclefatih.com 

Uncle Fatih's Pizza 

www.unclefatih.com 

Uncle Fatih's Specials All deals, and create your own pizzas are up to 5 toppings (Tax is INCLUDED 

in pricing) $ 



From: "Fatih ILCIN" <fatihilcin@hotmail.com> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/14/2018 6:43:06 PM 
Subject: Re: Upcoming Event 

For sure, when ever you are dream, my cell is,#  

Uncle Fatih's Pizza LTD. 
www.unclefatih.com 

From: Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: March 14, 2018 7:36 PM 
To: Fatih ILCIN 
Subject: RE: Upcoming Event 

thanks very much for your offer, we will take this into consideration and let you know when we have figure out 
the number of volunteers and budget. 

wendy 

From: Fatih ILCIN [mailto:fatihilcin@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 6:05 PM 
To: Au, Wendy 
Subject: Re: Upcoming Event 

Hi Wendy, 

Thanks for the quick reply, i was thinking to help the volunteers to give the pizzas for just on the cost 
price, which is $12.50, this price is just my cost, absolutely, 11 0 11 profit, selling pizzas on the event won't 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 6:36 PM 
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

www unclefatih.com 

Uncle Fatih's Pizza 
www.unclefatih.com 

Uncle Fatih's Specials All deals, and create your own pizzas are up to 5 toppings (Tax is INCLUDED in pricing)$ 

Uncle Fatih's Specials All deals, and create your own pizzas are up to 5 toppings (Tax is INCLUDED 

in prlc_in_g) $ 
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From: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 3/20/2018 3:14:25 PM 
Subject: RE: Update on Apology event planning and next meeting March 28, 3-4:30 pm City hall 2nd floor Business Centre Board Room 

Dear HOC members: 

Thanks to everyone who attended the February 22nd meeting to discuss the Apology Events. For this email, we've included Mr, Hilbert Yu, Chair of CBA, as 
we met with him and his executives afterwards to provide them with an update on our discussion. They will be joining us at our next meeting. We'll also 
be inviting a few other groups who were not members of HDC. 

One key outcome of this last meeting is that, based on your feedback, we've amended the original plan and will be combining the two separate apology 
events ( one in Council and one at Chinese Cultural Centre,CCC) into one single special council session on April22nd at the Chinese Cultural Centre for the 
official City apology (CCC David Lam Hall has a seating capacity of 500+ people). As seating is limited at City Hall, this council session at CCC will allow 
for maximum participation from the community. 

On that day, we will also be planning outdoor activities around Chinatown to provide an opportunity to showcase the cultural vitality and activities of 
Chinatown. We are calling it the Chinatown Cultural Day. 

Below is a summary of key discussion points and recommendations from our meeting: 

1. HOC advisory members are invited to provide feedback to the preliminary planning of the events and a few other community groups will also be 
invited to join the planning group at the next meeting. 

2. The draft plan to have two apology events (one on April17 At Council and one at CCC on April 22) is amended in order to allow for maximum 
community participation. It was recommended that there will be one special council session convened on April 22 at CCC. This change will need to 
be approved by Mayor and Council. ( Postscript: this is now approved) 

3. Some discussion as to which Cantonese dialects to use in reading the Apology in Chinese. CBA recommends that Cantonese be used. After 
·discussion, it is recommended that the apology statement be read in Cantonese and in Sze-Yup dialect. 

4. Judge Bill Yee will be invited to read the Apology Statement as he speaks both Cantonese and Sze-Yup dialect. 
5. Henry Yu and Will Tao, members of the original working group working on the apology statement, will review and finalize the apology st<;~tement ( 

with actions added to the last section). 
6. Community responses are needed following Council's apology. It was recommended that there will be three responses representing: perspectives of 

the early immigrants/descendants (could be veterans); contemporary society and issues represented by the Chinese Benevolent Association; and 
perspectives from the younger generation looking forward to the future. 

7. The council proceeding will be bilingual and livestreamed. When the meeting adjourns, there can be short musical and dance performances. 
It is proposed that a large screen be set up outdoor ( in Memorial Plaza) to allow for simultaneous broadcast of council proceeding for overflow 
audience. 

B. City's corporate communications group will assist with preparing a communication plan including publicity through social media and other channels. 
9. The City will send out notifications to groups to attend the council meeting. This needs to be done asap as many groups require one month notice. 
10. Further discussion on community cultural activities for the day- tai chi groups, kung fu groups and lion dance groups at Andy Livingston Park, 

programming at CCC/SYS Courtyard. More details to come. 
11. Vincent Kwan, E.D. of Dr. Sun Yet Sen Garden, has kindly agreed to coordinate volunteers. 

A next meeting is proposed for next Wednesday, March 28 at City hall, 2nd floor, Business Centre Board Room. Main agenda items include: update on 
council meeting, Chinatown Cultural day, media outreach, volunteers recruitment and promoting community participation. 

Please RSVP on your availability. Thanks and look forward to seeing you all soon I 

Baldwin 

Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
Woodwar ds Herltage Building 
#501-111 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1H4 
604.871.6637 
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Hi Kevin, 

From: "Stasi Ia. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 

"Kevin yao \(am 14 70.com\)" <kevinyao@lynx.net> 
Date: 4/3/2018 10:24:48 AM 

Subject: RE: Urgent: Media Interview Request from Fairchild Radio 

Just as a reminder, to get a quick response you can email media@vancouver.ca and someone will 
get right back to you. Looks like the interview below has worked out but don't hesitate to reach out 
to us in the future. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 10:23 AM 
To: Kevin yao (am1470.com) 
Cc: Stasila, Lauren 
Subject: RE: Urgent: Media Interview Request from Fairchild Radio 

Hi Kevin: sorry about my belated reply. Media requests usually go to the City's Corporate 
Communications first. The City released a press release last week, and I hope you got a copy: 
http://vancouver.ca/news-calendar/city-council-to-convene-special-meeting-in-chinatown-to-deliver­
official-apology.aspx 
Thanks for your interest in the HOC initiative and I'm fine with doing an interview. Let's schedule a 
time for interview. 
You can also reach me directly on my cell: 604-817-3569. 
Thanks! 
Baldwin 

Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
Woodwards Heritage Building 
#501-111 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1 H4 
604.871.6637 

' -----Original Message-----
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From: Kevin yao (am1470.com) [mailto:kevinyao@lynx.net] 
Sent: Monday, April 02,2018 12:16 AM 
To: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: Urgent: Media Interview Request from Fairchild Radio 

Hi Baldwin, 

Any update on the interview arrangement? I've sent you two emails on 13th and 25th of March 
requesting a phone interview with you about the City's apology initiative and I've been waiting for 
your confirmation since then. 
Please inform me with your decision so I can work on my project. Thanks. 

Kevin 

• ---------- Forwarded Message-----------
From: "Kevin yao (am1470.com)" <kevinyao@lynx.net> 
To: "Wong, Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Sun, 25 Mar 2018 19:10:30-0800 
Subject: RE: Media Interview Request from Fairchild Radio 

Hi Baldwin, 

Do we have any update on the interview request? We've planned to have our feature aired on April 
20 so I really need your confirmation ASAP so I can continue with other interviews as well as audio 
productions. Thanks. 

Kevin 

On Tue, 20 Mar 2018 16:49:50 +0000, Wong, Baldwin wrote 
> Hi Kevin: thanks for your interest in the City's apology initiative. 
> I will discuss this with our communications group and get back to you 
>shortly. Thanks! Baldwin 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Kevin yao (am1470.com) [mailto:kevinyao@lynx.net] 
> Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:29 AM 
>To: Wong, Baldwin 
> Subject: Media Interview Request from Fairchild Radio 
> 
>Dear Baldwin, 
> 
> My name is Kevin Yao, editor of Fairchild Radio am1470. 
> We are now working on a feature story regarding the City's apology to 
> Chinese Community. We hope our audience could have a better 
> understanding of the history and the work that the City has done and 
> will continue in the future. As I understand you are one the staff who 
> has been working on this project, could we interview you and share 
> your thoughts and experiences with us? 
> 
> The interview will be done on phone and I will be available this 
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> Thursday or next Monday after 1 pm. The interview will be conducted in 
> Cantonese as our audience are mostly Cantonese speakers. 
> 
> Thanks and I'm looking forward to hearing back from you. 
> 
>Sincerely, 
>Kevin 
> 
> --
> Webmail services brought to you by Lynx Communications 
http://isp.lynx.net 
> --

Webmail services brought to you by Lynx Communications http://isp.lynx.net 

------- End of Forwarded Message -------

Webmail services brought to you by Lynx Communications http://isp.lynx.net 
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Hi Wendy & Baldwin, 

From: "Daniel Ho" <daniel vcma@hotmail.com> 
To: "Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/2/2018 3:11:32 PM 
Subject: Re: VCMA logo 

We have sent out all posters to the merchants. If you have stock, please send 10 more for me. Attached please find the 
VCMA logo at your request. Many thanks and have a nice day! 

Best regards, 

Daniel Ho 

From: Au, Wendy <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: March 28, 2018 5:12 PM 
To: Daniel Ho 
Cc: Wong, Baldwin 
Subject: VCMA logo 

Hi Daniel, do you have enough posters to take around. If you need more please el tem know I can print more for you. 

can you please send the VCMA logo to Baldwin by next Wed. April4, we would like to include VCMA as our partner on April22. 

thanks 
wendy 

*************** 
Wendy Au, Assistant City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
453 West 12th Ave. 
Vancouver, BC V5Y 1V4 
Phone: 604-871-6639 Cell: 604-351-5843 
Email: wendy.au@vancouver.ca 
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

Date: 4/12/2018 12:07:31 PM 
Subject: revised bilingual evite to check 

Attachments: bilingual-evite-draft1 .pdf 

Some of the line breaks in the Chinese copy will be different, so please check carefully. le first line 
above the heading is one line now instead of two and so on. 

When you approve, I will send you the jpg version. 

Thanks, Elaine :) 
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Hello, 

From: "Stasila. Lauren" <Lauren.Stasila@vancouver.ca> 
To: ''Au. Wendy" <wendy.au@vancouver.ca> 

"Wong. Baldwin" <baldwin.wong@vancouver.ca> 
"Hopwood, Cael" <cael.hopwood@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 4/20/201810:30:27 AM 
Subject: Road closure details? 

Who would be able to provide me with the exact road closure details so we can put them up on social media? 

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
To: "Marlee Eheler \(meheler@brandlivegroup.com\}" <meheler@brandlivegroup.com> 

Date: 4/9/2018 4:24:49 PM 
Subject: signage for activities 

Attachments: COM- ACCS- NR- Occupying Chinatown.msg 
CCD Activity List April 9.pdf 

Hi Marlee: attached please find the latest list of activities provided by Joey. Still need info for SYS activities, and confirmation of 
Chinese Musical Ensemble from Wendy and Chinese Lantern Group from Renita. Activity no. 20-23 still need info from Joey. 

We also confirmed that on Sign age Tower Side 1, there will be info regarding all the activities of the day, starting with Andy 
Livingston park, then list of Activities Booths, then SYS Garden and Courtyard, the Special Council meeting, then Food Vendors ( 
restaurants), so that the public will know what's happening throughout the day. 

For SYS Garden, there are 2 activities: Tea Ceremony, and the video project launch of Paul Wong (details in attached draft press 
release by City). 

For signage Side 4 for Overall Program Info, I've adapted the City press release for this purpose. The full press release is here: 
http://vancouver.ca/news-calendar/city-council-to-convene-special-meeting-in-chinatown-to-deliver-official-apology.aspx 
I've made some edits in the press release and am copying it to Lauren for her review: 

A Special City Council Meeting and Chinatown Cultural Day April 22, 2018 

On April 22 Vanc(')uver City Council will convene a Special Council meeting in Chinatown where Mayor Gregor 
Robertson will deliver a formal apology for past discrimination against residents of Chinese descent. The apology will 
acknowledge the wrongdoings of past legislation, regulations and policies of previous Vancouver City Councils. 

The formal apology will be part of a larger Chinatown Culture Days event, which will take place between 1 p.m. and 
4 p.m. throughout Chinatown. The apology will take place at 2 p.m. at the Chinese Cultural Centre. 

The apology will be read by Mayor Robertson and former City Councillors Bill Yee and Maggie lp. There will also be 
three community speakers representing voices from the past, present and future; a war veteran, a representative 
from the Chinese Benevolent Association, and a young Vancoi.Jverite of Chinese descent. 

Throughout the day on April 22, Chinatown will be transformed into a Chinese Culture Day event. The entire 
Vancouver community is invited to enjoy, learn and experience Chinese culture through a variety of activities 
including: historical walking tours, tai chi demonstrations, street food stalls, free admission to the Dr. Sun Yet Sen 
Garden and Chinese museum, and much more. 

Between 2016 and 2017, the City established an Advisory Group of Chinese and non-Chinese experts and community 
leaders to help guide the development of a formal apology, which was approved by Council in November 2017. 

The formal apology for past discrimination reaffirms Vancouver as a City of Reconciliation in which diverse 
communities can share and learn from the past, collectively address current challenges and plan for a better future 
for all 

Baldwin 

Social Planner I City of Vancouver 
Woodwards Heritage Building 
#501·111 West Hastings Street 
Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1 H4 
604.871.6637 




